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Financial Highlights
IN MILLIONS, EXCEP T PER SHARE DATA

			   Change 
			Ov   er	Fi scal	Fi scal 
			   2008	 2009	 2008

Net Sales	 -2.1%	 $47,220	 $48,230
Gross Margin	 65 bps1	 34.86%	 34.21%
Pre-Tax Earnings	 -19.4%	 $  2,825	 $  3,506
	 Basic Earnings Per Share	 -19.3%	 $    1.21	 $    1.50
	D iluted Earnings Per Share	 -18.8%	 $    1.21	 $    1.49
Cash Dividends Per Share	 6.0%	 $  0.355	 $  0.335
1  Basis Points



Y no hay una 
tienda mejor que

Lowe’s

El año fiscal 2009 fue un desafío en muchos 
frentes. El año comenzó con múltiples 
presiones externas que pesaban sobre 
nuestra industria, incluidos los precios de 
viviendas cada vez más bajos, el desempleo 
en aumento y los mercados crediticios cada 
vez más escasos. Sin embargo, a medida 
que se desarrolló el año, comenzaron a 
aparecer algunas señales alentadoras en las 
economías a gran escala, las que sugerían 
que quizás lo peor ya había quedado atrás. 
Las medidas de las opiniones de los clientes 
se recuperaron levemente de los bajos 
niveles históricos, el volumen de negocios 
inmobiliarios comenzó a mostrar señales 
de haber alcanzado su punto más bajo y 
los precios de las casas redujeron su tasa de 
disminución. Terminamos el año con ventas 
por un total de $47.2 mil millones, un 2.1 
por ciento inferiores con respecto a 2008. 
	A unque nuestras ventas de tiendas 
comparables permanecieron negativas a lo 
largo de 2009, experimentamos tendencias 
de mejora secuencial a medida que se 
desarrolló el año y nuestros resultados en 
los mercados más afectados por la mayor 
demanda inmobiliaria comenzaron a 
mostrar señales de estabilización. Además, 
las ventas relacionadas con proyectos 
costosos presentaron una mejora secuencial 

importante en el segundo semestre del 
año. Interpretamos estos resultados como 
señales alentadoras de que los clientes se 
sienten menos preocupados por el futuro y 
están comenzando a abordar proyectos más 
discrecionales de mejora del hogar. 
	A ún en estas circunstancias, la afinidad 
por el hogar sigue siendo fuerte. La lista 
de tareas para mejorar el hogar sigue en 
el refrigerador e incluye la mayoría de los 
mismos proyectos que en el pasado. Lo que 
ha cambiado en muchos casos es el enfoque 
del cliente a dichos proyectos y tal vez el 
momento de realizarlos. 
	L os clientes han disminuido su tasa de 
gasto en los últimos años y buscan maneras 
de ahorrar. Este modo de pensar tiene a los 
propietarios realizando una mayor cantidad 
de trabajos por sí mismos, con un enfoque 
agudo en el mantenimiento y los proyectos 
de reparación más pequeños, mientras que 
los proyectos más discrecionales se han 
visto pospuestos. Este regreso al "hágalo 
usted mismo" (DIY, por sus siglas en inglés) 
ha provocado que muchos propietarios 
aborden proyectos por primera vez, por lo 
que hemos aumentado nuestros niveles 
de dotación de personal en consecuencia, 
a fin de asegurarnos de que estamos 
listos para prestar servicios a los clientes 

y proporcionarles consejos expertos en 
categorías fuertes del "hágalo usted mismo", 
como la pintura.
	A  lo largo de este ciclo económico 
redujimos los gastos para mantener la 
rentabilidad a medida que disminuían las 
ventas, manteniendo al mismo tiempo un 
enfoque agudo en la búsqueda del equilibrio 
entre el control cuidadoso de los gastos 
y la inversión en nuestro negocio, para 
asegurar que continuemos proporcionando 
el excelente servicio que los clientes esperan 
de Lowe’s. Pienso que una buena medida 
de nuestro éxito en lograr dicho equilibrio 
son nuestras ganancias de participación en 
el mercado durante los últimos años. De 
acuerdo con mediciones independientes, 
ganamos 100 puntos base de participación 
en el mercado de ventas unitarias en 2009, 
lo que es un buen indicio de que aumenta 
la cantidad de personas nos eligen como su 
opción para la mejora del hogar.
	M irando hacia el futuro, al parecer el 
proceso de corrección inmobiliaria está 
bastante avanzado, pero claramente todavía 
queda mucho por hacer y la alta tasa de 
desempleo sigue siendo una preocupación.
	A l comparar las ventajas y desventajas 
del entorno externo, creo que los clientes 
están comenzando un año 2010 con un 

Robert A. Niblock
Presidente de la Junta y 

Presidente Ejecutivo
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optimismo cauto. La mejora en nuestros 
resultados en la última parte de 2009 
respalda dicha teoría y sugiere que los 
propietarios comienzan a realizar algunos 
de los proyectos más discrecionales de su 
lista de tareas, a medida que ganan 
confianza en que los precios de las viviendas 
se están aproximando a su nivel más bajo y 
que el desempleo probablemente esté en su 
nivel máximo. 
	S abemos que proporcionar un 
excelente servicio es fundamental para 
obtener ventas rentables y crecimiento 
de participación en el mercado, y pienso 
que nuestro compromiso de proporcionar 
un gran servicio ha colocado a Lowe’s 
en una posición única para sacar partido 
en el notoriamente diferente panorama 
competitivo que experimentamos 
mientras la economía toca fondo y la 
demanda de mejora del hogar aumenta. 
Durante los últimos tres años y medio, el 
panorama competitivo ha evolucionado 
ya que muchos competidores locales y 
regionales han cerrado o consolidado sus 
operaciones. A medida que la demanda 
regresa, obtendremos beneficios de nuestro 
compromiso con el servicio durante la crisis 
económica, pero también realizaremos 
inversiones adicionales para mejorar la 
posición de Lowe’s y llenar el vacío creado 
por el panorama competitivo cambiante. 
Un ejemplo es nuestro nuevo cargo de 
Especialista en proyectos:  exteriores 
(PSE, por sus siglas en inglés). Este cargo 
de ventas de consultas a domicilio nos 
permitirá competir mejor en las categorías 
de productos como materiales para techar, 
paneles de revestimiento exterior, cercas y 
ventanas, que se prestan para un enfoque 
de ventas a domicilio. Implementamos 
este cargo en la última parte de 2009 y los 

resultados iniciales han sido alentadores.
	 Pasando al lado comercial de nuestro 
negocio, hemos añadido un Especialista en 
Cuentas Comerciales del Distrito (DCAS, 
por sus siglas en inglés) en 125 mercados en 
2009. Este especialista de campo se pone 
en contacto con los clientes comerciales en 
su sitio de trabajo o el emplazamiento de 
la obra para crear y fortalecer las relaciones 
proporcionando una oferta conveniente y 
competitiva de productos y servicios para 
estos clientes presionados por el tiempo. 
Nuevamente, estamos en las etapas iniciales 
de este programa, pero hemos observado 
resultados interesantes tanto en cuentas 
comerciales recientes, como en aumentos en 
las ventas a clientes actuales de Lowe’s.
	 También hemos agregado o mejorado 
otras herramientas para fortalecer nuestra 
relación con los clientes comerciales, 
incluida una oferta de expansión de crédito 
con el lanzamiento de nuestras nuevas 
tarjetas de recompensas de Lowe's con 
American Express. Adicionalmente, 
aunque lleva implementado varios años, 
hemos expandido nuestro Programa Apoyo 
para Presupuestos. Este programa impulsa 
las ventas y mejora el servicio a los clientes 
comerciales, proporcionándoles 
rápidamente presupuestos competitivos 
para compras en grandes volúmenes. 
	 Por último, nuestro compromiso de 
proporcionar soluciones de valor agregado 
a los clientes de mejoras para el hogar no 
ha flaqueado. Tenemos confianza en que 
estamos haciendo las inversiones correctas 
que nos dejarán en la posición adecuada 
para continuar aumentando las ventas y 
ganando participación en el mercado de 
manera rentable. 
	 Para finalizar, durante lo últimos 
años, los propietarios de casas y Lowe’s 

han enfrentado muchos de los mismos 
desafíos y se han visto forzados a realizar 
compensaciones similares. Aún en tiempos 
difíciles, se entiende que se debe invertir 
para mantener lo que se ha construido con 
el paso del tiempo. Los propietarios de casas 
saben que si retrasan el mantenimiento 
necesario del hogar es posible que deban 
enfrentar reparaciones más grandes y 
costosas en el futuro. En Lowe’s, nuestra 
inversión principal ha sido en servicio, para 
asegurarnos de mantener los estándares 
y proteger las franquicias de nuestros 
clientes que nos hemos esforzado por 
construir durante las últimas seis décadas. 
Pienso que son estos compromisos los que 
aseguran que tanto los propietarios como 
Lowe’s cuentan con una base sólida sobre 
la que construir a medida que comienzan 
a aparecer señales de una mejora en la 
economía.
	D eseo agradecer a nuestros más de 
238,000 empleados enfocados en el cliente 
por su trabajo en equipo y dedicación al 
proporcionar el excelente servicio al cliente 
que diferencia a Lowe’s de la competencia. 
Como lo hemos estado durante los últimos 
64 años, Lowe’s está preparado para las 
oportunidades venideras. Continuaremos 
previendo las necesidades de los clientes, 
operando grandes tiendas y ofreciendo 
productos, servicios y soluciones de calidad 
que ayudan a nuestros clientes a finalizar 
con éxito los proyectos de mejoras para el 
hogar en su lista de tareas. 

Robert A. Niblock
Presidente de la Junta y 
Presidente Ejecutivo

Tenemos confianza en 
que estamos haciendo las 
inversiones correctas que 
nos dejarán en la posición 
adecuada para continuar 
aumentando las ventas y 

ganando participación en el 
mercado de manera rentable.  
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No hay lugar como el hogar…Aún

Durante los últimos tres años y 
medio, han pasado muchas cosas 
en el entorno macroeconómico y, 
específicamente, en la industria 
inmobiliaria, lo que ha causado que 
muchos se pregunten si los clientes se 
han desenamorado de sus casas. ¿De 
qué manera han cambiado los 
clientes su enfoque respecto a los 
gastos en las mejoras para el hogar 
durante este ciclo económico? 
niblock: Aunque los precios de 
las casas han disminuido en los últimos 
años, la casa sigue siendo el mayor 
activo de gran parte de los clientes. La 
lista de tareas aún existe. Lo que ha 
cambiado es que muchos clientes se 
han vuelto más cuidadosos al priorizar 
sus compras, pero tenemos confianza 
en que los clientes aún desean dar 
mantenimiento a sus casas y 
mejorarlas. Las investigaciones sugieren 
que aproximadamente un 40 por ciento 
de los propietarios de casas cuentan 
con un proyecto de mejoras para el 
hogar principal que están aplazando 
hasta tener más confianza sobre el 
futuro. El rendimiento de ventas 

comparativas en productos 
relacionados con proyectos costosos 
durante el cuarto trimestre fue una señal 
alentadora de que algunos clientes están 
comenzando a sentirse más confiados y 
abordando proyectos más 
discrecionales.

¿Cuáles son los impulsores 
estructurales y económicos de la 
industria de la mejoras para el 
hogar y cuál es su crecimiento 
previsto?
bridgeford: Existen muchos 
factores que continuamos monitoreando, 
entre ellos el sentimiento de los clientes 
y su salud financiera. Sin embargo, 
históricamente, las ventas de viviendas, 
sus precios, los ingresos y el empleo han 
sido los principales impulsores de 
nuestra industria. Durante el ciclo 
inmobiliario y económico de los años 
anteriores, cuando los propietarios se 
enfrentaron a una caída de  22 por ciento 
en los precios de las viviendas en el nivel 
nacional y un desempleo de dos dígitos, 
muchos clientes dudaron sobre 
embarcarse en mejoras discrecionales 

para el hogar. No obstante, al parecer, 
muchos sectores económicos están 
presentando señales de estabilización y la 
mayoría de las previsiones anuncian que 
2010 será el año más bajo de la industria 
de mejoras para el hogar. A largo plazo, 
esperamos que nuestra industria crezca 
en una tasa igual o ligeramente superior 
a la del PIB (GDP, por sus siglas en 
inglés).

Muchos clientes sienten la presión 
del entorno económico. ¿Qué 
impacto ha tenido esto sobre su 
disposición a embarcarse en 
proyectos de mejora para el 
hogar?
NIBLOCK: Como mencioné 
anteriormente, la lista de tareas sigue 
intacta. Los clientes aún tienen afinidad 
con sus hogares. Uno de lo cambios 
que hemos observado recientemente es 
el regreso de los proyectos "hágalo 
usted mismo" o DIY. Los clientes 
equilibran las compensaciones de la 
conveniencia del "hágalo por mí" o 
DIFM con el ahorro en costos de 
hacerlo ellos mismos. Un buen ejemplo 

Preguntas y respuestas con Robert Niblock y Greg Bridgeford
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de este cambio en el comportamiento 
del cliente es la pintura, uno de los 
principales proyectos "hágalo usted 
mismo". Para ahorrar dinero, muchos 
clientes pintan sus propias 
habitaciones. Teniendo esto presente, 
nuestras tiendas cuentan con 
empleados entendidos para ayudar a 
asegurar que los clientes reciban 
constantemente ofertas de todos los 
suministros y consejos necesarios para 
realizar sus proyectos exitosamente.

Durante los últimos 10 años, la base 
de tiendas Lowe’s  ha aumentado de 
550 tiendas a 1,710 a fines del 
año fiscal 2009. A futuro, ¿qué 
opina sobre su oportunidad de 
expansión? 
BRIDGEFORD: Tomamos un 
enfoque deliberado a la expansión de 
las tiendas y tenemos un proceso 
disciplinado de aprobación de bienes 
raíces que busca asegurar que estamos 
disponiendo del capital que logrará una 
gran rentabilidad para los accionistas. 
No inauguraremos tiendas sólo porque 
debamos. Dicho esto, en la actualidad 
existen muchos mercados que cuentan 
con pocas tiendas de Lowe’s. Mientras 
que las actuales condiciones en el 
mercado inmobiliario y la economía 
sugieren un enfoque medido a la 
expansión, nosotros vemos la 
oportunidad de añadir de 40 a 45 
tiendas en 2010, y la oportunidad de 
aumentar el número de nuestras tiendas 
hasta 2,400 en Norteamérica con el 
tiempo. Entre las inauguraciones de 
tiendas nuevas en 2010 están nuestras 
primeras dos tiendas en México en 
febrero y entre ocho y 10 tiendas 
adicionales en Canadá.

Robert Niblock 
Presidente de la Junta y Presidente Ejecutivo

Greg Bridgeford
Vicepresidente Ejecutivo: Desarrollo de Negocios

En 2009, Lowe’s entró en una 
empresa conjunta ( JV, por sus 
siglas en inglés) con la empresa 
minorista australiana 
Woolworths. En el contexto de 
dicho anuncio, ¿cuál es su 
estrategia de expansión 
internacional?
NIBLOCK: Nuestro enfoque 
respecto a la expansión sigue sin 
cambios: La inversión se debe realizar 
en el mejor de los intereses a largo 
plazo de nuestros accionistas. Nuestra 
inversión en esta empresa conjunta 
es una oportunidad para que Lowe’s 
ingrese a un atractivo mercado de la 
mejora del hogar con Woolworths, una 
empresa minorista de clase mundial  
con profundas raíces en los mercados 
australiano y neozelandés. Esta 
empresa conjunta es una gran 

oportunidad para que proporcionemos 
una experiencia diferenciada a los 
clientes australianos, construida desde 
la base de nuestra experiencia en 
mejoras para el hogar junto con el 
conocimiento del mercado de 
Woolworths.

En un sentido más amplio, 
nuestro enfoque sobre la expansión 
internacional refleja nuestro enfoque 
ante cualquier disposición de capital: 
Debe generar una rentabilidad 
suficiente para nuestros accionistas. 
Generalmente, existen riesgos 
adicionales presentes cuando se 
ingresa a nuevos mercados, pero 
nuestra rigurosa evaluación de 
mercado nos ayuda a asegurarnos 
de identificar las ubicaciones correctas 
para mitigar dichos riesgos.

Centros de Distribución Regionales Tiendas actuales Tiendas Nuevas
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T res es t u d i o s d e ca s o

La mejora para el hogar sigue siendo 

altamente prioritaria
La pasión de los clientes por dar mantenimiento y mejorar sus hogares y áreas exteriores sigue 
siendo poderosa. La incertidumbre en el entorno macroeconómico durante los últimos tres 
años y medio ha causado que algunos clientes vuelvan a ordenar su lista de tareas ,  colocando 
los proyectos pequeños de fin de semana en primer lugar, a la vez que posponen o extienden el 
plazo de otros proyectos más discrecionales ;  pero la lista sigue existiendo. 

Los clientes desean comprar en un solo lugar que ofrezca un excelente servicio al cliente y 
productos de calidad a un precio excelente. En Lowe’s, proporcionamos una amplia variedad de 
productos que satisfacen las necesidades tanto de los clientes del "hágalo usted mismo" como de 
los clientes de negocios comerciales (CBC, por sus siglas en inglés). Usando cartas de clientes no 
solicitadas, los siguientes tres estudios de casos describen cómo ofrece Lowe’s productos, 
soluciones y consejo experto sobre cómo finalizar exitosamente los proyectos de mejoras para el 
hogar. El primer estudio de caso deja en claro la cultura del servicio al cliente que es la base del 
éxito de Lowe’s. El segundo, resalta el sentido de satisfacción y logro que se obtiene gracias a un 
proyecto de remodelación bien ejecutado.  Y el estudio de caso final refleja la manera en que 
nuestras tiendas satisfacen las necesidades de los clientes de negocios comerciales. 



¿Por qué elegir Lowe's?

Elección de mercancía
Los clientes desean lo mejor para sus hogares, los estilos más recientes y 
productos innovadores, todo por un precio excelente. Ofrecemos precios 
bajos todos los días, en aproximadamente 40,000 artículos en existencia 
desde electrodomésticos hasta pintura. Nuestras líneas de productos cuentan 
con marcas nacionales que los clientes conocen y en las que confían, como 
electrodomésticos Whirlpool®, alfombras StainMaster®, pinturas Valspar y 
ventanas Pella® por nombrar sólo algunos. Además, ofrecemos cientos 
de miles de artículos disponibles por pedido especial.
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Estudio de caso 
No. 1

p ro y e ct o s d e m a n t en i m i en to d el h o g a r

76

Las mejoras para el hogar siempre tendrán un elemento 
de mejora, pero Lowe’s también está ahí para ayudar 
cuando un cliente sólo necesita un reemplazo para algo 
que se ha descompuesto. Eso es exactamente lo que 
Debra L. de Sahuarita, Ariz., necesitaba de Lowe’s. 
Debra, una ocupada ama de casa y madre, que lava 
muchas prendas, al menos de ocho a 10 cargas a la 
semana, ingresó inesperadamente al mercado de los 
electrodomésticos cuando  su lavadora de ropa se 
descompuso una mañana de sábado. Necesitaba un 
reemplazo lo más pronto posible, ya que llegarían visitas. 
Había comprado en algunas de las principales empresas 
minoristas de electrodomésticos en el área antes de 
llamar a Lowe’s en el sudoeste de Tucson. El excelente 
servicio al cliente que recibió Debra durante su 
experiencia de compra ,  desde la llamada telefónica 
inicial hasta la entrega a domicilio ,  fue todo lo que ella 
necesitaba. 

En una carta a nuestro gerente de tienda, Pablo, 
Debra dijo: “Recibí un servicio tan sorprendente de su 
tienda Lowe’s, que debía hacérselo saber. En primer 
lugar, admitiré que solía comprar SÓLO en su 

competencia, pero después de mi experiencia en su 
tienda, no creo que vaya a regresar con la competencia 
nunca más.” 

Nuestras tiendas cuentan con pasillos brillantes, 
limpios y amplios, además de juegos de mercancía 
fáciles de comprar. Nuestros entendidos especialistas 
en ventas están en nuestros pasillos, listos para servir a los 
clientes. Esta fue la experiencia de Debra con Sam el 
especialista de ventas de electrodomésticos: “Sam era 
igual de amigable y entendido que en el teléfono”, 
comentó Debra. Sam ayudó a  Debra a decidir que la 
lavadora de carga frontal Samsung® sería la que mejor 
satisfaría sus necesidades de lavandería. Además, ella usó 
una de nuestras convenientes ofertas de crédito para 
realizar su compra. Debido al excelente servicio y 
surtido de productos, Debra no sólo compró la 
lavadora, sino que también el pedestal y un plan de 
protección de cuatro años. “Incluso pude hacer que 
me entregaran la lavadora al día siguiente.” Éste es sólo 
uno de los muchos ejemplos de cómo Lowe’s 
proporciona soluciones valiosas para el cliente con los 
mejores precios, productos y servicios.

La lista de tareas:  

Intacta
Aún en tiempos difíciles, los propietarios de casas siguen gastando dinero en 

mantenimiento y proyectos pequeños.
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¿Por qué elegir Lowe's?

Administración 
de proyectos

Los clientes buscan socios profesionales y entendidos para ayudarlos 

a realizar exitosamente los proyectos más grandes y complejos. Desde 

materiales para techar hasta pisos, podemos administrar las 

necesidades de instalación de los clientes.
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En Lowe’s, nos esforzamos por hacer fáciles los proyectos de 
remodelación. Sabemos que los clientes desean un socio de 
mejora para el hogar entendido, en el que puedan confiar a 
través de todo el proceso. Éste era claramente el caso para 
DiAnn F. de Virginia Beach, Va. DiAnn y su esposo, Lew, 
habían ignorado a su poco atractiva y funcionalmente 
obsoleta cocina de 40 años. Pero sabían que debían lidiar con 
dicho asunto. Como muchas personas, pidieron referencias a 
sus amigos que habían realizado de manera exitosa un 
proyecto de remodelación de la cocina. Esto llevó a DiAnn a 
Lowe’s de East Virginia Beach. El especialista en gabinetes, 
Christopher, contaba con bastantes recomendaciones debido 
a sus agudas habilidades de escucha. “Era importante que el 
diseñador con el que trabajáramos escuchara lo que 
necesitábamos, porque tanto mi marido como yo tenemos 
más de 65 años y yo sufro de limitaciones físicas”, afirmó 
DiAnn en una carta al Presidente y Presidente Ejecutivo de 
Operaciones de Lowe’s. 

Para ayudar a crear la cocina soñada, Lowe’s ofrece una 
amplia selección de gabinetes y cubiertas prefabricadas, 
incluidos gabinetes de roble, cerezo y arce además de 
cubiertas prefabricadas de granito, laminado y cuarzo. Con la 
ayuda de nuestros entendidos y experimentados especialistas 
en ventas, los propietarios pueden diseñar su cocina ideal y 

encontrar todo lo que necesitan en nuestras tiendas para 
realizar exitosamente su proyecto. DiAnn sabe esto de 
primera mano. En su carta, declaró: "Hemos disfrutado de la 
visión de Christopher durante algunos meses y esta cocina 
ha superado con creces nuestras expectativas, ya que su 
diseño es muy funcional y pudimos agregar características 
que son, además, divertidas: Un librero y un banco para 
ventana”.

Además de ofrecer una profunda selección de productos, 
Lowe's proporciona servicios de instalación profesionales y 
administrados por expertos en más de 40 categorías, entre 
ellas, pisos, ventanas y puertas, gabinetes y cubiertas 
prefabricadas. Muchas instalaciones, como la cocina nueva 
de DiAnn y Lew, requieren una coordinación de proyectos 
compleja, que incluye entrega, programación de los 
contratistas y comunicación con el cliente. Nuestra misión es 
proporcionar una instalación de calidad  y satisfacción al 
cliente. Ciertamente, ésta fue la experiencia de DiAnn 
cuando Lowe’s instaló sus gabinetes KraftMaid® . “Fue un 
placer tener a estos caballeros en nuestro hogar, ya que  se 
enfocaron en satisfacer, y luego exceder, nuestras expectativas. 
El resultado final ha sido una hermosa cocina en la que es 
divertido estar y de la que es difícil alejarse”, comentó 
DiAnn.

Estudio de caso 
No. 2

p ro y e ct o s d e rem o d elació   n

9

Un proyecto 
que valió la espera

Proyecto pospuesto... transformado en proyecto finalizado.
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¿Por qué 
elegir Lowe's?

Servicio
Nuestros más de 238,000 
empleados enfocados en el cliente 
están comprometidos a proporcionar 
un servicio excelente a los 
aproximadamente 15 millones de 
clientes que compran en nuestras 
tiendas semanalmente para 
satisfacer sus necesidades 
relacionadas con las mejoras para 
el hogar. Nuestros empleados 
entendidos y comprometidos 
representan una ventaja competitiva 
y el excelente servicio que 
proporcionan es una diferencia clave 
en relación con la competencia. 
Nuestros puntajes de servicio, medidos 
por encuestas a clientes, siguen 
mejorando a medida que nuestro 
compromiso con nuestra meta de 
proporcionar el mejor servicio en la 
industria continúa.



Siempre pendientes
Una de las muchas razones por las que nuestros clientes 
compran en nuestras tiendas, es la relación que tienen con 
nuestros especialistas en ventas comerciales. Para prestar 
servicios a los comerciantes profesionales, los profesionales 
de mantenimiento de propiedades y los reparadores/
remodeladores, que suelen  tener necesidades únicas, 
nuestras tiendas cuentan con productos de calidad 
profesional y cantidades por lotes, además de tener un 
mostrador de Ventas comerciales, con personal 
experimentado y enfocado en el cliente. Matthew M., un 
contratista que compra en nuestra tienda de Oaks, Pa., 
puede ser testigo de esto. “Hay muchas personas que juegan 
un papel decisivo en que siga siendo un cliente de Lowe’s 
para toda la vida. He recibido ayuda excelente de Doug y 
Neil en el Departamento de ventanas y puertas y de Jim, 
Donna y Bill de Ventas comerciales”, escribió  Matthew en 
una carta a Chris, nuestro Gerente de Tienda. 

Matthew recientemente realizó una renovación de su 
comedor con productos de Lowe’s, incluidos paneles de 
yeso, pisos, pintura, suministros para pintura y puertas estilo 
francés. Como muchos clientes, el tiempo lo presiona. 
Como servicio para los clientes comerciales, éstos pueden 
llamar, enviar por fax o hacer sus pedidos en línea, y los 
tendremos listos para retirar o, como en el caso de Matthew, 
entregaremos los productos en el emplazamiento de la obra. 
Matthew continúa su carta describiendo la entrega 

realizada por Joe y Rob. “Cuando encontramos una fecha 
adecuada para la entrega de los materiales al emplazamiento 
de mi obra, los entregaron y exactamente a tiempo. Ambos 
fueron muy cordiales y con su nivel de servicio y dedicación 
al servicio al cliente, fortalecieron mi decisión de continuar 
comprando mis materiales de construcción en Lowe’s.”

Muchos clientes comerciales, como Matthew, compran 
suministros en nuestras tiendas varias veces a la semana. 
Compran en todas las categorías de productos, no sólo 
madera y materiales de construcción. Hemos hecho más 
eficiente nuestro Programa Apoyo para Presupuestos, de 
manera que cuando Matthew o cualquier otro cliente 
necesite una licitación para una compra grande, nuestro 
dedicado equipo de apoyo de presupuestos revise el pedido 
y proporcione un presupuesto competitivo para la tienda. 

Además, para ponernos en contacto de mejor manera con 
los clientes comerciales hemos implementado un cargo de 
Especialista en Cuentas Comerciales del Distrito (DCAS) 
en 125 mercados. El especialista es responsable de fortalecer 
las relaciones con los clientes actuales y presentarle Lowe’s 
a nuevos clientes que pueden estar utilizando canales 
diferentes para los productos. Estos son sólo algunos 
ejemplos que demuestran en mayor medida nuestro 
enfoque en proporcionar todo lo que los clientes 
comerciales necesitan y así construir una base de clientes 
comerciales leales. 

Estudio de caso 
No. 3

p ro y e ct o s co m erci  a les
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Los clientes comerciales consideran en primer lugar de importancia el servicio 
y los empleados entendidos en el momento de decidir dónde comprar productos 

de mejoras para el hogar.
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Durante los últimos tres años y medio, 
durante lo que ha sido un entorno de 
ventas complicado, ¿cómo han logrado 
mantener a los empleados 
comprometidos y motivados? 
STONE: Primero, deseo agradecer a 
nuestros más de 238,000 empleados. Sin 
su dedicación y trabajo en equipo, no 
habríamos sido capaces de lograr 
resultados respetables en otro año difícil. 
Estoy orgulloso del compromiso de 
nuestro equipo por proporcionar un 
excelente servicio al cliente, lo que se 
refleja en los tres estudios de caso 
presentados anteriormente en este 
informe. Mi mensaje a nuestros 
empleados es que se mantengan 
enfocados en lo que podemos controlar y 
proporcionen el excelente servicio que los 
clientes esperan de Lowe’s. 

Para mantener a los empleados de nuestras 
tiendas comprometidos y motivados, ellos 
reciben capacitaciones para mejorar sus 
capacidades de servicio al cliente, de venta 
y conocimiento de los productos. Además, 
nuestro Programa Enfocado en el Cliente 
mide qué tan bien nos ocupamos de los 
clientes y le da a cada tienda la 
oportunidad de calificar para obtener 
incentivos en efectivo al proporcionar un 
excelente servicio al cliente. Éste no es un 
programa nuevo para nosotros. De hecho, 
hemos estado midiendo las puntuaciones 
de servicio al cliente y premiando a 
quienes brindan el mejor servicio durante 
más de una década. 
Además, Lowe’s es un entorno de trabajo 
inclusivo y ofrecemos paquetes de 
compensación competitivos y excelentes 
oportunidades laborales que nos permiten 
atraer y retener a empleados 
comprometidos. 

¿Cómo ha cambiado su enfoque para 
operar el negocio en medio de este 
difícil entorno de ventas? 
STONE: El lento entorno de ventas 
nos ha forzado a examinar con detención 
si estamos siendo lo suficientemente 
eficientes. Estamos preguntando ‘¿por 
qué?’ con mucha mayor frecuencia y 
observando críticamente nuestras tiendas 
para asegurarnos de obtener el mayor 
beneficio de ellas. Dicho esto, existen 
algunos puntos que son fundamentales 
para Lowe’s, a los cuales no 
renunciaremos. Seguimos comprometidos 
en proporcionar un entorno de compras 
genial,  productos innovadores a precios 
bajos todos los días y un excelente servicio 
al cliente.

No hay una tienda mejor que LOWE'S

Preguntas y respuestas con Larry Stone, Mike Brown, Nick Canter y Mike Mabry
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Larry Stone 
Presidente y Presidente Ejecutivo de Operaciones

Muchos clientes han comenzado a 
preocuparse más de los precios al 
tomar sus decisiones de compra. 
¿Cómo ha influido este cambio en el 
modo de pensar de los clientes en su 
filosofía de comercialización?
CANTER: Nuestras líneas de 
productos cuidadosamente diseñadas 
ofrecen valor por el dinero junto con una 
continuidad en los precios : desde el punto 
del precio de apertura hasta los productos 
de primera calidad. La comercialización 
siempre ha sido y seguirá siendo una 
prioridad para nosotros y algo que nos 
diferencia de la competencia. Todo lo que 
hacemos desde una perspectiva de 
comercialización se concibe desde la 
perspectiva del cliente. Los clientes desean 
productos innovadores y con estilo a un 
buen precio. En este entorno, hemos 
cambiado para satisfacer las necesidades 
de los clientes más preocupados por los 
precios, renovando nuestro mensaje de 
mercadeo de manera que resalte más los 
puntos de precio medio y bajo en nuestras 
líneas de productos y en algunas 
ocasiones, resaltar los valores con nuestra 
nueva campaña de Precios más bajos. 

¿Qué ayuda prestan las redes de 
distribución y logística para asegurar 
que sus tiendas estén abastecidas con 
los productos adecuados en el momento 
correcto?
MABRY: Contamos con más de 60 
años de experiencia administrando los 
sistemas de reabastecimiento y distribución 
central. Hemos construido procesos 
sofisticados , sistemas y una red física que 
son ventajas competitivas reales. Nuestro 
proceso comienza con los equipos de 
planificación que trabajan estrechamente 
con sus comerciantes y proveedores para 
asegurar que tenemos un inventario 
adecuado. Hemos instalado algunas de las 
más sofisticadas herramientas de 
planificación de demanda para ayudarnos a 
facilitar este proceso. Cada noche, nuestros 
sistemas de reabastecimiento revisan los 
productos vendidos en cada una de 
nuestras más de 1,700 tiendas y enviamos 
productos para reponer las existencias. 
Hemos construido una red de clase 
mundial de transporte y distribución que 
nos permite mover los productos de 
manera eficiente con gran flexibilidad. 
Todo lo anterior trabajando en conjunto 

nos permite tener los productos 
adecuados en la tienda correcta con el 
menor costo posible. 

Durante este ciclo económico, el 
entorno competitivo ha cambiado. 
¿Cómo planean sacar partido de esta 
oportunidad?
BROWN: Durante la crisis económica, 
hemos continuado con nuestro 
compromiso de proporcionar un excelente 
servicio al cliente, una marca distintiva de 
Lowe’s. Aunque habría sido fácil reducir 
más el personal, creímos que era 
fundamental para las franquicias a largo 
plazo de nuestros clientes evitar las 
reducciones indiscriminadas para lograr 
resultados a corto plazo. El equilibrio es 
fundamental y tenemos confianza en que 
si proporcionamos a los clientes un 
excelente servicio para sus necesidades de 
mantenimiento durante la crisis, volverán 
a Lowe’s cuando comiencen a abordar 
proyectos más discrecionales.
	A  medida que aumentan las pruebas de 
que probablemente lo peor del ciclo ya 
quedó atrás, estamos posicionando a 
nuestra empresa para aprovechar las 

Nick Canter
Vicepresidente Ejecutivo: Comercialización
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oportunidades que vienen. El panorama 
competitivo es drásticamente diferente al 
de hace tres años, ya que muchos 
competidores no han sobrevivido a la 
crisis. Nuestro objetivo es asegurarnos de 
capturar participación en el mercado en 
un entorno que mejora. Estamos 
mejorando nuestra oferta de productos y 
servicios en muchos frentes y realizando 
inversiones, como nuestro nuevo cargo de 
Especialista en proyectos: exteriores 
(PSE). Este cargo de ventas a domicilio 
nos permitirá competir de manera más 
eficaz en categorías como materiales para 
techar, paneles de revestimiento exterior, 
cercas y ventanas, cuyas características se 
prestan para un enfoque de ventas de 
consultas a domicilio. Desde un punto de 
vista comercial, hemos invertido en 
nuestro cargo de DCAS, diseñado para 
proporcionar un mejor alcance y 
desarrollar mejores relaciones con los 
clientes comerciales en los mercados a los 
que prestamos servicios.
	A  fin de cuentas, creemos estar bien 
posicionados para continuar ganando 
participación en el mercado dentro del 
mercado en constante evolución de las 
mejoras para el hogar.

Lowe’s cuenta con una rica historia de  
actividades de extensión comunitaria. 
¿Cuáles son sus planes para mejorar 
las comunidades en las que operan? 
STONE: El servicio al cliente y el 
servicio a la comunidad son compromisos 
fundamentales para Lowe's. Desde 1946, 
nos hemos esforzado por ser siempre un 
buen vecino realizar contribuciones de 
peso a las comunidades en las que 
operamos. La Fundación Benéfica y 
Educativa de Lowe’s (LCEF, por sus 
siglas en inglés) fue fundada en 1957 para 
ayudar a las comunidades a través de 
contribuciones financieras a la vez que 
instaba a los empleados a participar 
también a través del voluntariado. En 
2009, Lowe’s y la fundación apoyaron más 
de 2,300 proyectos comunitarios y 
educativos en Estados Unidos y Canadá, a 
través de las donaciones por más de $30 
millones. El enfoque principal de LCEF 
se centra en tres áreas: Educación pública 
primaria y secundaria, viviendas seguras y 
asequibles y mejora de la comunidad. 
Nuestro programa insignia de becas, 
Toolbox for Education® de Lowe’s, 
demuestra de mejor manera nuestro 

compromiso con la expansión de las 
oportunidades de educación. Desde su 
inicio, hace cinco años, este programa ha 
aportado más de $20 millones a más de 
4,400 escuelas en los Estados Unidos.
	A demás, a través de nuestro programa 
de Héroes de Lowe's, nuestros empleados 
trabajan como voluntarios miles de horas 
al año para ayudar a mejorar las 
comunidades en donde viven y trabajan. 
En 2009, Héroes de Lowe’s respondió a 
las necesidades de la comunidad, como la 
renovación y creación de jardines en tres 
Clubes de Niños y Niñas en el área de 
Atlanta, el voluntariado desde abril hasta 
diciembre para ayudar a inaugurar un 
albergue para jóvenes de Hearts With A 
Mission en Medford, Ore., y la realización 
de reparaciones críticas a los hogares de 10 
familias de bajos ingresos en Charlotte, 
N.C.
	 Para obtener más información sobre 
nuestra participación  comunitaria, los 
animo a visitar nuestro sitio en Internet 
Lowes.com/socialresponsibility.

Mike Mabry
Vicepresidente Ejecutivo: Distribución y Logística

Mike Brown 
Vicepresidente Ejecutivo:  Operaciones de Tiendas
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La búsqueda del crecimiento rentable

Preguntas y respuestas con Bob Hull, Presidente de Finanzas

¿De qué manera mide el éxito?
Además de nuestras responsabilidades 
relacionadas con el cumplimiento y las 
comunicaciones con los interesados, el 
equipo de finanzas está enfocado en tres 
puntos: Mejorar la rentabilidad, generar un 
flujo de efectivo libre y devolver el capital a 
los accionistas. Éstas son nuestras 
principales medidas del éxito. También 
trabajamos de manera interfuncional para 
asegurarnos de tener los medidores en su 
lugar a fin de evaluar y medir el éxito de 
nuestras iniciativas. Estas iniciativas 
incluyen la expansión de la tiendas 
nacionales, las inversiones en tiendas 
actuales, además de iniciativas estratégicas 
como la expansión internacional, 
capacidades adicionales de CBC, servicios 
de reparación de electrodomésticos y la 
plataforma de Lowes.com, por nombrar 
algunos. 

Durante el entorno de ventas débiles, 
algunos preguntaron si Lowe’s podría 
haber reducido sus gastos más 
profundamente para obtener mejores 

resultados finales. ¿Cuál es su enfoque 
respecto a la administración de gastos?
La respuesta depende de su período de 
medida. Si la meta es maximizar  los 
resultados del trimestre actual, entonces sí, 
probablemente podríamos haber reducido 
más los costos. Sin embargo, nuestro 
enfoque principal en la actualidad, 
especialmente durante la “gran recesión”, 
puede tener consecuencias desastrosas para 
el futuro. Administramos el negocio para el 
largo plazo. 

Antes de cualquier gran iniciativa o 
gasto, analizamos tanto los resultados 
deseados cualitativos como cuantitativos y 
cómo se medirán. Aunque estamos 
enfocados en administrar nuestro negocio 
de forma eficaz en la actualidad, también 
estamos conscientes de que el ambiente 
mejorará y de que hay una participación en 
el mercado rentable que obtener. Es por 
esto que añadimos los cargos de DCAS y 
PSE en 2009. Mike Brown y yo tenemos 
frecuentemente conversaciones sobre la 
nómina de la tienda. Analizamos desde la 

eficacia de la mano de obra hasta cómo 
encontrar el equilibrio adecuado entre 
control de gastos y servicio al cliente eficaz. 

Este entorno ciertamente nos ha 
obligado a hacernos más preguntas. 
Contamos con un Comité interfuncional 
de reducción de gastos para identificar las 
oportunidades de reducción de gastos en 
todas las tiendas, centros de distribución y 
la oficina corporativa. A continuación, 
algunos ejemplos de reducciones de costos 
realizadas durante 2009: Mantenimiento 
de terrenos y jardines de la tienda, capa 
selladora y pintura de franjas de los 
estacionamientos de la tienda, 
mantenimiento de los montacargas y 
baterías del centro de distribución y de sus 
sistemas de ferretería. Los esfuerzos de este 
equipo han significado una importante 
reducción de costos anuales. Durante los 
últimos tres años y medio, hemos 
identificado oportunidades para reducir 
gastos que nos han permitido mantener 
una rentabilidad razonable a la vez que 
continuamos proporcionando el excelente 
servicio que los clientes esperan de Lowe’s.
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Como parte de su meta de devolver el 
capital a los accionistas, ¿cuál es su 
política de dividendo?
Lowe’s cuenta con una rica historia de 
pago de dividendos. Hemos declarado un 
dividendo en efectivo cada trimestre desde 
que nos convertimos en una empresa 
pública en 1961. En mayo de 2009, 
aumentamos nuestro dividendo trimestral 
un 5.9 por ciento, a $0.09 por acción y los 
dividendos declarados en 2009 sumaron 
$522 millones. Nuestro sólido flujo de 
efectivo operativo y pequeño gasto de 
capital nos brinda la liquidez necesaria  
para aumentar el dividendo en este 
desafiante entorno de ventas. Mientras que 
los dividendos futuros son pagables a la 
discreción de nuestra Junta directiva, 
creemos que una cobertura de dividendo de 
veinticinco a treinta y cinco por ciento es 
prudente. Esperamos continuar nuestra 
larga historia de uso del pago de dividendos 
para devolver el capital a los accionistas.

Teniendo en cuenta las oportunidades 
que se vislumbran para Lowe’s, ¿cuáles 
son sus requisitos de capital para 
2010?
Como mencioné anteriormente, invertimos 
en nuestro negocio durante la crisis y 
continuaremos invirtiendo mientras la 
economía se estabiliza y, finalmente,
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Durante los último años, algunas 
empresas minoristas aprovecharon sus 
estados de situación para comprar 
acciones. ¿Cuál es su filosofía con 
respecto al uso de sus estados de 
situación para devolver más capital a 
los accionistas? 
Una de mis prioridades es asegurarme de 
que contamos con la flexibilidad financiera 
para apoyar nuestro crecimiento, a la vez 
que aumentamos eficazmente la 
rentabilidad de los accionistas. Cuando 
pensamos en estructura de capital, 
comenzamos con nuestra tasa de 
endeudamiento objetivo. Gracias a una 
administración prudente, el 
apalancamiento de nuestro estado de 
situación sigue bajo. Terminamos 2009 con 
$5 mil millones de duda total y una 
relación entre deuda y capital de un 27 por 
ciento. Actualmente, hemos logrado llegar 
a una estable tasa de endeudamiento a 
largo plazo A única, lo que nos ha 
permitido acceder a los mercados de 
deudas de bajo costo cuando lo 
necesitamos y la calificación de nuestros 
papeles de crédito A1/P1 nos ha 
proporcionado flexibilidad financiera. 

Continuamos evaluando el 
apalancamiento financiero adecuado, pero 
dentro de este marco de equilibrio, hemos 
comprado 21.9 millones de acciones, con 
un monto de recompra de $500 millones 
durante el año fiscal y nuestra junta 
directiva aprobó una nueva autorización de 
recompra de $5 mil millones de acciones, 
que esperamos usar durante los próximos 
tres años. Nuestra visión a largo plazo 
contempla la generación por parte de 
nuestro negocio de un flujo de efectivo 
libre que nos permitirá acceder a la 
recompra de acciones y brindar una 
rentabilidad de cantidades importantes de 
capital a los accionistas.

mejora. Nuestra perspectiva para 2010 
incluye efectivo neto provisto por 
actividades operativas por alrededor de $4 
mil millones. Dicho monto cubrirá con 
creces las inversiones continuas en nuestro 
negocio, además de proporcionar fondos 
para devolver el capital a los accionistas.
	A sí que, ¿cuáles son nuestras prioridades 
de inversión? Nuestro presupuesto para 
inversiones de capital de 2010 es de 
alrededor de $2.1 mil millones, incluidos 
aproximadamente $400 millones de 
compromisos de arrendamiento, lo que da 
como resultado una salida planificada de 
efectivo neto de $1.7 mil millones.  
Aproximadamente un 62 por ciento del 
flujo de efectivo de salida neto planificado 
se destinará a la expansión de las tiendas. 
Nuestros planes de expansión para el año 
2010 consisten en 40 a 45 tiendas nuevas 
en mercados en que existen pocas tiendas, 
con un enfoque en las principales áreas 
metropolitanas.
	E ntre otros gastos de capital planificados 
se encuentra invertir en la tiendas actuales a 
través de reajustes, recomercializaciones y 
mantenimiento continuo. Nuestra 
experiencia de compra es una ventaja 
competitiva. La edad promedio de nuestra 
base de tiendas es de siete años y, para 
asegurarnos de que las tiendas más antiguas 
sigan tan frescas y acogedoras como las 
tiendas que inauguramos la semana pasada, 
invertiremos alrededor de $350 millones en 
nuestras tiendas actuales. Además, 
invertiremos en nuestra mejor red de 
distribución,  además de infraestructura 
para tecnología de la información, a fin de 
mejorar la manera en que satisfacemos los 
patrones de compra tanto de clientes 
actuales como futuros. 

Dividendos en efectivo por acción

2005 2009200820072006
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The following discussion and analysis summarizes the significant 
factors affecting our consolidated operating results, financial 
condition, liquidity and capital resources during the three-year period 
ended January 29, 2010 (our fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007). Each 
of the fiscal years presented contains 52 weeks of operating results. 
Unless otherwise noted, all references herein for the years 2009, 
2008 and 2007 represent the fiscal years ended January 29, 2010, 
January 30, 2009, and February 1, 2008, respectively. This discussion 
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial state-
ments and notes to the consolidated financial statements included 
in this annual report that have been prepared in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. This discussion and analysis is presented in seven sections:

•	 Executive Overview
•	 Operations
•	 Lowe’s Business Outlook
•	 Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources
•	 Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
•	 Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments
•	 Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
External Factors Impacting Our Business
The external pressures facing our industry continued in 2009, as the 
effects of declining home prices, rising unemployment and general 
economic uncertainty led to a reduction in consumer confidence 
and hesitancy among consumers to spend on discretionary projects.  
Unemployment increased from approximately 7.7% at the end of 
2008 to 9.7% at the end of 2009, foreclosure rates increased over 
20% compared to 2008, and home prices continued to decline, though 
at a slower pace. As a result, consumers have reordered their priorities 
and have become more deliberate in their spending decisions, as 
evidenced by the significant decline in the rate of consumer spending, 
and the increase in the savings rate to more than 4.0%.  Consumers 
have also shifted to more Do-It-Yourself (DIY) projects; balancing the 
tradeoffs of convenience versus the cost.  In many cases, consumers 
have reduced the scope of their projects or are trading down, while 
still looking for high quality.  As the consumers’ priorities have shifted, 
we are focused on understanding how they are making their spending 
decisions.  Our surveys through secondary research indicate that 
the home is still very important to consumers and it is still most 
consumers’  largest asset, even with the declines in home values they 
have suffered over recent years.  And more importantly, the psychological 
attachment to the home and what it stands for remains strong.  
	 Highlighting the impact of the current economic environment 
and consumer behavior on our business, comparable store sales 
declined 6.7% in 2009.  While customer transactions were down 
slightly from the prior year, comparable store average ticket declined 
5.7%, and tickets greater than $500 declined 11.3% during 2009.   
	 During the second half of 2009, we saw some signs of improvement, 
specifically improving trends in comparable store sales, including improve-
ments in larger ticket sales. This resulted in a 1.6% decline in comparable 
store sales for the fourth quarter of 2009, which was our best performance 
in over three years. During the quarter, we also saw significant sequential 

improvement in bigger ticket projects and above-average comparable store 
Installed and Special Order Sales. We view this as an encouraging sign 
regarding consumers’ willingness to take on larger, more discretionary 
projects.  Our most recent quarterly survey indicated that homeowners 
are less likely to delay major product purchases than in the recent past. 

Business Strategy

Managing through the Economic Downturn
Our goal remains to drive profitable market share gains during these 
challenging times as the economy begins to recover.  In order to do 
so, we continue to focus on customer service, effective management 
of working capital, and driving cost efficiencies.  According to third-
party estimates, we gained approximately 100 basis points of total 
store unit market share during calendar year 2009, and approxi-
mately 400 basis points during the downturn over the past four years. 
This is evidence of our commitment to customer service, compelling 
product offering, and our ability to capitalize on the evolving com-
petitive landscape.  
	 Customer service continues to be a primary focus for driving 
profitable sales and market share gains.  Through the economic downturn 
as consumers continued to postpone larger discretionary projects, we have 
seen resurgence in the DIY trend with smaller repair and maintenance 
projects in such areas as outdoor and seasonal products, paint, hardware, 
electrical and plumbing repair. Since some homeowners have taken on 
their first DIY project in a few years, many are coming to Lowe’s not only 
for products, but for information on how to successfully complete their 
home-improvement projects. Accordingly, we have added informational 
project boards in key departments in our stores, as well as how-to videos 
on Lowes.com, to provide customers information and tips needed to 
successfully complete these projects.  In 2009, we also made changes to 
staffing plans and inventory levels to ensure we were well positioned to 
serve the DIY customer.  In all sales environments, we remain committed 
to staffing our stores with knowledgeable employees to provide the service 
that our customers have come to expect.  We know that leadership and 
great people are the foundation of our success. During 2009, the average 
tenure of a Lowe’s store manager increased to more than eight years, 
providing an experienced and knowledgeable leadership base.  We 
continue to refine and improve our “Customer Focused” program, 
which measures each store’s performance relative to key components of 
customer satisfaction, including selling skills, Installed Sales, and check-
out experience.  Our customer service scores, measured by our quarterly 
Customer Focused process, have never been higher.   
	 During the year, we planned our inventory purchases more 
conservatively across seasonal categories.  We maintained a competitive 
assortment in Trim-a-Tree and experienced strong sell through, which 
resulted in fewer markdowns of these products.  In tools, we purchased 
more core products to minimize markdowns. These efforts helped us 
to continue to increase margins and effectively manage our working 
capital during the downturn. As a result, we ended the year with 3.6% 
lower comparable store inventory compared to 2008.  
	 In addition, during 2009, in light of the current economic cycle, we 
re-evaluated our future store expansion plans to ensure we were making 
the most effective use of our capital, which resulted in a reduction in the 
number of stores we expect to open in 2010, as well as the discontinuation 
of certain future store projects. The principles that drive our store-expansion
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plans include a focus on high-volume, metro-market opportunities, 
particularly in markets where we have minimal coverage, projects that 
minimize the effects of cannibalization, and projects that will allow us to 
maintain consistently strong returns on our new store capital investments.
	 For the past three years during the soft sales environment, we have 
made decisions to control expenses that have allowed us to maintain 
profitability while continuing to provide strong customer service. Our 
largest expense is payroll, and we plan store payroll hours proportionate 
to sales volumes and, even more specifically, to the sales volumes of 
individual departments within our stores.  Our goal is to manage our 
payroll expense without sacrificing customer service.  One of the efficiencies 
implemented in the fourth quarter is our Facility Service Associate 
position. This position will help ensure we maintain our shopping 
environment by having better execution of the general maintenance of 
our stores, including minor store repairs.  In conjunction with this new 
position we identified the opportunity to centralize and consolidate 
our facilities service agreements across our footprint, which allowed us 
to get better pricing on these contracts. Lastly, we continue to focus 
our marketing efforts on advertising effectiveness.  We have reduced 
spending on mass media as the Lowe’s brand gained national awareness 
and market share, and increased more targeted advertising campaigns 
including Creative Ideas, internet search and direct mail. We continue 
to focus on our value messages combined with our Everyday Low Price 
strategy which continues to resonate well with customers. These 
measured steps helped us leverage our marketing expense as a percent 
of sales during 2009.  

Preparing for Economic Recovery
While uncertainty remains, we are encouraged by the results we 
achieved in the fourth quarter of 2009 and believe that the worst 
of the economic cycle is likely behind us.  We know that the path 
to economic recovery will occur at different times and at different 
rates across all the markets in which we compete.  As a result, we have 
several initiatives underway to ensure we are best positioned to drive 
results and gain market share throughout the recovery.
	 Driven by our commitment to manage the business for the long 
term, during 2009 we added a Project Specialist-Exteriors position 
in 1,400 of our stores to capture a larger share of products like roofing, 
siding, fencing and windows, whose characteristics lend themselves 
to in-home selling. To continue to grow our Commercial Business 
Customer (CBC) sales, we also added a District Commercial Account 
Specialist program and launched a Lowe’s Business Rewards card 
with American Express to help us better connect with, and become 
more relevant to, the larger commercial customer.  
	 Improving customer service and inventory management have 
always been priorities, but have been especially critical during the 
economic downturn.  Our multi-year Flexible Fulfillment initiative 
takes that one step further, and will enable us to better meet customers’ 
needs by better leveraging our entire network’s inventory.  Once these 
systems are in place, it will allow the sale of product in any Lowe’s 
location or Lowes.com to be fulfilled and delivered to the customers’ 
homes from the most efficient location in the network.  Our goal is 
to make this a seamless process for the customer and at the same 
time leverage the inventory that we have throughout our network. 
	 Looking forward to 2010, we are positioning ourselves to 
capitalize as long-term economic conditions improve. However, 
we are also focused on shorter-term opportunities; including the 
U.S. Department of Energy approved Energy-Star® qualified 
appliance incentive programs that are currently being offered to 

consumers by each U.S. state and territory through mid-2010. These 
rebates are being funded with $300 million from the American Recovery 
and Reinvestment Act of 2009. Under this program, eligible 
consumers can receive rebates to purchase new energy-efficient appliances 
when they replace used appliances. We have a cross functional team in 
place to ensure we have the best execution to be able to capitalize on 
any opportunities provided by the upcoming government programs. 

OPERATIONS
The following tables set forth the percentage relationship to net sales 
of each line item of the consolidated statements of earnings, as well 
as the percentage change in dollar amounts from the prior year. This 
table should be read in conjunction with the following discussion and 
analysis and the consolidated financial statements, including the related 
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

						      Basis Point	 Percentage 
						      Increase/	 Increase/ 
						      (Decrease)	 (Decrease) 
						     in Percentage	 in Dollar 
						      of Net Sales	 Amounts 
						      from	 from 
						      Prior Year	 Prior Year
							       2009 vs.	 2009 vs. 
					     2009	 2008	 2008	 2008
Net sales	 100.00%	 100.00%	 N/A	 (2.1)%
Gross margin	 34.86	 34.21	 65	 (0.2)
Expenses:
Selling, general  
	 and administrative	 24.75	 22.96	 179	 5.5 
Store opening costs 	 0.10 	  0.21 	 (11)	 (51.7)
Depreciation 	 3.42 	  3.19 	 23	 4.9 
Interest – net 	 0.61 	  0.58 	  3	 2.4 
Total expenses 	 28.88 	  26.94 	  194	 4.9 
Pre-tax earnings 	 5.98 	  7.27 	  (129)	 (19.4)
Income tax provision 	 2.20 	  2.72	  (52) 	 (20.5)
Net earnings 	 3.78%	 4.55%	 (77) 	 (18.8)%
EBIT margin1 	 6.59%	 7.85%	 (126) 	 (17.8)%

						      Basis Point	 Percentage 
						      Increase/	 Increase/ 
						      (Decrease)	 (Decrease) 
						     in Percentage	 in Dollar 
						      of Net Sales	 Amounts 
						      from 	 from
						      Prior Year	 Prior Year
							       2008 vs.	 2008 vs. 
					     2008	 2007	 2007	 2007
Net sales	 100.00%	 100.00%	 N/A	 (0.1)%
Gross margin	 34.21	 34.64	 (43)	 (1.3)
Expenses:
Selling, general  
	 and administrative	 22.96	 21.78	 118	 5.3
Store opening costs	 0.21	 0.29	 (8)	 (27.5)
Depreciation	 3.19	 2.83	 36	 12.7
Interest – net	 0.58	 0.40	 18	 44.3
Total expenses	 26.94	 25.30	 164	 6.4
Pre-tax earnings	 7.27	 9.34	 (207)	 (22.3)
Income tax provision	 2.72	 3.52	 (80)	 (23.0)
Net earnings	 4.55%	 5.82%	 (127)	 (21.8)%
EBIT margin1 	 7.85%	 9.74%	 (189) 	 (19.5)%
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Other Metrics		  2009	 2008	 2007
Comparable store sales (decrease) 2		 (6.7)%	 (7.2)%	 (5.1)% 
Total customer transactions (in millions)	 766	 740	 720 
Average ticket 3	 	 $61.66	 $65.15	 $67.05
At end of year:
Number of stores		  1,710	 1,649	 1,534 
Sales floor square feet (in millions)	 193	 187	 174
Average store size selling 
	 square feet (in thousands) 4		  113	 113	 113
Return on average assets 5	 	 5.3%	 6.8%	 9.5%
Return on average shareholders’ equity 6	 9.5%	 12.7%	 17.7%
1 �EBIT margin is defined as earnings before interest and taxes as a percentage of sales 

(operating margin).
2  �A comparable store is defined as a store that has been open longer than 13 months. A store that 

is identified for relocation is no longer considered comparable one month prior to its relocation. 
The relocated store must then remain open longer than 13 months to be considered comparable. 

3  �Average ticket is defined as net sales divided by the total number of customer transactions.
4  �Average store size selling square feet is defined as sales floor square feet divided by the number 

of stores open at the end of the period.
5  �Return on average assets is defined as net earnings divided by average total assets for the last 

five quarters.
6  �Return on average shareholders’ equity is defined as net earnings divided by average shareholders’ 

equity for the last five quarters.

2009 Compared to 2008

Net sales 
Reflective of the continued challenging sales environment, net sales 
decreased 2.1% to $47.2 billion in 2009. Comparable store sales 
declined 6.7% in 2009 compared to a decline of 7.2% in 2008. Total 
customer transactions increased 3.4% compared to 2008, driven by 
our store expansion program. However, average ticket decreased 5.4% 
to $61.66, primarily as a result of fewer project sales. Comparable 
store customer transactions declined 1.0%, and comparable store 
average ticket declined 5.7% compared to 2008.
	 Customers continued to focus on routine maintenance and repairs 
instead of larger discretionary projects during 2009. We experienced 
solid sales performance in paint and nursery as a result of the continued 
willingness of homeowners to take on smaller DIY projects to maintain 
their homes and improve their outdoor space.  The paint category had 
positive comparable store sales performance for each quarter during 
2009. Appliances also performed better than our average comparable 
store sales change driven by attractive value and customers’ willingness 
to invest in products that increase energy efficiency. However, certain of 
our other categories, including windows & walls, cabinets & countertops, 
and millwork, which are more discretionary in nature, experienced 
double-digit declines in comparable store sales for the year. We also 
experienced continued weakness in other categories, including rough 
electrical, lumber, and outdoor power equipment which also experienced 
double-digit declines in comparable store sales driven by comparisons 
to last year’s hurricane-related spending.  
	 Due to consumers’ continued hesitancy to take on larger discre-
tionary projects, we experienced higher than average declines within 
all specialty sales categories during 2009.  Special Order Sales had a 
15.8% decline in comparable store sales, due to weakness in cabinets & 
countertops, windows & walls, lighting and millwork. Comparable store 
Installed Sales declined 11.4% for 2009.  However, both Special Order 
Sales and Installed Sales experienced sequential improvement in the 
third quarter of 2009, and positive comparable store sales in the 

fourth quarter of 2009, as the economic pressures lessened.  Sales to 
Commercial Business Customers declined 9.1% in 2009 driven by 
continued project delays within the remodel and repair businesses. 
 	 From a geographic market perspective, we experienced continued 
pressure from the declining housing market, with the most pronounced 
declines in the Mid-Atlantic and Florida markets for the year. Many 
areas were impacted by several years of housing pressure as well as the 
financial markets. However, we have seen evidence of broad-based 
stabilization, as we experienced sequential improvement in comparable 
store sales for all 50 states from the third to the fourth quarter, and 
26 states had positive comparable results in the fourth quarter. For 
2009, the northeast and north-central markets performed above 
the Company average, and for the fourth quarter of 2009 these 
areas delivered positive comparable store sales results. As a result, 
we experienced a comparable store sales decline of 1.6% for the 
fourth quarter, compared to a decline of 6.7% for the year. 
Gross margin
For 2009, gross margin of 34.86% represented a 65 basis point increase 
from 2008. Margin rate improvement contributed approximately 52 basis 
points of this increase, primarily driven by a moderating promotional 
environment and decreased seasonal markdowns. The seasonal living 
category experienced strong margin increases compared to the prior year 
driven by reduced markdowns as a result of rationalizing purchase levels 
earlier in the year. The flooring and lighting product categories also 
experienced strong improvement compared to the prior year driven by the 
more rational promotional environment and our decision to not repeat 
certain prior year promotions. In addition, margin was positively impacted 
by lower inventory shrink, which provided 12 basis points of leverage.
	 For the fourth quarter of 2009, gross margin of 34.95% represented 
a 122 basis point increase from the fourth quarter of 2008. In the 
fourth quarter of 2008, we experienced lower margin rates as a result 
of our efforts to clear seasonal inventory in our seasonal living and 
tools categories, as well as markdowns associated with our decision to 
exit wallpaper. In addition, there has been a more rational promotional 
environment in the current year, which positively impacted the seasonal 
living, windows & walls and lighting categories.  
SG&A 
The increase in SG&A as a percentage of sales from 2008 to 2009 was 
primarily driven by de-leverage of 61 basis points in store payroll. As 
sales per store declined, an increased number of stores met the base staffing 
hours threshold, which increased the proportion of fixed-to-total payroll. 
Although this created pressure on earnings, in the long-term it ensures that 
we maintain the high service levels that customers have come to expect 
from Lowe’s, and will ensure we have a knowledgeable and engaged 
team in position as consumer demand stabilizes. We also experienced 
de-leverage of approximately 40 basis points in bonus expense attributable 
to higher achievement against performance targets in the current 
year. As a result of current year performance and continued expansion 
rationalization, we experienced 20 basis points of de-leverage associated 
with the write-off of new store projects that we are no longer pursuing 
and long-lived asset impairment charges. Employee insurance costs also 
de-leveraged 18 basis points as a result of rising health care expenses, higher 
enrollment and higher administrative costs. In the current year, credit 
programs de-leveraged 16 basis points due to increases in aged losses and 
bankruptcies as a result of higher unemployment and credit market 
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tightening. Additionally, we experienced de-leverage of approximately 
16 basis points in fixed expenses such as property taxes, utilities and rent 
during the year as a result of sales declines. For the fourth quarter of 2009, 
SG&A deleveraged 103 basis points as compared to the fourth quarter 
of 2008. The de-leverage was primarily attributable to the same factors 
that contributed to the de-leverage in SG&A for the full year.
Store opening costs
Store opening costs, which include payroll and supply costs incurred 
prior to store opening as well as grand opening advertising costs, totaled 
$49 million in 2009, compared to $102 million in 2008. These costs 
are associated with the opening of 62 stores in 2009, as compared with 
the opening of 115 stores in 2008. Store opening costs for stores 
opened during both 2009 and 2008 averaged approximately $0.8 million 
per store. Because store opening costs are expensed as incurred, the 
timing of expense recognition fluctuates based on the timing of 
store openings.
Depreciation
Depreciation de-leveraged 23 basis points as a percentage of sales in 
2009. This de-leverage was driven by the comparable store sales declines 
and the addition of 62 new stores in 2009. Property, less accumulated 
depreciation, decreased to $22.5 billion at January 29, 2010, compared to 
$22.7 billion at January 30, 2009. At January 29, 2010, and January 30, 
2009, we owned 88% of our stores which included stores on leased land. 
Interest 
Net interest expense is comprised of the following:

(In millions)		  2009	 2008
Interest expense, net of amount capitalized	 	 $300	 $314 
Amortization of original issue discount and  
	 loan costs		  4 	  6 
Interest income	  	  (17)	  (40)
Interest – net		  $287 	 $280 

	 Net interest expense increased primarily as a result of the lower 
interest income due to lower interest rates and lower capitalized interest 
associated with fewer stores under construction, partially offset by lower 
interest associated with favorable tax settlements during the year.
Income tax provision
Our effective income tax rate was 36.9% in 2009 versus 37.4% in 
2008.  The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily due to 
favorable state tax settlements.

2008 Compared to 2007

Net sales
Reflective of the challenging sales environment, net sales decreased 0.1% 
to $48.2 billion in 2008. Comparable store sales declined 7.2% in 2008 
compared to a decline of 5.1% in 2007. Total customer transactions 
increased 2.8% compared to 2007, driven by our store expansion program. 
However, average ticket decreased 2.8% to $65.15, as a result of fewer 
project sales. Comparable store customer transactions declined 4.1%, and 
comparable store average ticket declined 3.1% compared to 2007.

	 The sales weakness we experienced was most pronounced in larger 
discretionary projects and was the result of dramatic reductions in 
consumer spending. Certain of our project categories, including cabinets 
& countertops and millwork, had double-digit declines in comparable 
store sales for 2008. These two project categories together with flooring 
were approximately 17% of our total sales in 2008. This is comparable 
to 2002 levels, after having peaked at nearly 18.5% in 2006. We also 
experienced continued weakness in certain of our style categories, such 
as fashion plumbing, lighting and windows & walls. These product 
categories are also typically more discretionary in nature and delivered 
double-digit declines in comparable store sales for the year.
	 Due to consumers’ hesitancy to take on larger discretionary projects, 
we experienced mixed results within Specialty Sales during the year. 
Special Order Sales delivered a 9.5% decline in comparable store sales, 
due to continued weakness in cabinets & countertops, fashion plumbing, 
lighting and millwork. Installed Sales performed above our average 
comparable store sales change with a decline of 6.0% for 2008. 
However, we experienced low double-digit declines in comparable 
store sales in the third and fourth quarters of 2008 as the economic 
environment worsened. Commercial Business Customer sales continued 
to deliver above-average comparable store sales throughout this industry 
downturn as a result of our targeted efforts to focus on the professional 
tradesperson, property maintenance professional and the repair/remodeler.
	 We experienced solid sales performance due to increased demand 
for hurricane-related products, which helped drive a comparable store 
sales increase in building materials and above-average comparable store 
sales changes in outdoor power equipment and hardware. Favorable 
comparisons due to 2007’s drought conditions contributed to above-
average comparable store sales changes in our lawn & landscape products 
and nursery categories. The continued willingness of homeowners to 
take on smaller projects to improve their outdoor space and maintain 
their homes also contributed to the above-average comparable store sales 
change in our nursery category, as well as in paint and home environment. 
Other categories that performed above our average comparable store sales 
change included appliances and rough plumbing, while flooring and sea-
sonal living performed at approximately the overall corporate average. 
	 From a geographic market perspective, we experienced a wide range 
of comparable store sales performance during the first three quarters of 
2008. Markets in the Western U.S. and Florida, which include some of 
the markets most pressured by the declining housing market, experienced 
double-digit declines in comparable store sales during each of the first 
three quarters of the year. Contrasting those markets we saw solid sales 
results in our markets in Texas, Oklahoma, certain areas of the Northeast 
and parts of the upper Midwest and Ohio Valley during the same period. 
However, in the fourth quarter of 2008, the economic pressures on con-
sumers intensified as unemployment swelled, resulting in a further decline 
in consumer confidence and consumer spending. This impacted all of our 
geographic markets, and resulted in a comparable store sales decline of 
9.9% for the fourth quarter, compared to a decline of 7.2% for the year. 
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Gross margin
For 2008, gross margin of 34.21% represented a 43-basis-point 
decrease from 2007. This decrease was primarily driven by carpet 
installation and other promotions, which negatively impacted gross 
margin by approximately 21 basis points. We also saw a decline of 
approximately 14 basis points due to higher fuel prices during the first 
half of the year and de-leverage in distribution fixed costs. Additionally, 
markdowns associated with our decision to exit wallpaper reduced 
gross margin by approximately three basis points. The de-leverage from 
these factors was partially offset by a positive impact of approximately 
12 basis points from lower inventory shrink and approximately four 
basis points attributable to the mix of products sold.
SG&A 
The increase in SG&A as a percentage of sales from 2007 to 2008 was 
primarily driven by de-leverage of 70 basis points in store payroll. As 
sales per store declined, additional stores met the base staffing hours 
threshold, which increased the proportion of fixed-to-total payroll. 
Although this created short-term pressure on earnings, in the long-term 
it ensured that we maintained the high service levels that customers 
have come to expect from Lowe’s. The resulting de-leverage in store 
payroll was partially offset by leverage of 31 basis points of in-store 
service expense, due to the shifting of certain tasks from third-party, 
in-store service groups to store employees. The offsetting impact of 
these two factors resulted in net de-leverage of 39 basis points. We 
experienced de-leverage of approximately 21 basis points in fixed 
expenses such as property taxes, utilities and rent during the year as 
a result of softer sales. Additionally, we experienced 11 basis points 
of de-leverage associated with the write-off of new store projects that 
we are no longer pursuing and a long-lived asset impairment charge 
for open stores. We also experienced de-leverage of approximately 
nine basis points in bonus expense attributable to higher achievement 
against performance targets in 2008, and de-leverage of seven basis 
points in retirement plan expenses due to changes in the 401(k) Plan 
that increased our matching contribution relative to the prior year.
Store opening costs
Store opening costs, which include payroll and supply costs incurred 
prior to store opening as well as grand opening advertising costs, totaled 
$102 million in 2008, compared to $141 million in 2007. These costs are 
associated with the opening of 115 stores in 2008, as compared with the 
opening of 153 stores in 2007 (149 new and four relocated). Store 
opening costs for stores opened during the year averaged approximately 
$0.8 million and $0.9 million per store in 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
Because store opening costs are expensed as incurred, the timing of 
expense recognition fluctuates based on the timing of store openings.
Depreciation 
Depreciation de-leveraged 36 basis points as a percentage of sales in 2008. 
This de-leverage was driven by the addition of 115 new stores in 2008 and 
the comparable store sales decline. Property, less accumulated depreciation, 
increased to $22.7 billion at January 30, 2009, compared to $21.4 billion 
at February 1, 2008. At January 30, 2009, we owned 88% of our stores, 
compared to 87% at February 1, 2008, which includes stores on leased land. 

Interest
Net interest expense is comprised of the following:

(In millions)		  2008	 2007
Interest expense, net of amount capitalized	 	 $314 	 $230 
Amortization of original issue discount and  
	 loan costs		  6	  9
Interest income	  	 (40)	 (45)
Interest - net		  $280	 $194 

	 Interest expense increased primarily as a result of the September 
2007 $1.3 billion debt issuance and lower capitalized interest associated 
with fewer stores under construction.
Income tax provision
Our effective tax rate was 37.4% in 2008 versus 37.7% in 2007.  The 
decrease in the effective tax rate was due to an increase in federal and state 
tax credits as a percentage of taxable income in 2008 versus the prior year.

LOWE’S BUSINESS OUTLOOK
As of February 22, 2010, the date of our fourth quarter 2009 earnings 
release, we expected to open 40 to 45 stores during 2010, resulting in 
total square footage growth of approximately 2%. We expected total 
sales in 2010 to increase 4% to 6% and comparable store sales to increase 
1% to 3%. Earnings before interest and taxes as a percentage of sales 
(operating margin) was expected to increase 40 to 50 basis points. 
Depreciation expense was expected to be approximately $1.62 billion. 
Diluted earnings per share of $1.30 to $1.42 were expected for the 
year ending January 28, 2011. While we expect to make share 
repurchases during 2010, our outlook for 2010 does not assume any 
share repurchases.

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND  
CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows
Cash flows from operating activities continued to provide the primary 
source of our liquidity. The decrease in net cash flows provided by 
operating activities for 2009 versus 2008 was primarily driven by lower 
net earnings, partially offset by working capital improvements. The 
decrease in net cash used in investing activities for 2009 versus 2008 was 
driven by a 45% decline in property acquired due to a reduction in our 
store expansion program. The increase in cash used in financing 
activities for 2009 versus 2008 was attributable to approximately 
$1.0 billion of net repayment activity in 2009 related to short-term 
borrowings and $500 million in share repurchases under our share 
repurchase program in 2009, partially offset by the redemption in 
June 2008 of our convertible notes.

Sources of Liquidity
In addition to our cash flows from operations, liquidity is provided 
by our short-term borrowing facilities. We have a $1.75 billion senior 
credit facility that expires in June 2012. The senior credit facility 
supports our commercial paper and revolving credit programs. The 
senior credit facility has a $500 million letter of credit sublimit. 



22 23

Amounts outstanding under letters of credit reduce the amount 
available for borrowing under the senior credit facility. Borrowings 
made are unsecured and are priced at fixed rates based upon market 
conditions at the time of funding in accordance with the terms of 
the senior credit facility. The senior credit facility contains certain 
restrictive covenants, which include maintenance of a debt leverage 
ratio, as defined by the senior credit facility. We were in compliance with 
those covenants at January 29, 2010. Nineteen banking institutions are 
participating in the senior credit facility. As of January 29, 2010, there 
were no outstanding borrowings or letters of credit outstanding under 
the senior credit facility and no outstanding borrowings under the 
commercial paper program. 
	 We have a Canadian dollar (C$) denominated credit facility in 
the amount of C$50 million that provides revolving credit support for 
our Canadian operations. This uncommitted credit facility provides 
us with the ability to make unsecured borrowings which are priced 
at fixed rates based upon market conditions at the time of funding 
in accordance with the terms of the credit facility. As of January 29, 
2010, there were no borrowings outstanding under this credit facility. 
	 Our debt ratings at January 29, 2010, were as follows:

Current Debt Ratings 	 S&P	 Moody’s	 Fitch
Commercial Paper	 A1	 P1	 F1
Senior Debt	 A+	 A1	 A+
Outlook	 Negative	 Stable	 Negative

	 On March 25, 2010, Fitch affirmed our commercial paper rating 
at F1, affirmed our senior debt rating at A+ and changed our outlook 
from negative to stable.
	W e believe that net cash provided by operating and financing 
activities will be adequate for our expansion plans and for our other 
operating requirements over the next 12 months. The availability of 
funds through the issuance of commercial paper or new debt or the 
borrowing cost of these funds could be adversely affected due to a debt 
rating downgrade, which we do not expect, or a deterioration of certain 
financial ratios. There are no provisions in any agreements that would 
require early cash settlement of existing debt or leases as a result of a 
downgrade in our debt rating or a decrease in our stock price. 

Cash Requirements

Capital expenditures
Our 2010 capital budget is approximately $2.1 billion, inclusive of 
approximately $400 million of lease commitments, resulting in a planned 
net cash outflow of $1.7 billion. Approximately 62% of the planned 
net cash outflow is for store expansion and approximately 21% is for 
investment in our existing stores through resets and remerchandising. 
Our store expansion plans for 2010 consist of 40 to 45 new stores 
and are expected to increase sales floor square footage by approxi-
mately 2%. Approximately 93% of the 2010 projects will be owned, of 
which 43% will be ground-leased. Other planned capital expenditures 
include investing in our distribution and corporate infrastructure, 
including enhancements in information technology.  

	 During 2009, we entered into a joint venture agreement with 
Australian retailer Woolworths Limited to develop a chain of home 
improvement stores in Australia. We expect to contribute approxi-
mately $100 million per year over four years to the joint venture, of 
which we are a one-third owner. 
	 At January 29, 2010, we owned and operated 14 regional distribution 
centers. At January 29, 2010, we also operated 15 flatbed distribution 
centers for the handling of lumber, building materials and other 
long-length items. We are confident that our current distribution 
network has the capacity to ensure that our stores remain in stock 
and that customer demand is met. 
Debt and capital
The $500 million 8.25% Notes due June 1, 2010 will be repaid with 
net cash provided by operating and financing activities.
	 Dividends declared during 2009 totaled $522 million. The decline 
in cash dividend payments from $491 million in 2008 to $391 million 
in 2009 was primarily due to a shift in the timing of dividend payments 
for dividends declared in the fourth quarter of 2009. Dividends 
declared in the fourth quarter of 2009 were paid in 2010 and totaled 
$131 million. 
	 Our share repurchase program is implemented through purchases 
made from time to time either in the open market or through private 
transactions. Shares purchased under the share repurchase program are 
retired and returned to authorized and unissued status. Authorization 
available for share repurchases under the program during 2009 
expired as of January 29, 2010. However, on January 29, 2010, the Board 
of Directors authorized an additional $5 billion in share repurchases 
with no expiration. We expect to utilize the $5 billion authorization 
over the next three years. 
	 The ratio of debt to equity plus debt was 21.0% and 25.1% as of 
January 29, 2010, and January 30, 2009, respectively. 

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
Other than in connection with executing operating leases, we do not have 
any off-balance sheet financing that has, or is reasonably likely to have, 
a material, current or future effect on our financial condition, cash flows, 
results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND  
COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS
The following table summarizes our significant contractual obligations 
and commercial commitments:

	 Payments Due by Period
Contractual Obligations		  Less Than	 1-3	 4-5	 After 5  
(In millions)	T otal	 1 Year	 Years	 Years	 Years
Long-term debt (principal  
	 and interest amounts,  
	 excluding discount) 	 $  8,974 	 $    791 	 $1,057 	 $    445 	 $  6,681
Capitalized lease  
	 obligations1 	  587 	 66 	 131 	 124 	 266
Operating leases1 	  6,164 	  409 	  815 	  787 	 4,153
Purchase obligations2 	  673 	  418 	  193 	  60 	 2
Total contractual  
	 obligations 	 $16,398 	 $1,684 	 $2,196 	 $1,416 	 $11,102

	 Amount of Commitment Expiration by Period
Commercial Commitments		  Less Than	 1-3	 4-5	 After 5  
(In millions)	T otal	 1 Year	 Years	 Years	 Years
Letters of credit 3	 $327	 $324	 $  3	 $  –	 $  – 
Surety bonds4 	 $286 	 $276 	 $10 	 $  –	 $  –
1  �Amounts do not include taxes, common area maintenance, insurance or contingent rent because 

these amounts have historically been insignificant.
2  �Represents commitments related to certain marketing and information technology programs, 

purchases of merchandise inventory and construction of buildings.
3  �Letters of credit are issued for the purchase of import merchandise inventories, real estate 

and construction contracts, and insurance programs.
4  �Surety bonds are issued primarily to secure payment of workers’ compensation liability claims 

in states where we are self-insured.

	 At January 29, 2010, approximately $9 million of the reserve for 
uncertain tax positions (including penalties and interest) was classified 
as a current liability and $160 million was classified as a non-current 
liability. At this time, we are unable to make a reasonably reliable estimate 
of the timing of payments in individual years beyond 12 months, due to 
uncertainties in the timing of the effective settlement of tax positions.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
AND ESTIMATES
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements and notes 
to consolidated financial statements presented in this annual report 
requires us to make estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, sales and expenses, and related disclosures of contingent 
assets and liabilities. We base these estimates on historical results 
and various other assumptions believed to be reasonable, all of which 
form the basis for making estimates concerning the carrying values 
of assets and liabilities that are not readily available from other sources. 
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
	 Our significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to the 
consolidated financial statements. We believe that the following 
accounting policies affect the most significant estimates and manage-
ment judgments used in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Merchandise Inventory

Description
We record an obsolete inventory reserve for the anticipated loss associated 
with selling inventories below cost. This reserve is based on our current 
knowledge with respect to inventory levels, sales trends and historical 
experience. During 2009, our reserve decreased approximately $9 million 
to $49 million as of January 29, 2010. 
	W e also record an inventory reserve for the estimated shrinkage 
between physical inventories. This reserve is based primarily on actual 
shrinkage results from previous physical inventories. During 2009, 
the inventory shrinkage reserve increased approximately $9 million 
to $138 million as of January 29, 2010.
	 In addition, we receive funds from vendors in the normal course 
of business, principally as a result of purchase volumes, sales, early 
payments or promotions of vendors’ products, which generally do not 
represent the reimbursement of specific, incremental and identifiable 
costs that we incurred to sell the vendor’s product. We treat these 
funds as a reduction in the cost of inventory as the amounts are 
accrued, and recognize these funds as a reduction of cost of sales 
when the inventory is sold. 
Judgments and uncertainties involved in the estimate
We do not believe that our merchandise inventories are subject to 
significant risk of obsolescence in the near term, and we have the ability 
to adjust purchasing practices based on anticipated sales trends and 
general economic conditions. However, changes in consumer purchasing 
patterns or a deterioration in product quality could result in the need 
for additional reserves. Likewise, changes in the estimated shrink 
reserve may be necessary, based on the timing and results of physical 
inventories. We also apply judgment in the determination of levels of 
non-productive inventory and assumptions about net realizable value.
	 For vendor funds, we develop accrual rates based on the provisions 
of the agreements in place. Due to the complexity and diversity of 
the individual vendor agreements, we perform analyses and review 
historical purchase trends and volumes throughout the year, adjust 
accrual rates as appropriate and confirm actual amounts with select 
vendors to ensure the amounts earned are appropriately recorded. 
Amounts accrued throughout the year could be impacted if actual 
purchase volumes differ from projected purchase volumes, especially 
in the case of programs that provide for increased funding when 
graduated purchase volumes are met. 
Effect if actual results differ from assumptions
We have not made any material changes in the methodology used to 
establish our inventory valuation or the related reserves for obsolete 
inventory or inventory shrinkage during the past three years. We 
believe that we have sufficient current and historical knowledge to 
record reasonable estimates for both of these inventory reserves. 
However, it is possible that actual results could differ from recorded 
reserves. A 10% change in the amount of products considered obsolete 
and, therefore, included in the calculation of our obsolete inventory 
reserve would have affected net earnings by approximately $3 million 
for 2009. A 10% change in the estimated shrinkage rate included in the 
calculation of our inventory shrinkage reserve would have affected net 
earnings by approximately $9 million for 2009.
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	W e have not made any material changes in the methodology 
used to recognize vendor funds during the past three years. If actual 
results are not consistent with the assumptions and estimates used, 
we could be exposed to additional adjustments that could positively 
or negatively impact gross margin and inventory. However, substantially 
all receivables associated with these activities do not require subjective 
long-term estimates because they are collected within the following year. 
Adjustments to gross margin and inventory in the following year have 
historically not been material.

Long-Lived Asset Impairment – Operating Stores

Description
At January 29, 2010, $19.2 billion of our long-lived assets were 
associated with stores currently in operation. We review the carrying 
amounts of operating stores whenever events or changes in circum-
stances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. 
When evaluating operating stores for impairment, our asset group is 
at an individual store level, as that is the lowest level for which cash 
flows are identifiable. Cash flows for individual operating stores do 
not include an allocation of corporate overhead.
	W e evaluate operating stores on a quarterly basis to determine when 
store assets may not be recoverable. Our primary indicator that oper-
ating store assets may not be recoverable is consistently negative cash 
flow for a 12 month period for those stores that have been open in the 
same location for a sufficient period of time to allow for meaningful 
analysis of ongoing operating results. Management also monitors other 
factors when evaluating operating stores for impairment, including 
individual stores’ execution of their operating plans and local market 
conditions, including incursion, which is the opening of either other 
Lowe’s stores or direct competitors’ stores within the same market. 
	 For operating stores, a potential impairment has occurred if 
projected future undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the 
use and eventual disposition of the store assets are less than the carry-
ing amount of the assets. When determining the stream of projected 
future cash flows associated with an individual operating store, manage-
ment makes assumptions, incorporating local market conditions, about 
key store variables including sales growth rates, gross margin and con-
trollable expenses, such as store payroll and occupancy expense.
	 An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of 
the operating store is not recoverable and exceeds its fair value. We 
generally use an income approach to determine the fair value of our 
individual operating stores, which requires discounting projected 
future cash flows. This involves making assumptions regarding both 
a store’s future cash flows, as described above, and an appropriate 
discount rate to determine the present value of those future cash 
flows. We discount our cash flow estimates at a rate commensurate 
with the risk that selected market participants would assign to the 
cash flows. The selected market participants represent a group of 
other retailers with a store footprint similar in size to ours.
	 We recorded operating store impairment losses of $53 million 
during 2009 compared to $16 million during 2008.

Judgments and uncertainties involved in the estimate
Our impairment loss calculations require us to apply judgment in 
estimating expected future cash flows, including estimated sales, 
margin and controllable expenses and assumptions about market 
performance. We also apply judgment in estimating asset fair values, 
including the selection of an appropriate discount rate.
Effect if actual results differ from assumptions
We have not made any material changes in the methodology used 
to estimate the future cash flows of operating stores during the past 
three years. If the actual results of our operating stores are not 
consistent with the assumptions and judgments we have made in 
estimating future cash flows and determining asset fair values, our 
actual impairment losses could vary positively or negatively from 
our estimated impairment losses. A 10% reduction in projected sales 
used to estimate future cash flows at the time that the operating stores 
were evaluated for impairment would have increased recognized 
impairment losses by $31 million. A 10% increase in projected sales 
used to estimate future cash flows at the time that the operating stores 
were evaluated for impairment would have reduced recognized 
impairment losses by $3 million. We analyzed other assumptions 
made in estimating the future cash flows of the operating stores 
evaluated for impairment, but the sensitivity of those assumptions 
was not significant to the estimates. 

Self-Insurance

Description
We are self-insured for certain losses relating to workers’ compensation, 
automobile, property, general and product liability, extended warranty, 
and certain medical and dental claims. Self-insurance claims filed and 
claims incurred but not reported are accrued based upon our estimates 
of the discounted ultimate cost for self-insured claims incurred using 
actuarial assumptions followed in the insurance industry and historical 
experience. During 2009, our self-insurance liability increased 
approximately $41 million to $792 million as of January 29, 2010. 
Judgments and uncertainties involved in the estimate 
These estimates are subject to changes in the regulatory environment; 
utilized discount rate; projected exposures including payroll, sales, 
and vehicle units; as well as the frequency, lag and severity of claims. 
Effect if actual results differ from assumptions
We have not made any material changes in the methodology used to 
establish our self-insurance liability during the past three years. Although 
we believe that we have the ability to reasonably estimate losses related 
to claims, it is possible that actual results could differ from recorded 
self-insurance liabilities. A 10% change in our self-insurance liability 
would have affected net earnings by approximately $50 million for 2009. 
A 100 basis point change in our discount rate would have affected net 
earnings by approximately $14 million for 2009.
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Revenue Recognition

Description
See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion 
of our revenue recognition policies. The following accounting 
estimates relating to revenue recognition require management to 
make assumptions and apply judgment regarding the effects of 
future events that cannot be determined with certainty.
	 We sell separately-priced extended warranty contracts under a 
Lowe’s-branded program for which we are ultimately self-insured. 
We recognize revenues from extended warranty sales on a straight-
line basis over the respective contract term due to a lack of sufficient 
historical evidence indicating that costs of performing services 
under the contracts are incurred on other than a straight-line basis. 
Extended warranty contract terms primarily range from one to four 
years from the date of purchase or the end of the manufacturer’s 
warranty, as applicable. We consistently group and evaluate extended 
warranty contracts based on the characteristics of the underlying 
products and the coverage provided in order to monitor for expected 
losses. A loss would be recognized if the expected costs of performing 
services under the contracts exceeded the amount of unamortized 
acquisition costs and related deferred revenue associated with the 
contracts. Deferred revenues associated with the extended warranty 
contracts increased $70 million to $549 million as of January 29, 2010. 
	W e defer revenue and cost of sales associated with transactions 
for which customers have not yet taken possession of merchandise 
or for which installation has not yet been completed. Revenue is 
deferred based on the actual amounts received. We use historical 
gross margin rates to estimate the adjustment to cost of sales for 
these transactions. During 2009, deferred revenues associated 
with these transactions increased $26 million to $354 million as of 
January 29, 2010.
Judgments and uncertainties involved in the estimate 
For extended warranties, there is judgment inherent in our evaluation 
of expected losses as a result of our methodology for grouping and 
evaluating extended warranty contracts and from the actuarial 
determination of the estimated cost of the contracts. There is also 
judgment inherent in our determination of the recognition pattern 
of costs of performing services under these contracts. 
	 For the deferral of revenue and cost of sales associated with  
transactions for which customers have not yet taken possession of 
merchandise or for which installation has not yet been completed, 
there is judgment inherent in our estimates of gross margin rates.
Effect if actual results differ from assumptions
We have not made any material changes in the methodology used to 
recognize revenue on our extended warranty contracts during the 
past three years. We currently do not anticipate incurring any losses 
on our extended warranty contracts. Although we believe that we 
have the ability to adequately monitor and estimate expected losses 
under the extended warranty contracts, it is possible that actual 
results could differ from our estimates. In addition, if future evidence 
indicates that the costs of performing services under these contracts 
are incurred on other than a straight-line basis, the timing of revenue 
recognition under these contracts could change. A 10% change in the 
amount of revenue recognized in 2009 under these contracts would 
have affected net earnings by approximately $9 million.

	W e have not made any material changes in the methodology used 
to reverse net sales and cost of sales related to amounts received for 
which customers have not yet taken possession of merchandise or 
for which installation has not yet been completed. We believe we 
have sufficient current and historical knowledge to record reasonable 
estimates related to the impact to cost of sales for these transactions. 
However, if actual results are not consistent with our estimates or 
assumptions, we may incur additional income or expense. A 10% 
change in the estimate of the gross margin rates applied to these 
transactions would have affected net earnings by approximately 
$6 million in 2009.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE  
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
In addition to the risks inherent in our operations, we are exposed to 
certain market risks, including changes in interest rates, commodity 
prices and foreign currency exchange rates. 

Interest Rate Risk
Fluctuations in interest rates do not have a material impact on our 
financial condition and results of operations because our long-term 
debt is carried at amortized cost and primarily consists of fixed rate 
instruments. Therefore providing quantitative information about interest 
rate risk is not meaningful for financial instruments. 

Commodity Price Risk
We purchase certain commodity products that are subject to price 
volatility caused by factors beyond our control. We believe that the 
price volatility of these products is mitigated by our selling prices 
and through fixed-price supply agreements with vendors. The sell-
ing prices of these commodity products are influenced, in part, by 
the market price we pay, which is determined by industry supply 
and demand.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk
Although we have international operating entities, our exposure to 
foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations is not material to our 
financial condition and results of operations. 
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We speak throughout this Annual Report in forward-looking statements 
about our future, particularly in the “Letter to Shareholders” and 
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of  Operations.”   The words “believe,” “expect,” “will,” “should,” and 
other similar expressions are intended to identify those forward-looking 
statements. While we believe our expectations are reasonable, they are 
not guarantees of future performance. Our actual results could differ 
substantially from our expectations because, for example:

• �Our sales are dependent upon the health and stability of the general 
economy, which we believe is recovering slowly from a prolonged 
period of recession that was made worse by the severe accompanying 
financial/credit crisis. Continued high rates of unemployment, 
the psychological effect of falling home prices, reduced access to 
credit and reduced consumer confidence have combined to lead 
to sharply reduced consumer spending, particularly on many of the 
discretionary, bigger-ticket products we sell. In addition, changes 
in the level of repairs, remodeling and additions to existing homes, 
changes in commercial building activity, and the availability and 
cost of mortgage financing can impact our business.

• �Major weather-related events and unseasonable weather may 
negatively impact our sales particularly of seasonal merchandise. 
Prolonged and widespread drought conditions could, for example, 
hurt our sales of lawn and garden and related products. 

• �Our expansion strategy is impacted by economic conditions, 
environmental regulations, local zoning issues, availability and 
development of land, and more stringent land-use regulations. 
Furthermore, our ability to secure a highly qualified workforce 
is an important element to the success of our expansion strategy. 

• �Our business is highly competitive, and, as we build an increasing 
percentage of our new stores in larger markets and utilize new sales 
channels such as the internet, we may face new and additional 
forms of competition. Promotional pricing and competitor 
liquidation activities during challenging economic periods such 
as we are continuing to experience may increase competition and 
adversely affect our business.

• �The ability to continue our everyday low pricing strategy and 
provide the products that customers want depends on our vendors 
providing a reliable supply of products at competitive prices and 
our ability to effectively manage our inventory. As an increasing 
number of the products we sell are imported, any restrictions or 
limitations on importation of such products, political or financial 
instability in some of the countries from which we import them, or a 
failure to comply with laws and regulations of those countries from 
which we import them could interrupt our supply of imported inven-
tory. The current global recession from which we are beginning to 
recover and credit crisis that continues to some extent have adversely 
affected the operations and financial stability of some of our ven-
dors by reducing their sales and restricting their access to capital. 

• �Our goal of increasing our market share and our commitment 
to keeping our prices low requires us to make substantial 
investments in new technology and processes whose benefits 
could take longer than expected to be realized and which could 
be difficult to implement and integrate.

• �Changes in existing or new laws and regulations that affect 
employment/labor, trade, product safety, transportation/logistics, 
energy costs, health care, tax or environmental issues, could 
have an adverse impact, directly or indirectly, on our financial 
condition and results of operations.

	 For more information about these and other risks and uncertainties 
that we are exposed to, you should read the “Risk Factors” included in 
our Annual Report on Form 10-K to the United States Securities and 
Exchange Commission. All forward-looking statements in this report 
speak only as of the date of this report or, in the case of any document 
incorporated by reference, the date of that document. All subsequent 
written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us or any 
person acting on our behalf are qualified by the cautionary statements in 
this section and in the “Risk Factors” included in our Annual Report on 
Form 10-K. We do not undertake any obligation to update or publicly 
release any revisions to forward-looking statements to reflect events, 
circumstances or changes in expectations after the date of this report.  

Disclosure Regarding 
Forward-Looking Statements 

Management of Lowe’s Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries is 
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal 
control over financial reporting (Internal Control) as defined in 
Rule 13a-15(f ) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
Our Internal Control was designed to provide reasonable assurance to 
our management and the Board of Directors regarding the reliability 
of financial reporting and the preparation and fair presentation of 
published financial statements.  
	 All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have 
inherent limitations, including the possibility of human error and the 
circumvention or overriding of controls. Therefore, even those systems 
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with 
respect to the reliability of financial reporting and financial statement 
preparation and presentation. Further, because of changes in conditions, 
the effectiveness may vary over time. 

	 Our management, with the participation of the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of our 
Internal Control as of January 29, 2010. In evaluating our Internal 
Control, we used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal 
Control – Integrated Framework. Based on our management’s assess-
ment, we have concluded that, as of January 29, 2010, our Internal 
Control is effective.
	 Deloitte & Touche LLP, the independent registered public 
accounting firm that audited the financial statements contained in 
this report, was engaged to audit our Internal Control. Their report 
appears on page 29.

Management’s Report on Internal COntrol  
Over Financial Reporting 
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Report of Independent Registered  
Public Accounting Firm 
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of  
Lowe’s Companies, Inc. 
Mooresville, North Carolina

	W e have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets 
of Lowe’s Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of 
January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, and the related consolidated 
statements of earnings, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for 
each of the three fiscal years in the period ended January 29, 2010. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits.
	W e conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of 
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

	 In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at 
January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended 
January 29, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.
	W e have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the 
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the 
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of January 29, 
2010, based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations 
of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 30, 2010 
expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control 
over financial reporting.

Charlotte, North Carolina
March 30, 2010
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Report of Independent Registered  
Public Accounting Firm 
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of  
Lowe’s Companies, Inc. 
Mooresville, North Carolina

	W e have audited the internal control over financial reporting 
of Lowe’s Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of 
January 29, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control –  
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring  
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s 
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control 
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of 
internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying 
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal 
control over financial reporting based on our audit. 
	W e conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the 
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over 
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
	 A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process 
designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal 
executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing 
similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors, 
management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
	 Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
	 In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, 
effective internal control over financial reporting as of January 29, 
2010, based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission. 
	W e have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the 
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the 
consolidated financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended 
January 29, 2010 of the Company and our report dated March 30, 
2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 

Charlotte, North Carolina
March 30, 2010
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Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Earnings

(In millions, except per share and percentage data)	 January 29,	 %	 January 30,	 %	 February 1,	 %
Fiscal years ended on	 2010	 Sales	 2009	 Sales	 2008	 Sales

Net sales 	  	 $	47,220 	  100.00%	 $	48,230 	  100.00%	 $	48,283	 100.00%
Cost of sales		 30,757 	  65.14 		 31,729 	  65.79 		 31,556	 65.36
Gross margin		 16,463 	  34.86 		 16,501 	  34.21 		 16,727 	 34.64
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative		 11,688 	  24.75 		 11,074 	  22.96 		 10,515  	 21.78
Store opening costs 		  49 	  0.10 		   102 	  0.21 		   141 	 0.29
Depreciation		  1,614 	  3.42 		   1,539 	  3.19 		  1,366 	 2.83
Interest – net		  287 	  0.61 		   280 	  0.58 		   194 	 0.40
Total expenses		 13,638 	  28.88 		 12,995 	  26.94 		 12,216 	 25.30
Pre-tax earnings 		  2,825 	  5.98 		  3,506 	  7.27 		  4,511 	 9.34
Income tax provision	 	 1,042 	  2.20 	 	 1,311 	  2.72 	 	  1,702 	 3.52
Net earnings	 $	 1,783 	  3.78%	 $	 2,195 	  4.55%	 $	 2,809 	 5.82%	 

Basic earnings per common share 	 $	  1.21 	  	 $	 1.50 	  	 $	 1.89
Diluted earnings per common share 	 $	  1.21 	  	 $	 1.49 	  	 $	 1.86
Cash dividends per share	 $	  0.355 	  	 $	 0.335 	  	 $	 0.290

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

					     January 29,	 %	 January 30,	 %
(In millions, except par value and percentage data)	 2010	 Total	 2009	T otal

Assets
	 Current assets:
	 Cash and cash equivalents 	 	 $	 632 	  1.9%	 $	 245 	 0.8%
	 Short-term investments 	  		    425 	  1.3 	   	  416 	 1.3 
	 Merchandise inventory – net 	  		    8,249 	  25.0 	  	 8,209 	 25.2 
	 Deferred income taxes – net 	  	 	   208 	  0.6 	  	  105 	 0.3 
	 Other current assets 	  		   218 	  0.7 	  	  215 	 0.6 
	 Total current assets	  		   9,732 	  29.5 		   9,190	 28.2
	 Property, less accumulated depreciation 	  	 22,499 	  68.2 	  	 22,722	 69.6 
	 Long-term investments 	  		   277 	  0.8 	  	 253 	 0.8 
	 Other assets 	  		   497 	  1.5 	  	   460 	 1.4 
	 Total assets	  	 $	 33,005 	  100.0%	 $	 32,625	 100.0%

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
	 Current liabilities:
	 Short-term borrowings 	 	 $	 – 	  – %	 $	 987	 3.0%
	 Current maturities of long-term debt 	  	   552 	  1.7 	  	  34	 0.1 
	 Accounts payable 	  		   4,287 	  13.0 	  	 4,109	 12.6 
	 Accrued compensation and employee benefits	  	  577 	  1.7 	  	  434	 1.3 
	 Deferred revenue 	  		   683 	  2.1 	  	   674 	 2.1 
	 Other current liabilities 	  		   1,256 	  3.8 	  	 1,322	 4.1 
	 Total current liabilities	  		   7,355 	  22.3 	  	  7,560	 23.2 
	 Long-term debt, excluding current maturities 	  	  4,528 	  13.7 	  	  5,039	 15.4 
	 Deferred income taxes – net 	  	 	  598 	  1.8 	  	   599	 1.8 
	 Other liabilities 	  		   1,455 	  4.4 	  	  1,372	 4.3 
	 Total liabilities	  		  13,936 	  42.2 	  	 14,570	 44.7 

	 Commitments and contingencies 

	 Shareholders’ equity: 
	 Preferred stock – $5 par value, none issued	  	  –	  –	  	 –	 – 
	 Common stock – $.50 par value; 
		  Shares issued and outstanding
		  January 29, 2010    1,459 
		  January 30, 2009    1,470 	  		   729 	  2.2 	  	  735	 2.2 
	 Capital in excess of par value	  	 	   6 	  –	  	 277	 0.8 
	 Retained earnings	  		  18,307 	  55.5 	  	 17,049	 52.3 
	 Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 		   27 	  0.1 	  	  (6)	 – 
	 Total shareholders’ equity	  		   19,069 	 57.8 	  	 18,055	 55.3 
	 Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity	 $	 33,005 	 100.0%	 $	 32,625	 100.0%

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

									         Accumulated
							       Capital in		  Other	T otal
	 	 	 	 	 Common Stock	 	 Excess of	 Retained	 Comprehensive	 Shareholders’
(In millions)			  Shares	 Amount	 Par Value	 Earnings	 Income (Loss)	 Equity

Balance February 2, 2007	 1,525	 $	762	 $	 102	 $	14,860	 $	 1	 $	15,725
Cumulative effect adjustment	 	 	 	 	 	 	  (8)	 	 	 	  (8)
Comprehensive income:
	 Net earnings							       2,809
	 Foreign currency translation									         7
Total comprehensive income											           2,816
Tax effect of non-qualified stock options exercised  
	 and restricted stock vested					     12						      12
Cash dividends declared							       (428)				    (428)
Share-based payment expense	 	 	 	 	 99	 	 	 	 	 	 99
Repurchase of common stock	 (76)		  (38)		  (349)		  (1,888)				    (2,275)
Conversion of debt to common stock	 1		  –		  13						      13
Employee stock options exercised  
	 and restricted stock issued 	 5		  3		  61						      64
Employee stock purchase plan 	 3		  2		  78						      80
Balance February 1, 2008	 1,458	 $	729	 $	 16	 $	15,345	 $	 8	 $	16,098
Comprehensive income:
	 Net earnings							        2,195
	 Foreign currency translation									         (13)
	 Net unrealized investment losses								         	 (1)
Total comprehensive income											            2,181 
Tax effect of non-qualified stock options exercised  
	 and restricted stock vested					      5 						       5 
Cash dividends declared							        (491)			    	 (491)
Share-based payment expense	 	 	 	 	 95 	 	 	 	 	  	 95 
Repurchase of common stock	  – 	  	 – 	  	 (8)			    			   (8)
Conversion of debt to common stock	 –		  –	  	 1 			    			   1 
Employee stock options exercised  
	 and restricted stock issued	  8 	  	 4 	  	 94 			    			   98 
Employee stock purchase plan	 4 	  	 2 	  	 74 			    			   76 
Balance January 30, 2009	 1,470 	 $	735 	 $	 277 	 $	17,049 	 $	 (6)	 $	18,055 
Comprehensive income:
	 Net earnings							       1,783				  
	 Foreign currency translation									         32		
	 Net unrealized investment gains									         1		
Total comprehensive income											            1,816
Tax effect of non-qualified stock options exercised  
	 and restricted stock vested					     (6)						      (6)
Cash dividends declared							        (522)			    	 (522)
Share-based payment expense	 	 	 	 	 102	 	 	 	 	  	 102 
Repurchase of common stock	  (22)	  	 (11)	  	(490)		  (3)	  			   (504)
Employee stock options exercised  
	 and restricted stock issued	 7	  	 3	  	 50			    			   53 
Employee stock purchase plan 	 4	  	 2	  	 73 			    			   75 
Balance January 29, 2010	 1,459	 $	729 	 $	 6	 $	18,307	 $	 27	 $	19,069

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In millions)		 	 January 29,	 January 30,	 February 1,
Fiscal years ended on	 2010	 2009	 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
	 Net earnings 	 $	  1,783 	 $	 2,195 	 $	 2,809 
	 Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:
		  Depreciation and amortization		  1,733 		  1,667 		  1,464 
	 	 Deferred income taxes	 	 (123)	 	 69 	 	 2 
		  Loss on property and other assets – net		  193 		  89 		  51 
		  Loss on redemption of long-term debt		  –		  8 		  – 
	 	 Share-based payment expense	 	 102 	 	 95 	 	 99 
		  Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
			   Merchandise inventory – net		  (28)		  (611)		  (464)
			   Other operating assets		  7 		  31 		  (64)
			   Accounts payable 		  175 		  402 		  185
			   Other operating liabilities		  212 		  177 		  265 
		  Net cash provided by operating activities 		  4,054 		  4,122 		  4,347 

Cash flows from investing activities:
	 Purchases of short-term investments		  (344)		  (210)		  (920)
	 Proceeds from sale/maturity of short-term investments		  624 		  431 		  1,183 
	 Purchases of long-term investments	  	 (1,483)	  	 (1,148)	  	 (1,588)
	 Proceeds from sale/maturity of long-term investments		  1,160 		  994 		  1,162 
	 Increase in other long-term assets		  (62)		  (56)		  (7)
	 Property acquired	  	 (1,799)	  	 (3,266)	  	 (4,010)
	 Proceeds from sale of property and other long-term assets		  18 		  29		  57 
	 Net cash used in investing activities 		  (1,886)		  (3,226)		  (4,123)

Cash flows from financing activities:
	 Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowings		  (1,007)		  (57)		  1,041 
	 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt		  10 		  15 		  1,296 
	 Repayment of long-term debt		  (37)		  (573)		  (96)
	 Proceeds from issuance of common stock under employee stock purchase plan		  75 		  76		  80 
	 Proceeds from issuance of common stock from stock options exercised	 	 53 	 	 98	 	 69 
	 Cash dividend payments		  (391)		  (491)		  (428)
	 Repurchases of common stock		  (504)		  (8)	  	 (2,275)
	 Excess tax benefits of share-based payments	 	 – 	 	 1	 	 6 
	 Net cash used in financing activities 		  (1,801)		  (939)		  (307)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash		  20 		  7 	  	 –

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents		  387 		  (36)		  (83)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year		  245 		  281		  364 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year	 $	 632 	 $	 245	 $	 281

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years ended January 29, 2010, January 30, 2009 and February 1, 2008

Note 1 � Summary of Significant  
Accounting Policies

Lowe’s Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) is the world’s 
second-largest home improvement retailer and operated 1,710 stores 
in the United States and Canada at January 29, 2010.  Below are those 
accounting policies considered by the Company to be significant.
	 Fiscal Year – The Company’s fiscal year ends on the Friday nearest 
the end of January.  Each of the fiscal years presented contained 52 weeks. 
All references herein for the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 represent the 
fiscal years ended January 29, 2010, January 30, 2009, and February 1, 
2008, respectively.  
	 Principles of Consolidation – The consolidated financial statements 
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned or 
controlled operating subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated.
	 Foreign Currency – The functional currencies of the Company’s 
international subsidiaries are primarily the local currencies of the 
countries in which the subsidiaries are located. Foreign currency 
denominated assets and liabilities are translated into U.S. dollars 
using the exchange rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet 
date. Results of operations and cash flows are translated using 
the average exchange rates throughout the period. The effect of 
exchange rate fluctuations on translation of assets and liabilities is 
included as a component of shareholders’ equity in accumulated 
other comprehensive income (loss). Gains and losses from foreign 
currency transactions, which are included in selling, general and 
administrative (SG&A) expense, have not been significant.
	 Use of Estimates – The preparation of the Company’s financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates 
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, sales and expenses, 
and related disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities.  The Company 
bases these estimates on historical results and various other assumptions 
believed to be reasonable, all of which form the basis for making estimates 
concerning the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 
available from other sources.  Actual results may differ from these estimates.
	 Cash and Cash Equivalents – Cash and cash equivalents include 
cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments with 
original maturities of three months or less when purchased.  Cash and 
cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost on the consolidated balance 
sheets.  The majority of payments due from financial institutions for 
the settlement of credit card and debit card transactions process within 
two business days and are, therefore, classified as cash and cash equivalents.  
	 Investments – The Company has a cash management program 
which provides for the investment of cash balances not expected to be 
used in current operations in financial instruments that have maturities 
of up to 10 years. Variable-rate demand notes, which have stated 
maturity dates in excess of 10 years, meet this maturity requirement 
of the cash management program because the maturity date of these 
investments is determined based on the interest rate reset date or par 
value put date for the purpose of applying this criteria.  

	 Investments, exclusive of cash equivalents, with a stated maturity 
date of one year or less from the balance sheet date or that are expected 
to be used in current operations, are classified as short-term investments. 
The Company’s trading securities are also classified as short-term 
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term. As of 
January 29, 2010, investments consisted primarily of municipal bonds, 
money market funds, mutual funds, tax-exempt commercial paper, 
and certificates of deposit. Restricted balances pledged as collateral 
for letters of credit for the Company’s extended warranty program 
and for a portion of the Company’s casualty insurance and Installed 
Sales program liabilities are also classified as investments.  
	 The Company maintains investment securities in conjunction 
with certain employee benefit plans that are classified as trading 
securities.  These securities are carried at fair market value with unrealized 
gains and losses included in SG&A expense.  All other investment 
securities are classified as available-for-sale and are carried at fair 
market value with unrealized gains and losses included in accumulated 
other comprehensive income (loss) in shareholders’ equity.
	 Merchandise Inventory – Inventory is stated at the lower of cost 
or market using the first-in, first-out method of inventory accounting. 
The cost of inventory also includes certain costs associated with the 
preparation of inventory for resale, including distribution center costs, 
and is net of vendor funds. 
	 The Company records an inventory reserve for the anticipated loss 
associated with selling inventories below cost.  This reserve is based on 
management’s current knowledge with respect to inventory levels, sales 
trends and historical experience. Management does not believe the 
Company’s merchandise inventories are subject to significant risk of 
obsolescence in the near term, and management has the ability to adjust 
purchasing practices based on anticipated sales trends and general 
economic conditions. However, changes in consumer purchasing patterns 
could result in the need for additional reserves. The Company also records 
an inventory reserve for the estimated shrinkage between physical 
inventories.  This reserve is based primarily on actual shrink results from 
previous physical inventories. Changes in the estimated shrink reserve 
may be necessary based on the timing and results of physical inventories. 
	 The Company receives funds from vendors in the normal course 
of business, principally as a result of purchase volumes, sales, early 
payments or promotions of vendors’ products, which generally do not 
represent the reimbursement of specific, incremental and identifiable 
costs incurred by the Company to sell the vendor’s product. These funds 
are treated as a reduction in the cost of inventory as the amounts are 
accrued, and are recognized as a reduction of cost of sales when the 
inventory is sold. The Company develops accrual rates for vendor funds 
based on the provisions of the agreements in place. Due to the complexity 
and diversity of the individual vendor agreements, the Company 
performs analyses and reviews historical trends throughout the year 
and confirms actual amounts with select vendors to ensure the amounts 
earned are appropriately recorded. Amounts accrued throughout the year 
could be impacted if actual purchase volumes differ from projected 
annual purchase volumes, especially in the case of programs that provide 
for increased funding when graduated purchase volumes are met.
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	 Derivative Financial Instruments – The Company occasionally 
utilizes derivative financial instruments to manage certain business 
risks. However, the amounts were not material to the Company’s 
consolidated financial statements in any of the years presented. 
The Company does not use derivative financial instruments for 
trading purposes.
	 Credit Programs – The majority of the Company’s accounts 
receivable arises from sales of goods and services to Commercial 
Business Customers. The Company has an agreement with GE Money 
Bank (GE) under which GE purchases at face value new commercial 
business accounts receivable originated by the Company and services 
these accounts.  This agreement ends in December 2016, unless terminated 
sooner by the parties.  The Company accounts for these transfers as sales 
of the accounts receivable.  When the Company sells its commercial 
business accounts receivable, it retains certain interests in those receivables, 
including the funding of a loss reserve and its obligation related to 
GE’s ongoing servicing of the receivables sold. Any gain or loss on 
the sale is determined based on the previous carrying amounts of the 
transferred assets allocated at fair value between the receivables sold 
and the interests retained. Fair value is based on the present value of 
expected future cash flows, taking into account the key assumptions 
of anticipated credit losses, payment rates, late fee rates, GE’s servicing 
costs and the discount rate commensurate with the uncertainty involved.  
Due to the short-term nature of the receivables sold, changes to the 
key assumptions would not materially impact the recorded gain or loss 
on the sales of receivables or the fair value of the retained interests in 
the receivables.
	T otal commercial business accounts receivable sold to GE were 
$1.6 billion in 2009, $1.7 billion in 2008, and $1.8 billion in 2007.  During 
2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company recognized losses of $31 million, 
$38 million and $34 million, respectively, on these receivable sales as 
SG&A expense, which primarily relates to the fair value of the obliga-
tions incurred related to servicing costs that are remitted to GE monthly.  
At January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, the fair value of the retained 
interests was determined based on the present value of expected future 
cash flows and was insignificant.
	 Sales generated through the Company’s proprietary credit cards 
are not reflected in receivables. Under an agreement with GE, credit 
is extended directly to customers by GE.  All credit-program-related 
services are performed and controlled directly by GE.  The Company 
has the option, but no obligation, to purchase the receivables at the 
end of the agreement in December 2016.  Tender costs, including 
amounts associated with accepting the Company’s proprietary credit 
cards, are recorded in SG&A expense in the consolidated statements 
of earnings.
	 The total portfolio of receivables held by GE, including both 
receivables originated by GE from the Company’s proprietary credit 
cards and commercial business accounts receivable originated by the 
Company and sold to GE, approximated $6.5 billion at January 29, 
2010, and $6.8 billion at January 30, 2009. 
	 Property and Depreciation – Property is recorded at cost. Costs 
associated with major additions are capitalized and depreciated. 
Capital assets are expected to yield future benefits and have useful lives 
which exceed one year.  The total cost of a capital asset generally includes 
all applicable sales taxes, delivery costs, installation costs and other 
appropriate costs incurred by the Company including interest in the 
case of self-constructed assets.  Upon disposal, the cost of properties 

and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, 
with gains and losses reflected in SG&A expense on the consolidated 
statements of earnings.
	 Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the 
depreciable assets. Assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. 
Assets under capital lease and leasehold improvements are depreciated 
over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the term of the 
related lease, which may include one or more option renewal periods 
where failure to exercise such options would result in an economic 
penalty in such amount that renewal appears, at the inception of the 
lease, to be reasonably assured. During the term of a lease, if leasehold 
improvements are placed in service significantly after the inception of 
the lease, the Company depreciates these leasehold improvements over 
the shorter of the useful life of the leasehold assets or a term that includes 
lease renewal periods deemed to be reasonably assured at the time the 
leasehold improvements are placed into service. The amortization of 
these assets is included in depreciation expense on the consolidated 
financial statements.
	 Long-Lived Asset Impairment/Exit Activities – The carrying 
amounts of long-lived assets are reviewed whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.  
	 Long-lived assets held-for-use includes operating stores as well 
as excess properties, such as relocated stores, closed stores and other 
properties, which do not meet the held-for-sale criteria. A potential 
impairment has occurred for long-lived assets held-for-use if projected 
future undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and 
eventual disposition of the assets are less than the carrying amounts 
of the assets.  An impairment loss is recorded for long-lived assets 
held-for-use when the carrying amount of the asset is not recoverable 
and exceeds its fair value.  
	 Excess properties that are expected to be sold within the next 12 
months and meet the other relevant held-for-sale criteria are classified 
as long-lived assets held-for-sale.  An impairment loss is recorded for 
long-lived assets held-for-sale when the carrying amount of the asset 
exceeds its fair value less cost to sell.  A long-lived asset is not depreciated 
while it is classified as held-for-sale. 
	 For long-lived assets to be abandoned, the Company considers the 
asset to be disposed of when it ceases to be used.  Until it ceases to be 
used, the Company continues to classify the asset as held-for-use and 
tests for potential impairment accordingly.  If the Company commits 
to a plan to abandon a long-lived asset before the end of its previously 
estimated useful life, its depreciable life is re-evaluated.
	 Impairment losses are included in SG&A expense. The Company 
recorded long-lived asset impairment losses of $114 million during 2009, 
including $53 million for operating stores and $61 million for excess 
properties.  The Company recorded long-lived asset impairment losses of 
$21 million during 2008, including $16 million for operating stores and 
$5 million for excess properties.  The Company recorded long-lived asset 
impairment losses of $28 million during 2007 for excess properties.
	 The net carrying amount of excess properties that do not meet the 
held-for-sale criteria is included in other assets (non-current) on the 
consolidated balance sheets and totaled $205 million and $174 million 
at January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, respectively.
	W hen operating leased locations are closed, a liability is recognized 
for the fair value of future contractual obligations, including future 
minimum lease payments, property taxes, utilities and common area 
maintenance, net of estimated sublease income.  
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	 Leases – For lease agreements that provide for escalating rent 
payments or free-rent occupancy periods, the Company recognizes 
rent expense on a straight-line basis over the non-cancelable lease term 
and option renewal periods where failure to exercise such options would 
result in an economic penalty in such amount that renewal appears, 
at the inception of the lease, to be reasonably assured.  The lease term 
commences on the date that the Company takes possession of or 
controls the physical use of the property.  Deferred rent is included in 
other liabilities (non-current) on the consolidated balance sheets.
	 Accounts Payable – The Company has an agreement with a third 
party to provide an accounts payable tracking system which facilitates 
participating suppliers’ ability to finance payment obligations from the 
Company with designated third-party financial institutions.  Participating 
suppliers may, at their sole discretion, make offers to finance one or 
more payment obligations of the Company prior to their scheduled 
due dates at a discounted price to participating financial institutions.  
The Company’s goal in entering into this arrangement is to capture 
overall supply chain savings, in the form of pricing, payment terms 
or vendor funding, created by facilitating suppliers’ ability to finance 
payment obligations at more favorable discount rates, while providing 
them with greater working capital flexibility.
	 The Company’s obligations to its suppliers, including amounts 
due and scheduled payment dates, are not impacted by suppliers’ 
decisions to finance amounts under this arrangement.  However, the 
Company’s right to offset balances due from suppliers against payment 
obligations is restricted by this arrangement for those payment obligations 
that have been financed by suppliers.  As of January 29, 2010 and 
January 30, 2009, $602 million and $393 million, respectively, of the 
Company’s outstanding payment obligations had been placed on the 
accounts payable tracking system, and participating suppliers had 
financed $253 million and $370 million, respectively, of those payment 
obligations to participating financial institutions.  
	 Self-Insurance – The Company is self-insured for certain losses 
relating to workers’ compensation, automobile, property, and general 
and product liability claims.  The Company has stop-loss coverage to 
limit the exposure arising from these claims.  The Company is also 
self-insured for certain losses relating to extended warranty and medical 
and dental claims.  Self-insurance claims filed and claims incurred but 
not reported are accrued based upon management’s estimates of the 
discounted ultimate cost for self-insured claims incurred using actuarial 
assumptions followed in the insurance industry and historical experience.  
Although management believes it has the ability to reasonably estimate 
losses related to claims, it is possible that actual results could differ from 
recorded self-insurance liabilities.  
	 Income Taxes – The Company establishes deferred income tax assets 
and liabilities for temporary differences between the tax and financial 
accounting bases of assets and liabilities. The tax effects of such differences 
are reflected in the balance sheet at the enacted tax rates expected to be 
in effect when the differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded 
to reduce the carrying amount of deferred tax assets if it is more likely 
than not that all or a portion of the asset will not be realized. The tax 
balances and income tax expense recognized by the Company are based on 
management’s interpretation of the tax statutes of multiple jurisdictions.  
	 The Company establishes a liability for tax positions for which there 
is uncertainty as to whether or not the position will be ultimately sustained. 
The Company includes interest related to tax issues as part of net interest 
on the consolidated financial statements.  The Company records any 
applicable penalties related to tax issues within the income tax provision.

	 Revenue Recognition – The Company recognizes revenues, net of 
sales tax, when sales transactions occur and customers take possession 
of the merchandise. A provision for anticipated merchandise returns is 
provided through a reduction of sales and cost of sales in the period 
that the related sales are recorded.  Revenues from product installation 
services are recognized when the installation is completed. Deferred 
revenues associated with amounts received for which customers have 
not yet taken possession of merchandise or for which installation has not 
yet been completed were $354 million and $328 million at January 29, 
2010, and January 30, 2009, respectively.  
	 Revenues from stored-value cards, which include gift cards and 
returned merchandise credits, are deferred and recognized when the 
cards are redeemed.  The liability associated with outstanding stored-
value cards was $329 million and $346 million at January 29, 2010, 
and January 30, 2009, respectively, and these amounts are included in 
deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets.  The Company 
recognizes income from unredeemed stored-value cards at the point at 
which redemption becomes remote.  The Company’s stored-value cards 
have no expiration date or dormancy fees.  Therefore, to determine 
when redemption is remote, the Company analyzes an aging of the 
unredeemed cards based on the date of last stored-value card use.
	 Extended Warranties – The Company sells separately-priced 
extended warranty contracts under a Lowe’s-branded program for which 
the Company is ultimately self-insured.  The Company recognizes 
revenue from extended warranty sales on a straight-line basis over the 
respective contract term.  Extended warranty contract terms primarily 
range from one to four years from the date of purchase or the end of 
the manufacturer’s warranty, as applicable.  The Company’s extended 
warranty deferred revenue is included in other liabilities (non-current) 
on the consolidated balance sheets.  Changes in deferred revenue for 
extended warranty contracts are summarized as follows:

(In millions)		  2009	 2008
Extended warranty deferred revenue,   
	 beginning of year	 	 $  479 	 $  407 
Additions to deferred revenue	  	  220 	  193 
Deferred revenue recognized	  	 (150)	  (121)
Extended warranty deferred revenue, end of year	 $  549 	 $  479 

	 Incremental direct acquisition costs associated with the sale of 
extended warranties are also deferred and recognized as expense on a 
straight-line basis over the respective contract term. Deferred costs 
associated with extended warranty contracts were $150 million and 
$121 million at January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, respectively. 
The Company’s extended warranty deferred costs are included in other 
assets (non-current) on the consolidated balance sheets.  All other costs, 
such as costs of services performed under the contract, general and 
administrative expenses and advertising expenses are expensed as incurred.
	 The liability for extended warranty claims incurred is included in 
other current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. Changes in 
the liability for extended warranty claims are summarized as follows:

(In millions)		  2009	 2008
Liability for extended warranty claims,  
	 beginning of year	 	 $  17 	 $  14 
Accrual for claims incurred 	  	  67 	  53 
Claim payments	  	  (61)	  (50)
Liability for extended warranty claims, end of year	 $  23	 $  17 
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	 Cost of Sales and Selling, General and Administrative Expenses – 
The following lists the primary costs classified in each major expense 
category:
Cost of Sales	
	 •  Total cost of products sold, including: 
		  - Purchase costs, net of vendor funds;
	 	 - �Freight expenses associated with moving merchandise 

inventories from vendors to retail stores;
		  - �Costs associated with operating the Company’s distribution 

network, including payroll and benefit costs and occupancy costs;
	 • � Costs of installation services provided;
	 • � Costs associated with delivery of products directly from vendors 

to customers by third parties;
	 • � Costs associated with inventory shrinkage and obsolescence.
Selling, General and Administrative 
	 •  Payroll and benefit costs for retail and corporate employees;
	 •  Occupancy costs of retail and corporate facilities;
	 •  Advertising;
	 • � Costs associated with delivery of products from stores  

to customers;
	 •  Third-party, in-store service costs;
	 • � Tender costs, including bank charges, costs associated with 

credit card interchange fees and amounts associated with 
accepting the Company’s proprietary credit cards;

	 • � Costs associated with self-insured plans, and premium costs 
for stop-loss coverage and fully insured plans;

	 • � Long-lived asset impairment losses and gains/losses on  
disposal of assets;

	 • � Other administrative costs, such as supplies, and travel  
and entertainment.

	 Advertising – Costs associated with advertising are charged to 
expense as incurred.  Advertising expenses were $750 million, $789 
million and $788 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
	 Shipping and Handling Costs – The Company includes shipping 
and handling costs relating to the delivery of products directly from 
vendors to customers by third parties in cost of sales. Shipping and 
handling costs, which include third-party delivery costs, salaries and 
vehicle operations expenses relating to the delivery of products from 
stores to customers, are classified as SG&A expense.  Shipping and 
handling costs included in SG&A expense were $371 million, 
$378 million and $361 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
	 Store Opening Costs – Costs of opening new or relocated retail 
stores, which include payroll and supply costs incurred prior to store 
opening and grand opening advertising costs, are charged to expense 
as incurred. 
	 Comprehensive Income – The Company reports comprehensive 
income on its consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity.  
Comprehensive income represents changes in shareholders’ equity 
from non-owner sources and is comprised primarily of net earnings 
plus or minus unrealized gains or losses on available-for-sale securities, 
as well as foreign currency translation adjustments. Unrealized gains, 
net of tax, on available-for-sale securities classified in accumulated 
other comprehensive income (loss) on the consolidated balance sheets 
were $2 million at both of January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009. 
Foreign currency translation gains, net of tax, classified in accumulated 
other comprehensive income (loss) were $25 million at January 29, 2010. 
Foreign currency translation losses, net of tax, classified in accumulated 
other comprehensive income (loss) were $8 million at January 30, 2009. 

The reclassification adjustments for gains/losses included in net 
earnings were not significant for any of the periods presented.
	 Recent Accounting Pronouncements – In June 2009, the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued authoritative guidance 
which amends the derecognition guidance on accounting for transfers 
of financial assets. The guidance is effective for financial asset transfers 
occurring in fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2009, and interim 
periods within those fiscal years. The adoption of the guidance will not have 
a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
	 In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which 
amends the consolidation guidance for variable interest entities. The 
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 
2009, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The adoption 
of the guidance will not have a material impact on the Company’s 
consolidated financial statements.
	 In October 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance on 
multiple-deliverable revenue arrangements, which addresses the unit 
of accounting for arrangements involving multiple deliverables. The 
guidance also addresses how arrangement consideration should be 
allocated to separate units of accounting, when applicable, and expands 
the disclosure requirements for multiple-deliverable arrangements. 
The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010.  
The Company does not expect the adoption of the guidance to have a 
material impact on its consolidated financial statements.
	 In January 2010, the FASB issued authoritative guidance related 
to fair value measurements which requires additional disclosures about 
transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2, and separate disclosures 
about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements relating to Level 3 
measurements.  The guidance also clarifies existing fair value disclosures 
about the level of disaggregation and about inputs and valuation 
techniques used to measure fair value.  The guidance is effective for 
the first reporting period, to include interim periods, beginning after 
December 15, 2009, except for the portion of the guidance relating 
to Level 3 activity, which is effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2010, and for interim periods within those fiscal years.  
The Company does not expect the adoption of the guidance to have 
a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.
	 Segment Information – The Company’s home improvement retail 
stores represent a single operating segment based on the way the 
Company manages its business.  Operating decisions are made at the 
Company level in order to maintain a consistent retail store presentation. 
The Company’s home improvement retail stores sell similar products 
and services, use similar processes to sell those products and services, 
and sell their products and services to similar classes of customers. 
The amounts of long-lived assets and net sales outside the U.S. were 
not significant for any of the periods presented.
	 Reclassifications – Certain prior period amounts have been 
reclassified to conform to current classifications. The long-term portion 
of the self-insurance liabilities, primarily for workers’ compensation, 
automobile, property, and general and product liability claims, of 
$462 million at January 30, 2009, previously classified as current on 
the consolidated balance sheets, has been reclassified to other liabilities 
(non-current).  The current portion of these self-insurance liabilities, 
previously reported as a single line item on the consolidated balance sheets, 
has been combined with other current liabilities.  The non-current 
portion of deferred income taxes related to these self-insurance liabilities 
has also been reclassified from current to non-current deferred income 
taxes in the consolidated balance sheets.  These changes were not 
material and had no impact on the consolidated statements of earnings, 
shareholders’ equity or cash flows for any of the periods presented.
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Note 2 � Fair Value Measurements 
and Financial Instruments 

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset 
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The authoritative guidance 
for fair value measurements establishes a three-level hierarchy which 
encourages an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and 
minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. 
The three levels of the hierarchy are defined as follows: 
	 • � Level 1 – inputs to the valuation techniques that are quoted 

prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
	 • � Level 2 – inputs to the valuation techniques that are other than 

quoted prices but are observable for the assets or liabilities, either 
directly or indirectly

	 • � Level 3 – inputs to the valuation techniques that are unobservable 
for the assets or liabilities

Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a  
Recurring Basis
The following tables present the Company’s financial assets measured 
at fair value on a recurring basis as of January 29, 2010, and 
January 30, 2009, classified by fair value hierarchy: 
	 Fair Value Measurements  
	 at Reporting Date Using
						      Quoted Prices	 Significant 
						      in Active	 Other	 Significant 
						      Markets for	 Observable	Unobservable 
					     January 29,	 Identical Assets	 Inputs	 Inputs
(In millions)	 2010	 (Level 1)	 (Level 2)	 (Level 3)
Available-for-sale  
	 securities	 $383	 $  70	 $313	 $  –
Trading securities	 42	 42	 –	 –
Total short-term  
	 investments	 425	 112	 313	   –
Available-for-sale  
	 securities	 277	 –	 277	 –
Total long-term  
	 investments	 $277	 $    –	 $277	 $  –

	 Fair Value Measurements  
	 at Reporting Date Using
						      Quoted Prices	 Significant 
						      in Active	 Other	 Significant 
						      Markets for	 Observable	Unobservable 
					     January 30,	 Identical Assets	 Inputs	 Inputs
(In millions)	 2009	 (Level 1)	 (Level 2)	 (Level 3)
Available-for-sale  
	 securities	 $385	 $  81	 $304	 $  –
Trading securities	 31	 31	 –	 –
Total short-term  
	 investments	 416	 112	 304	   –
Available-for-sale  
	 securities	 253	 –	 253	 –
Total long-term  
	 investments	 $253	 $    –	 $253	 $  –

	W hen available, quoted prices are used to determine fair value. 
When quoted prices in active markets are available, investments are 
classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The Company’s 
Level 1 investments primarily consist of investments in money market 
and mutual funds. When quoted prices in active markets are not available, 
fair values are determined using pricing models and the inputs to those 
pricing models are based on observable market inputs. The inputs to 
the pricing models are typically benchmark yields, reported trades, 
broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads and benchmark securities, among 
others. The Company’s Level 2 investments primarily consist of 
investments in municipal bonds.

Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a  
Non-recurring Basis 
Effective January 31, 2009, the Company adopted authoritative guidance 
issued by the FASB for non-financial assets and liabilities measured at 
fair value on a non-recurring basis. 
	 During 2009, the Company had no significant measurements of 
assets or liabilities at fair value on a non-recurring basis subsequent to their 
initial recognition, except as it relates to long-lived asset impairment.
	 The Company reviews the carrying amounts of long-lived assets 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized 
when the carrying amount of the long-lived asset is not recoverable 
and exceeds its fair value. The Company estimated the fair values of 
long-lived assets held-for-use, including operating stores, based on 
the Company’s own judgments about the assumptions that market 
participants would use in pricing the asset and on observable 
market data, when available. The Company classified these fair value 
measurements as Level 3.
	 In the determination of impairment for operating stores, the 
Company used an income approach to determine the fair value of 
individual operating stores, which required discounting projected future 
cash flows.  When determining the stream of projected future cash 
flows associated with an individual operating store, management made 
assumptions, incorporating local market conditions, about key store 
variables including sales growth rates, gross margin and controllable 
expenses such as store payroll and occupancy expense. In order to 
calculate the present value of those future cash flows, the Company 
discounted cash flow estimates at a rate commensurate with the risk 
that selected market participants would assign to the cash flows. The 
selected market participants represent a group of other retailers with 
a store footprint similar in size to the Company’s.   
	 In the determination of impairment for excess properties held-for-
use, the fair values were the estimated selling prices. The Company 
determined the estimated selling prices by obtaining information 
from brokers in the specific markets being evaluated. The information 
included comparable sales of similar assets and assumptions about 
demand in the market for these assets.
	 In the determination of impairment for excess properties held-for-
sale, the fair values were the estimated selling prices, as determined for 
excess properties held-for-use, less cost to sell.  
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	 The following table presents the Company’s non-financial assets 
required to be measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and any 
resulting realized losses included in earnings. Because long-lived assets 
are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis, certain carrying 
amounts and fair value measurements included in the table may reflect 
values at earlier measurement dates and may no longer represent the 
carrying amounts and fair values at January 29, 2010.
	 Fair Value Measurements – 
	 Non-recurring Basis
	 	 	 	 	 Operating Stores	 Excess Properties
						      Long-lived	 Long-lived	 Long-lived
						      Assets	 Assets	 Assets
(In millions)	 Total	 Held-for-Use	 Held-for-Use	 Held-for-Sale
For the year ended  
	 January 29, 2010:
Fair value  
	 measurements	 $  105	 $    6	 $   74	 $   25
Previous carrying  
	 amounts	 219	 59	 114	 46
Impairment losses	 $(114)	 $(53)	 $ (40)	 $(21)

	 The Company’s financial instruments not measured at fair value 
on a recurring basis include cash and cash equivalents, accounts 
receivable, short-term borrowings, accounts payable, accrued liabilities 
and long-term debt and are reflected in the financial statements at 
cost. With the exception of long-term debt, cost approximates fair 
value for these items due to their short-term nature. Estimated fair values 
for long-term debt have been determined using available market 
information, including reported trades, benchmark yields and broker-
dealer quotes. 
	 Carrying amounts and the related estimated fair value of the  
Company’s long-term debt, excluding capital leases and other,  
are as follows:

					     January 29, 2010	 January 30, 2009
					     Carrying	 Fair	 Carrying	 Fair 
(In millions)	 Amount	V alue	 Amount	V alue
Long-term debt  
(excluding capital  
leases and other)	 $4,737 	 $5,127 	 $4,726 	 $4,653 

Note 3  Investments
The amortized costs, gross unrealized holding gains and losses, and fair 
values of the Company’s investment securities classified as available-
for-sale at January 29, 2010, and January 30, 2009, are as follows:

					     January 29, 2010
						G      ross	G ross 
Type			  Amortized	 Unrealized	 Unrealized	 Fair 
(In millions)	 Costs	G ains	 Losses	V alue
Municipal bonds	 $301 	 $2 	 $  –	 $303 
Money market funds	   68 	  –	  –	  68 
Tax-exempt commercial  
	 paper	   10 	  –	   – 	  10 
Certificates of deposit	   2 	  –	  –	  2 
Classified as short-term	   381 	   2 	  –	  383 
Municipal bonds	  275 	   2 	   –	  277 
Classified as long-term	  275 	   2 	   –	  277 
Total		  $656 	 $4 	 $  –	 $660 

					     January 30, 2009
						G      ross	G ross 
Type			  Amortized	 Unrealized	 Unrealized	 Fair 
(In millions)	 Costs	G ains	 Losses	V alue
Municipal bonds	 $296 	 $3 	 $  –	 $299 
Money market funds	   79 	   – 	  –  	  79 
Tax-exempt commercial  
	 paper	   5 	   – 	 –	  5 
Certificates of deposit	   2 	   – 	   –  	  2 
Classified as short-term	   382 	   3 	  –  	  385 
Municipal bonds	   248 	   5 	   –  	  253 
Classified as long-term	   248 	  5 	  –  	  253 
Total		  $630 	 $8 	 $  – 	 $638 

	 The proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities were 
$1.2 billion, $1.0 billion and $1.2 billion for 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. Gross realized gains and losses on the sale of available-
for-sale securities were not significant for any of the periods presented. 
The municipal bonds classified as long-term at January 29, 2010, 
will mature in one to 38 years, based on stated maturity dates. 
	 Effective February 2, 2008, the Company adopted authoritative 
guidance issued by the FASB that provides entities with an option to 
measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair 
value. Under this guidance, unrealized gains and losses on items for 
which the fair value option has been elected are reported in earnings 
at each reporting period. Upon adoption, the Company elected the 
fair value option for certain pre-existing investments, which had a 
carrying value of $42 million and were accounted for as available-for-
sale securities included in long-term investments in the consolidated 
balance sheet at February 2, 2008.  Subsequent to the election, these 
investments are reported as trading securities, which are included in 
short-term investments, and were $42 million and $31 million at 
January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, respectively. For the year ended 
January 29, 2010, net unrealized gains for trading securities totaled 
$7 million. For the year ended January 30, 2009, net unrealized losses 
for trading securities totaled $14 million. Unrealized gains and losses 
on trading securities were included in SG&A expense. Cash flows 
from purchases, sales and maturities of trading securities continue to 
be included in cash flows from investing activities in the consolidated 
statements of cash flows because the nature and purpose for which 
the securities were acquired has not changed as a result of the adoption 
of this guidance. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material 
impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
	 Short-term and long-term investments include restricted balances 
pledged as collateral for letters of credit for the Company’s extended 
warranty program and for a portion of the Company’s casualty insurance 
and Installed Sales program liabilities. Restricted balances included 
in short-term investments were $186 million at January 29, 2010 
and $214 million at January 30, 2009. Restricted balances included 
in long-term investments were $202 million at January 29, 2010 and 
$143 million at January 30, 2009.
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Note 4 � Property And  
Accumulated Depreciation

Property is summarized by major class in the following table:

					     Estimated 
					     Depreciable	 January 29,	 January 30, 
(In millions)	 Lives, In Years	 2010	 2009
Cost:
Land	 	 N/A	 $    6,519 	 $  6,144
Buildings	 7-40	  12,069	 11,258
Equipment	 3-15	 8,826	 8,797
Leasehold improvements	 5-40	 3,818	 3,576
Construction in progress	 N/A	 1,036	 1,702
Total cost		  32,268	 31,477
Accumulated depreciation	  	 (9,769)	 (8,755)
Property, less accumulated depreciation	  	 $22,499	 $22,722

	 Included in net property are assets under capital lease of $519 million, 
less accumulated depreciation of $333 million, at January 29, 2010, 
and $521 million, less accumulated depreciation of $318 million, at 
January 30, 2009.

Note 5 � Short-term Borrowings  
and Lines of Credit

The Company has a $1.75 billion senior credit facility that expires 
in June 2012. The senior credit facility supports the Company’s 
commercial paper and revolving credit programs. The senior credit 
facility has a $500 million letter of credit sublimit. Amounts outstanding 
under letters of credit reduce the amount available for borrowing under 
the senior credit facility. Borrowings made under the senior credit 
facility are unsecured and are priced at fixed rates based upon market 
conditions at the time of funding in accordance with the terms of the 
senior credit facility. The senior credit facility contains certain restrictive 
covenants, which include maintenance of a debt leverage ratio as 
defined by the senior credit facility. The Company was in compliance 
with those covenants at January 29, 2010. Nineteen banking institutions 
are participating in the senior credit facility. As of January 29, 2010, 
there were no borrowings outstanding under the commercial paper 
program. As of January 30, 2009, there was $789 million outstanding 
under the commercial paper program, and the weighted-average 
interest rate on the outstanding commercial paper was 0.84%. There 
were no letters of credit outstanding under the senior credit facility 
as of January 29, 2010 or January 30, 2009.
	 The Company had a Canadian dollar (C$) denominated credit 
facility in the amount of C$200 million that expired on March 30, 
2009. The outstanding borrowings at expiration were repaid with net 
cash provided by operating activities.  As of January 30, 2009, there 
was C$199 million, or the equivalent of $162 million, outstanding 
under the credit facility, and the weighted-average interest rate on 
the short-term borrowings was 2.65%.
	 The Company also has a C$ denominated credit facility in the 
amount of C$50 million that provides revolving credit support for 
the Company’s Canadian operations. This uncommitted credit 
facility provides the Company with the ability to make unsecured 
borrowings, which are priced at fixed rates based upon market 
conditions at the time of funding in accordance with the terms of 
the credit facility. As of January 29, 2010, there were no borrowings 
outstanding under the credit facility. As of January 30, 2009, there 
was C$44 million, or the equivalent of $36 million, outstanding 
under the credit facility, and the weighted-average interest rate on 
the short-term borrowings was 1.60%. 

Note 6 � Long-Term Debt
						      Range of 
(In millions)		  Years of	 January 29,	 January 30, 
Debt Category	 Interest Rates	 Final Maturity	 2010	 2009
Secured debt:1 
Mortgage notes 	 1.08 to 8.25%	 2010 to 2018	 $    35	 $    27
Unsecured debt: 
Debentures 	 6.50 to 6.88%	 2028 to 2029	 694	 694
Notes 	 	 8.25%	 2010	 500	 500
Medium-term notes –  
	 series A 	 8.19 to 8.20% 	 2022	 15	 15
Medium-term notes –  
	 series B2	  7.11 to 7.61% 	2027 to 2037	 217	 217
Senior notes 	 5.00 to 6.65%	 2012 to 2037	 3,276	 3,273
Capital leases and other 	  	 2011 to 2031 	 343	 347
Total long-term debt 	  	  	 5,080	 5,073
Less current maturities 	  	  	 (552)	 (34)
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities 	  	 $4,528	 $5,039
1  �Real properties with an aggregate book value of $66 million were pledged as collateral at 

January 29, 2010, for secured debt.

2  �Approximately 46% of these medium-term notes may be put at the option of the holder on 
the 20th anniversary of the issue at par value. The medium-term notes were issued in 1997. 
None of these notes are currently putable.

	 Debt maturities, exclusive of unamortized original issue discounts, 
capital leases and other, for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 
2010, $518 million; 2011, $1 million; 2012, $551 million; 2013, $1 million; 
2014, $1 million; thereafter, $3.7 billion. 
	 The Company’s debentures, notes, medium-term notes and senior 
notes contain certain restrictive covenants. The Company was in compliance 
with all covenants of these agreements at January 29, 2010.

Senior Notes
In September 2007, the Company issued $1.3 billion of unsecured senior 
notes, comprised of three tranches: $550 million of 5.60% senior notes 
maturing in September 2012, $250 million of 6.10% senior notes maturing 
in September 2017 and $500 million of 6.65% senior notes maturing in 
September 2037. The 5.60%, 6.10% and 6.65% senior notes were issued 
at discounts of approximately $2.7 million, $1.3 million and $6.3 million, 
respectively. Interest on the senior notes is payable semiannually in arrears 
in March and September of each year until maturity, beginning in March 
2008. The discount associated with the issuance is included in long-term 
debt and is being amortized over the respective terms of the senior notes. 
The net proceeds of approximately $1.3 billion were used for general 
corporate purposes, including capital expenditures and working capital 
needs, and for repurchases of shares of the Company’s common stock.
	 The senior notes issued in 2007 may be redeemed by the Company 
at any time, in whole or in part, at a redemption price plus accrued interest 
to the date of redemption. The redemption price is equal to the greater 
of (1) 100% of the principal amount of the senior notes to be redeemed, 
or (2) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments 
of principal and interest thereon, discounted to the date of redemption 
on a semiannual basis at specified rates. The indenture under which the 
2007 senior notes were issued also contains a provision that allows the 
holders of the notes to require the Company to repurchase all or any part 
of their notes if a change-in-control triggering event occurs. If elected under 
the change-in-control provisions, the repurchase of the notes will occur 
at a purchase price of 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and 
unpaid interest, if any, on such notes to the date of purchase. The indenture 
governing the senior notes does not limit the aggregate principal amount 
of debt securities that the Company may issue, nor is the Company required 
to maintain financial ratios or specified levels of net worth or liquidity. 
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However, the indenture contains various restrictive covenants, none of 
which is expected to impact the Company’s liquidity or capital resources. 	
Upon the issuance of the senior notes previously described, the Com-
pany evaluated the optionality features embedded in the notes and 
concluded that these features do not require bifurcation from the host 
contracts and separate accounting as derivative instruments.

Convertible Notes
On June 30, 2008, the Company redeemed for cash approximately 
$19 million principal amount, $14 million carrying amount, of its 
convertible notes issued in February 2001, which represented all remaining 
notes outstanding of such issue, at a price equal to the sum of the issuance 
price plus accrued original issue discount of such notes as of the redemption 
date ($730.71 per note). On June 25, 2008, the Company completed a 
single open-market repurchase of approximately $187 million principal 
amount, $164 million carrying amount, of its senior convertible notes 
issued in October 2001 at a price of $875.73 per note. The Company 
subsequently redeemed for cash on June 30, 2008, approximately 
$392 million principal amount, $343 million carrying amount, of its 
senior convertible notes issued in October 2001, which represented all 
remaining notes outstanding of such issue, at a price equal to the sum 
of the issuance price plus accrued original issue discount of such notes 
as of the redemption date ($875.73 per note). 

NOTE 7 � Shareholders’  Equity 
The Company has 5.0 million ($5 par value) authorized shares of 
preferred stock, none of which have been issued. The Board of Directors 
may issue the preferred stock (without action by shareholders) in one 
or more series, having such voting rights, dividend and liquidation 
preferences, and such conversion and other rights as may be designated 
by the Board of Directors at the time of issuance.
	 Authorized shares of common stock were 5.6 billion ($.50 par value) 
at January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009.
	 The Company has a share repurchase program that is implemented 
through purchases made from time to time either in the open market 
or through private transactions. Shares purchased under the share 
repurchase program are retired and returned to authorized and unissued 
status. The Company repurchased 76.4 million shares at a total cost of 
$2.3 billion (of which $1.9 billion was recorded as a reduction in retained 
earnings, after capital in excess of par value was depleted) during 2007. 
No common shares were repurchased under the share repurchase program 
during 2008. The Company repurchased 21.9 million shares at a total 
cost of $0.5 billion (of which $3 million was recorded as a reduction 
in retained earnings, after capital in excess of par value was depleted) 
during 2009. Authorization available for share repurchases under the 
program expired as of January 29, 2010. Authorization for up to $5 billion 
of share repurchases with no expiration was approved by the Company’s 
Board of Directors on January 29, 2010. 

Note 8 � Accounting for  
Share-Based Payment

Overview of Share-Based Payment Plans
The Company has (a) four equity incentive plans, referred to as the “2006,” 
“2001,” “1997” and “1994” Incentive Plans, (b) one share-based plan 
to non-employee directors, referred to as the Amended and Restated 
Directors’ Stock Option and Deferred Stock Unit Plan (Directors’ 
Plan) and (c) an employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) that allows 
employees to purchase Company shares through payroll deductions. 
These plans contain a nondiscretionary antidilution provision that is 
designed to equalize the value of an award as a result of an equity 
restructuring. Share-based awards in the form of incentive and non-
qualified stock options, performance accelerated restricted stock (PARS), 
performance-based restricted stock, restricted stock, restricted stock units, 
and deferred stock units, which represent nonvested stock, may be granted 
to key employees from the 2006 plan. No new awards may be granted 
from the 2001, 1997, 1994 and the Directors’ Plans. 
	 Share-based awards were authorized for grant to key employees 
and non-employee directors for up to 169.0 million shares of common 
stock. In May 2009, the 2006 plan was amended to remove limits 
applicable to specific types of awards made under the plan and to permit 
grants to non-employee directors. Up to 45.0 million shares were 
authorized under the ESPP.  
	 At January 29, 2010, there were 29.5 million shares remaining 
available for grant under the 2006 Plan and 14.5 million shares available 
under the ESPP. 
	 The Company recognized share-based payment expense in 
SG&A expense on the consolidated statements of earnings totaling 
$102 million, $95 million and $99 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively.  The total income tax benefit recognized was $27 million, 
$31 million and $32 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
	 Total unrecognized share-based payment expense for all share-
based payment plans was $105 million at January 29, 2010, of which 
$64 million will be recognized in 2010, $36 million in 2011 and 
$5 million thereafter.  This results in these amounts being recognized 
over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years.
	 For all share-based payment awards, the expense recognized has 
been adjusted for estimated forfeitures where the requisite service is 
not expected to be provided. Estimated forfeiture rates are developed 
based on the Company’s analysis of historical forfeiture data for 
homogeneous employee groups.  
	G eneral terms and methods of valuation for the Company’s 
share-based awards are as follows:

Stock Options
Stock options generally have terms of seven years, with normally 
one-third of each grant vesting each year for three years, and are assigned 
an exercise price equal to the closing market price of a share of the 
Company’s common stock on the date of grant. These options are 
expensed on a straight-line basis over the grant vesting period, which 
is considered to be the requisite service period. 
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	 The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant 
using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. When determining 
expected volatility, the Company considers the historical performance 
of the Company’s stock, as well as implied volatility. The risk-free 
interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the 
time of grant, based on the options’ expected term. The expected term 
of the options is based on the Company’s evaluation of option holders’ 
exercise patterns and represents the period of time that options are 
expected to remain unexercised. The Company uses historical data to 
estimate the timing and amount of forfeitures. The assumptions used 
in the Black-Scholes option-pricing model for options granted in the 
three years ended January 29, 2010, January 30, 2009 and February 1, 
2008 are as follows: 

					     2009	 2008	 2007
Assumptions used:
	 Expected volatility	 36.4%-38.6%	 25.0%-32.2%	 22.6%-23.7%
	W eighted-average  
	 	 expected volatility	 36.4%	 25.1%	 23.7%
	 Expected dividend yield	 0.82%-0.97%	 0.56%-0.74%	 0.37%-0.49%
	W eighted-average  
	 	 dividend yield	 0.82%	 0.56%	 0.37%
	 Risk-free interest rate	 1.70%-2.08%	 2.19%-3.09%	 3.91%-4.57%
	W eighted-average risk-free  
	 	 interest rate	 1.71%	 2.19%	 4.52%
	 Expected term, in years	 4 	 4 	 4 
	 Weighted-average expected  
		  term, in years	 4 	 4 	 4 

	 The weighted-average grant-date fair value per share of options 
granted was $4.58, $5.25 and $8.18 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
The total intrinsic value of options exercised, representing the difference 
between the exercise price and the market price on the date of exercise, 
was approximately $8 million, $17 million and $42 million in 2009, 
2008 and 2007, respectively. 
	T ransactions related to stock options issued under the 2006, 2001, 
1997, 1994 and Directors’ plans for the year ended January 29, 2010 
are summarized as follows:
							W       eighted-	  
						W      eighted-	 Average	 Aggregate 
						      Average	 Remaining	 Intrinsic 
	 	 	 	 	 Shares	 Exercise Price 	 Term	 Value 
					     (In thousands)	 Per Share	  (In years)	 (In thousands)1

Outstanding at  
	 January 30, 2009 	 25,161 	 $27.26
Granted 	 5,036 	  15.94
Canceled, forfeited  
	 or expired 	 (4,268)	 23.25
Exercised 	 (2,759) 	 19.88
Outstanding at  
	 January 29, 2010 	 23,170 	  26.42  	  3.48	 $29,697 
Vested and expected  
	 to vest at  
	 January 29, 2010 2 	  23,068	 26.46	 3.47	 29,174
Exercisable at  
	 January 29, 2010 	 15,616 	 $29.84 	 2.43	 $1,360 
1  �Options for which the exercise price exceeded the closing market price of a share of the Company’s 

common stock at January 29, 2010 are excluded from the calculation of aggregate intrinsic value.
2  �Includes outstanding vested options as well as outstanding, nonvested options after a forfeiture 

rate is applied. 

Performance Accelerated Restricted Stock Awards
PARS are valued at the market price of a share of the Company’s 
common stock on the date of grant. In general, these awards vest at the 
end of a five-year service period from the date of grant, unless performance 
acceleration goals are achieved, in which case, awards vest 50% at the 
end of three years or 100% at the end of four years. The performance 
acceleration goals are based on targeted Company average return on 
beginning noncash assets, as defined in the PARS agreement. PARS 
are expensed on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the explicit 
service period related to the service condition or the implicit service 
period related to the performance conditions, based on the probability 
of meeting the conditions. The Company uses historical data to estimate 
the timing and amount of forfeitures. No PARS were granted in 2009, 
2008 or 2007. No PARS vested in 2009 or 2007. The total fair value 
of PARS vested was approximately $6 million in 2008. At January 29, 
2010, there were 1.1 million nonvested PARS with a weighted-
average grant-date fair value of $32.91 outstanding, that were issued 
under the 2006 and 2001 plans.

Performance-Based Restricted Stock Awards
Performance-based restricted stock awards are valued at the market 
price of a share of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant. 
In general, 25% to 100% of the awards vest at the end of a three-year 
service period from the date of grant based upon the achievement of a 
threshold and target performance goal specified in the performance-based 
restricted stock agreement. The performance goal is based on targeted 
Company average return on noncash assets, as defined in the performance-
based restricted stock agreement. These awards are expensed on a 
straight-line basis over the requisite service period, based on the probability 
of achieving the performance goal. If the performance goal is not met, 
no compensation cost is recognized and any recognized compensation 
cost is reversed. The Company uses historical data to estimate the timing 
and amount of forfeitures. No performance-based restricted stock awards 
were granted in 2009. The weighted-average grant-date fair value per 
share of performance-based restricted stock awards granted was 
$23.97 and $32.18 in 2008 and 2007, respectively. During 2008, the 
Company amended all 2007 performance-based restricted stock 
agreements, modifying the performance goal to a prorated scale. No 
performance-based restricted stock awards vested in 2009, 2008 or 
2007. At January 29, 2010, there were 1.5 million performance-based 
restricted stock awards with a weighted average grant-date fair value 
of $27.30 outstanding, that were issued under the 2006 plan.

Restricted Stock Awards
Restricted stock awards are valued at the market price of a share of the 
Company’s common stock on the date of grant. In general, these awards 
vest at the end of a three- to five-year period from the date of grant and 
are expensed on a straight-line basis over that period, which is considered 
to be the requisite service period. The Company uses historical data 
to estimate the timing and amount of forfeitures. The weighted-
average grant-date fair value per share of restricted stock awards granted 
was $16.03, $23.75 and $31.23 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
The total fair value of restricted stock awards vested was approxi-
mately $12 million, $18 million and $17 million in 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively. 
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	T ransactions related to restricted stock awards issued under the 2006 
and 2001 plans for the year ended January 29, 2010 are summarized 
as follows:
	  					W     eighted-Average  
					     Shares	G rant-Date Fair  
					     (In thousands)	V alue Per Share
Nonvested at January 30, 2009	  4,597  	 $27.40
Granted	  4,827  	  16.03 
Vested	 	 (583)	   31.67 
Canceled or forfeited	  (384) 	  21.98 
Nonvested at January 29, 2010	  8,457  	 $20.86

Deferred Stock Units
Deferred stock units are valued at the market price of a share of the 
Company’s common stock on the date of grant. For key employees, 
these awards generally vested at the end of a three- to five-year period 
from the date of grant and were expensed on a straight-line basis over 
that period, which was considered to be the requisite service period. 
For non-employee directors, these awards vest immediately and are 
expensed on the grant date. Each non-employee Director was awarded 
a number of deferred stock units determined by dividing the annual 
award amount by the fair market value of a share of the Company’s 
common stock on the award date and rounding up to the next 100 
units. The annual award amount used to determine the number of 
deferred stock units granted to each director was $115,000 in 2009, 
2008 and 2007. During 2009, 61,000 deferred stock units were granted 
under the 2006 plan and immediately vested for non-employee 
directors. The weighted-average grant-date fair value per share of 
deferred stock units granted was $19.01, $24.00 and $32.13 in 2009, 
2008 and 2007, respectively. The total fair value of deferred stock units 
vested was approximately $1 million, $10 million and $1 million in 
2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. There were 0.7 million deferred 
stock units outstanding under the Directors’ and 2006 plans at 
January 29, 2010. There were no unvested deferred stock units at 
January 29, 2010.

Restricted Stock Units
Restricted stock units do not have dividends rights and are valued at 
the market price of a share of the Company’s common stock on the 
date of grant less the present value of dividends expected during the 
requisite service period. In general, these awards vest at the end of a 
three year period from the date of grant and are expensed on a straight-
line basis over that period, which is considered to be the requisite service 
period. The Company uses historical data to estimate the timing and 
amount of forfeitures. The weighted-average grant-date fair value per 
share of restricted stock units granted was $15.63 and $22.80 in 2009 
and 2008, respectively. No restricted stock units were granted in 2007. 
No restricted stock units vested in 2009, 2008 or 2007. 

	T ransactions related to restricted stock units issued under the 2006 
plan for the year ended January 29, 2010 are summarized as follows:
	  					W     eighted-Average  
					     Shares	G rant-Date Fair  
					     (In thousands)	V alue Per Share
Nonvested at January 30, 2009	  37  	 $22.79
Granted	  59  	  15.63 
Canceled or forfeited	  (4) 	  19.96 
Nonvested at January 29, 2010	  92  	 $18.35

ESPP
The purchase price of the shares under the ESPP equals 85% of the closing 
price on the date of purchase. The Company’s share-based payment 
expense is equal to 15% of the closing price on the date of purchase. The 
ESPP is considered a liability award and is measured at fair value at each 
reporting date, and the share-based payment expense is recognized over the 
six-month offering period. The Company issued 4,328,305 shares of common 
stock pursuant to this plan during the year ended January 29, 2010. 

Note 9 � Employee Retirement Plans
The Company maintains a defined contribution retirement plan for 
its eligible employees (the 401(k) Plan).  Employees are eligible to 
participate in the 401(k) Plan 180 days after their original date of 
service. Effective August 2008, eligible employees are automatically 
enrolled in the 401(k) Plan at a 1% contribution, unless the employee 
elects otherwise. The Company makes contributions to the 401(k) Plan 
each payroll period, based upon a matching formula applied to employee 
contributions (company match). Depending on the amount that a 
Plan participant elects to defer, the company match is a maximum of 
4.25%. Plan participants are eligible to receive the company match 
after completing 180 days of service. The company match is invested 
identically to employee contributions and vests immediately in the 
participant accounts. 
	 The Company maintains a Benefit Restoration Plan to supplement 
benefits provided under the 401(k) Plan to 401(k) Plan participants 
whose benefits are restricted as a result of certain provisions of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986. This Plan provides for employee salary 
deferrals and employer contributions in the form of a company match.  
	 The Company maintains a non-qualified deferred compensation 
program called the Lowe’s Cash Deferral Plan. This Plan is designed to 
permit certain employees to defer receipt of portions of their compensation, 
thereby delaying taxation on the deferral amount and on subsequent 
earnings until the balance is distributed. This plan does not provide 
for employer contributions.
	 The Company recognized expense associated with employee 
retirement plans of $154 million, $112 million and $91 million in 
2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Note 10 � Income Taxes
The following is a reconciliation of the effective tax rate to the federal 
statutory tax rate:
					     2009	 2008	 2007
Statutory federal income tax rate	  35.0%	  35.0%	  35.0%
State income taxes, net of federal  
	 tax benefit	 2.2 	 2.9	  3.0 
Other, net	 (0.3)	 (0.5)	  (0.3)
Effective tax rate	 36.9%	  37.4%	  37.7%

The components of the income tax provision are as follows:
(In millions)	 2009	 2008	 2007

Current:
	 Federal	 $1,046	 $1,070	 $1,495
	 State	 	 123	 166	  207
Total current	 1,169	 1,236 	  1,702 
Deferred:
	 Federal	 (108)	 82	 (1)
	 State	 	  (19)	 (7) 	 1
Total deferred 	 (127)	 75	 –
Total income tax provision	 $1,042 	 $1,311	 $1,702 

	 The tax effects of cumulative temporary differences that gave rise 
to the deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:
					     	 January 29,	 January 30, 
(In millions)		  2010	 2009
Deferred tax assets:
	 Self-insurance	 	 	 $	251 	 $	221
	 Share-based payment expense	  	  	 	 115 	  	  95
	 Deferred rent 	  	  		  75 	  	  51
	 Other, net	  	  		  223 	  	  172
Total deferred tax assets			   $	 664 	 $	 539
Valuation allowance	  			    (65)	  	  (42)
Net deferred tax assets			   $	 599 	 $	 497 
Deferred tax liabilities:
	 Property 	 	 	 $	(934)	 $	(977)
	 Other, net				    (55)		  (14)
Total deferred tax liabilities			   $	(989)	 $	(991)
Net deferred tax liability			   $	(390)	 $	(494)

	 The Company operates as a branch in various foreign jurisdictions 
and cumulatively has incurred net operating losses of $209 million 
and $130 million as of January 29, 2010, and January 30, 2009, 
respectively. The net operating losses are subject to expiration in 
2017 through 2029. Deferred tax assets have been established for 
these net operating losses in the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets. Given the uncertainty regarding the realization of the foreign 
net deferred tax assets, the Company recorded cumulative valuation 
allowances of $65 million and $42 million as of January 29, 2010, 
and January 30, 2009, respectively.

	 A reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of unrec-
ognized tax benefits is as follows: 
(In millions)	 2009	 2008	 2007
Unrecognized tax benefits,  
	 beginning of year	 $200	 $138	 $186
Additions for tax positions of prior years	  31	  82	 11
Reductions for tax positions of prior years	 (45)	 (16)	 (81)
Net additions based on tax positions  
	 related to the current year	 5 	 16	 23
Settlements	 (37)	  (19)	 (1)
Reductions due to a lapse in  
	 applicable statute of limitations	 –	 (1)	 – 
Unrecognized tax benefits, end of year	 $154 	 $200	 $138 

	 The amounts of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would 
favorably impact the effective tax rate were $7 million and $40 million 
as of January 29, 2010, and January 30, 2009, respectively.
	 During 2009, the Company recognized $9 million of interest 
income and a $9 million reduction in penalties related to uncertain tax 
positions. As of January 29, 2010, the Company had $14 million of 
accrued interest and $1 million of accrued penalties. During 2008, the 
Company recognized $10 million of interest expense and a $3 million 
reduction in penalties related to uncertain tax positions. As of January 30, 
2009, the Company had $30 million of accrued interest and $9 million 
of accrued penalties. During 2007, the Company recognized $3 million 
of interest expense and $5 million of penalties related to uncertain 
tax positions.
	 The Company does not expect any changes in unrecognized tax 
benefits over the next 12 months to have a significant impact on the results 
of operations, the financial position or the cash flows of the Company.
	 The Company is subject to examination by various foreign and 
domestic taxing authorities. During 2009, the IRS completed its 
examination of the Company’s 2004 and 2005 income tax returns, with 
the exception of certain issues that are presently under appeal. In addition, 
the IRS began its examination of the Company’s U.S. federal income tax 
returns for years 2006 and 2007. The Company is subject to examination 
in major state tax jurisdictions for years 2002 forward. The Company 
believes appropriate provisions for all outstanding issues have been made 
for all jurisdictions and all open years. 

Note 11 � Earnings Per Share
Effective January 31, 2009, the Company adopted authoritative guidance 
issued by the FASB that states that all outstanding unvested share-based 
payment awards that contain rights to nonforfeitable dividends partici-
pate in undistributed earnings with common shareholders and, therefore, 
need to be included in the earnings allocation in computing earnings 
per share under the two-class method. The retrospective application of 
the provisions of the guidance reduced previously reported basic earnings 
per common share by $0.01 for the years ended January 30, 2009 and 
February 1, 2008. 
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	 Under the two-class method, net earnings are reduced by the amount 
of dividends declared in the period for each class of common stock and 
participating security. The remaining undistributed earnings are then 
allocated to common stock and participating securities as if all of the 
net earnings for the period had been distributed. Basic earnings per 
common share excludes dilution and is calculated by dividing net earnings 
allocable to common shares by the weighted-average number of common 
shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per common share 
is calculated by dividing net earnings allocable to common shares by 
the weighted-average number of common shares as of the balance sheet 
date, as adjusted for the potential dilutive effect of non-participating 
share-based awards and convertible notes. The following table reconciles 
earnings per common share for 2009, 2008 and 2007:

(In millions, except per share data)	 2009	 2008	 2007
Basic earnings per common share:
Net earnings	 $1,783 	 $2,195  	 $2,809 
Less: Net earnings allocable to  
	 participating securities	   (13) 	  (11)  	  (10)
Net earnings allocable to  
	 common shares	 $1,770 	  $2,184 	 $2,799 
Weighted-average common shares  
	 outstanding	  1,462 	 1,457 	  1,481 
Basic earnings per common share	 $  1.21 	 $  1.50 	 $  1.89 
Diluted earnings per common share:
Net earnings	 $1,783 	  $2,195 	 $2,809 
Net earnings adjustment for interest  
	 on convertible notes, net of tax	  –	   2 	  4 
Net earnings, as adjusted	 1,783  	  2,197  	  2,813 
Less: Net earnings allocable to  
	 participating securities	   (13) 	  (11)	  (10)
Net earnings allocable to common shares	 $1,770 	  $2,186 	 $2,803 
Weighted-average common shares  
	 outstanding	 1,462  	  1,457 	  1,481 
Dilutive effect of non-participating  
	 share-based awards	  2  	  3 	  5 
Dilutive effect of convertible notes	  – 	  8 	  21 
Weighted-average common shares,  
	 as adjusted	 1,464  	  1,468 	  1,507 
Diluted earnings per common share	 $  1.21 	 $  1.49 	 $  1.86 

	 Stock options to purchase 21.4 million, 19.1 million and 7.8 million 
shares of common stock for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, were 
excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per common share 
because their effect would have been anti-dilutive.

NOTE 12  Leases 
The Company leases store facilities and land for certain store and 
non-store facilities under agreements with original terms generally 
of 20 years. The leases generally contain provisions for four to six 
renewal options of five years each. Some lease agreements also provide 
for contingent rentals based on sales performance in excess of specified 
minimums. Contingent rentals were not significant for any of the 
periods presented. The Company subleases certain properties that 
are not used in its operations. Sublease income was not significant 
for any of the periods presented. Certain equipment is also leased 
by the Company under agreements ranging from three to five years. 
These agreements typically contain renewal options providing for a 
renegotiation of the lease, at the Company’s option, based on the fair 
market value at that time.

	 The future minimum rental payments required under operating leases 
and capitalized lease obligations having initial or remaining non-cancelable 
lease terms in excess of one year are summarized as follows:

						      Capitalized 
(In millions)	 Operating 	  Lease 
Year			   Leases	  Obligations	T otal
2010 	 	 $  409	 $  66 	 $     475 
2011 	  	 410	 66	 476
2012 	  	 405	  65 	 470 
2013 	  	 398	 65 	 463 
2014 	  	 389	 59	 448 
Later years	  4,153	 266	 4,419 
Total minimum lease payments	 $6,164	 $587	 $6,751 
Less amount representing interest	  	  (248)
Present value of minimum lease payments	  	 339 
Less current maturities	   	 (34)
Present value of minimum lease 
		  payments, less current maturities	   	 $305

	 Rental expenses under operating leases for real estate and equipment 
were $410 million, $399 million and $369 million in 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively, and were recognized in SG&A expense.

Note 13 � Commitments and 
Contingencies

The Company is a defendant in legal proceedings considered to be in 
the normal course of business, none of which, individually or collectively, 
are believed to have a risk of having a material impact on the Company’s 
financial statements. In evaluating liabilities associated with its various 
legal proceedings, the Company has accrued for probable liabilities 
associated with these matters. The amounts accrued were not material 
to the Company’s consolidated financial statements in any of the 
years presented. 
	 As of January 29, 2010, the Company had non-cancelable 
commitments of $673 million related to certain marketing and 
information technology programs, purchases of merchandise inventory 
and construction of buildings.  Payments under these commitments 
are scheduled to be made as follows: 2010, $418 million; 2011, 
$128 million; 2012, $65 million; 2013, $58 million; 2014, $2 million; 
thereafter, $2 million. 
	 The Company had standby and documentary letters of credit 
issued under banking arrangements which totaled $327 million as 
of January 29, 2010.  The majority of the Company’s letters of credits 
are issued for the purchase of import merchandise inventories, real 
estate and construction contracts, and insurance programs. Payments 
under these commitments are scheduled to be made as follows: 2010, 
$324 million; 2011, $2 million; 2012, $1 million.  Commitment fees 
ranging from 0.12% to 1.00% per annum are paid on the letters of 
credit amounts outstanding. 
	 In addition, the Company had commitments under surety bonds 
which totaled $286 million as of January 29, 2010.  The majority of the 
Company’s surety bonds are issued by insurance companies to secure 
payment of workers’ compensation liability claims in states where the 
Company is self-insured. Commitments of $276 million are scheduled 
to expire in 2010 and commitments of $10 million are scheduled to 
expire in 2011.  Premiums ranging from $3.10 to $5.50 per $1,000 
of bond coverage per annum are paid on the surety bonds amounts 
outstanding. 
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	 During 2009, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement 
with Australian retailer Woolworths Limited, to develop a chain of 
home improvement stores in Australia.  Over the next four years, the 
Company will contribute $400 million to the joint venture, of which 
it is a one-third owner. The contributions are expected to be relatively 
consistent over the four year period.

NOTE 14 � Related Parties 
A brother-in-law of the Company’s Executive Vice President of 
Business Development is a senior officer of a vendor that provides 
millwork and other building products to the Company. The Company 
purchased products from this vendor in the amount of $86 million, 
$92 million and $101 million for 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. 
Amounts payable to this vendor were insignificant at January 29, 2010 
and January 30, 2009.

Note 15 � Other Information
Net interest expense is comprised of the following:

(In millions)	 2009	 2008	 2007
Long-term debt	 $293 	 $292 	 $247 
Short-term borrowings	   2 	   11  	  8 
Capitalized lease obligations	   32 	   31	  32
Interest income	   (17)	  (40) 	  (45)
Interest capitalized	   (19)	  (36) 	  (65)
Interest on tax uncertainties	   (9)	   10  	  3 
Other	  	  5 	 12	  14 
Interest - net	 $287 	 $280 	 $194 

	 Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

(In millions)	 2009	 2008	 2007
Cash paid for interest,  
	 net of amount capitalized	 $     314 	 $    309 	 $    198 
Cash paid for income taxes	 $1,157 	 $1,138 	 $1,725 
Non-cash investing and  
	 financing activities:
Non-cash property acquisitions,  
	 including assets acquired under  
	 capital lease	 $    69 	 $     124 	 $    99 
Change in equity  
	 method investments	 $    (4)	 $  (15)	 $      – 
Conversions of long-term  
	 debt to equity	 $      –	 $       1 	 $    13 
Cash dividends declared but not paid 	 $    131	 $       –	 $      –

	 Sales by Product Category:

(Dollars in millions)	 2009 	 2008	 2007
Product 			T   otal		T  otal		T  otal 
Category	 	 	 Sales	 %	 Sales	 %	 Sales	 %
Appliances	 $	 4,541 	 10%	 $	4,376 	 9%	 $	 4,302 	 9%
Paint	  		  3,571 	 8 	   	 3,387 	 7 		  3,256 	 7 
Lumber	  	  3,243 	 7 	   	 3,507 	 7 		  3,559 	 7 
Flooring 	  	  3,125 	 7 	  	  3,252 	 7 		  3,214	 7 
Building materials	  	  2,924 	 6 	   	 2,970 	 7 		  2,747 	 6 
Millwork	  	  2,786 	 6 	   	 2,965 	 6 		  3,238 	 7 
Lawn & landscape  
	 products	  	  2,688 	 5 	  	  2,581 	 5 	   	 2,446 	 5 
Hardware  	  	  2,497 	 5 	  	  2,514 	 5 	   	 2,431	 5 
Fashion plumbing	  	  2,475 	 5 	   	 2,572 	 5 	   	 2,762 	 6 
Tools	  		   2,439 	 5 	   	 2,563 	 5 	   	 2,671 	 5 
Lighting	  	  2,406 	 5 	   	 2,508 	 5 	   	 2,700	 5 
Seasonal living	  	  2,231 	 5 	   	 2,226 	 5 	   	 2,185 	 4 
Rough plumbing	  	  2,044 	 4 	   	 2,008 	 4 	   	 1,895 	 4 
Nursery	  	  1,897 	 4 	   	 1,808 	 4 	   	 1,687 	 3 
Outdoor power  
	 equipment	  	  1,834 	 4 	   	 1,963 	 4 	   	 1,836 	 4 
Cabinets &  
	 countertops	  	  1,715 	 4 	   	 1,934 	 4 	   	 2,180 	 5 
Rough electrical	  	  1,315 	 3 	  	  1,447 	 3  	  	  1,492 	 3 
Home environment	 	  1,189 	 2 	   	 1,237 	 3 	   	 1,222 	 3 
Home organization	 	  1,004 	 2 	   	 1,062 	 2 	   	 1,077 	 2 
Windows & walls	  	  972 	 2 	   	 1,055 	 2 	   	 1,092 	 2 
Other	  		   324 	 1 	  	  295 	 1 	  	  291 	 1 
Totals		  $	 47,220 	100%	 $	 48,230 	100%	 $	48,283 	 100%
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Alabama	 38
Alaska	 6
Arizona	 32
Arkansas	 20
California	 106
Colorado	 26
Connecticut	 16
Delaware	 10
Florida	 117
Georgia	 65
Hawaii	 3

Idaho	 8
Illinois	 41
Indiana	 44
Iowa	 11
Kansas	 11
Kentucky	 42
Louisiana	 32
Maine	 12
Maryland	 28
Massachusetts	 25
Michigan	 48

Minnesota	 13
Mississippi	 24
Missouri	 45
Montana	 5
Nebraska	 5
Nevada	 16
New Hampshire	 14
New Jersey	 38
New Mexico	 11
New York	 64
North Carolina	 110

North Dakota	 3
Ohio	 83
Oklahoma	 29
Oregon	 13
Pennsylvania	 76
Rhode Island	 5
South Carolina	 48
South Dakota	 3
Tennessee	 59
Texas	 140
Utah	 16

Vermont	 2
Virginia	 66
Washington	 37
West Virginia	 18
Wisconsin	 9
Wyoming	 1
Total U.S. Stores	 1,694
Ontario	 16
Total Stores	 1,710

Lowe’s Companies, Inc. 
Selected Financial Data (Unaudited)

Lowe’s Stores by State and Province
(As of January 29, 2010)

Selected Statement of Earnings Data
(In millions, except per share data)	 2009 	 2008	 2007	 2006	 2005 1

Net sales	 $	47,220	 $	48,230 	 $	48,283 	 $	46,927 	 $	43,243
Gross margin	  	 16,463		  16,501 		  16,727 		  16,198 		   14,790
Net earnings		  1,783		  2,195 		   2,809 		   3,105 		   2,765
Basic earnings per common share		  1.21		  1.50		  1.89		  2.02		  1.78
Diluted earnings per common share		  1.21		  1.49		  1.86		  1.98		  1.73
Dividends per share	 $	 0.355	 $	 0.335 	 $	 0.290 	 $	 0.180 	 $	 0.110

Selected Balance Sheet Data
Total assets	 $	33,005	 $	32,625	 $	30,816	 $	27,726	 $	24,604
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities	 $	 4,528	 $	 5,039	 $	 5,576	 $	 4,325	 $	 3,499
1 Fiscal year 2005 contained 53 weeks, while all other years contained 52 weeks.

Selected Quarterly Data
(In millions, except per share data) 	 First	 Second	 Third	 Fourth

2009
Net sales	  	 	 $11,832 	 $	13,844	 	$11,375	 $	10,168
Gross margin				    4,196		  4,823		  3,890		  3,554
Net earnings				    476		   759		  344		  205
Basic earnings per common share				    0.32		  0.51		  0.23		  0.14
Diluted earnings per common share	  	 	 $	 0.32	 $	 0.51	 $	 0.23	 $	 0.14

	 First	 Second	 Third	 Fourth

2008
Net sales	  	 	 $	12,009 	 $	14,509	 	$11,728	 $	 9,984
Gross margin				    4,166		  4,982		  3,985		  3,368
Net earnings				    607		   938		  488		  162
Basic earnings per share				    0.42		  0.64		  0.33		  0.11
Diluted earnings per share	  	 	 $	 0.41	 $	 0.63	 $	 0.33	 $	 0.11
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Lowe’s Companies, Inc. 
Stock Performance  (Unaudited)

Quarterly Stock Price Range and Cash Dividends Declared
	 Fiscal 2009 	 Fiscal 2008 	 Fiscal 2007
	 High	 Low	 Dividend	 High	 Low	 Dividend	 High	 Low	 Dividend

1st Quarter	 $22.09	 $13.00	 $0.085	 $27.18	 $20.25	 $0.080	 $35.74	 $29.87	 $0.050
2nd Quarter	 22.68	 18.02	 0.090	 26.18	 18.00	 0.085	 33.19	 27.38	 0.080
3rd Quarter	 24.09	 19.46	 0.090	 28.49	 15.76	 0.085	 32.53	 25.71	 0.080
4th Quarter	 $24.50	 $19.15	 $0.090	 $23.73	 $15.85	 $0.085	 $26.87	 $19.94	 $0.080
As of March 26, 2010, there were 31,041 registered shareholders of Lowe’s common stock.

Monthly Stock Price and Trading Volume
	 Fiscal 2009 	 Fiscal 2008 	 Fiscal 2007
			   Shares			   Shares			   Shares
	 High	 Low	T raded	 High	 Low	T raded	 High	 Low	T raded

February	 $19.44	 $14.91	 380,470,300	 $25.68	 $22.70	 243,541,400	 $35.74	 $31.82	 144,414,800
March	 19.92	 13.00	 483,501,400	 25.10	 20.25	 440,193,100	 33.26	 29.87	 220,012,800
April	 22.09	 18.47	 297,175,500	 27.18	 23.16	 215,194,200	 32.23	 30.35	 134,288,400
May	 21.35	 18.30	 366,414,800	 26.18	 23.02	 226,632,000	 33.19	 30.40	 200,179,300
June	 20.99	 18.02	 330,426,400	 24.82	 19.95	 287,600,700	 33.06	 30.48	 200,081,400
July	 22.68	 18.43	 223,488,200	 21.83	 18.00	 263,974,600	 31.31	 27.38	 216,739,200
August	 24.09	 19.69	 353,063,200	 25.47	 19.99	 282,758,100	 31.29	 25.98	 249,457,600
September	 22.37	 19.94	 313,995,000	 28.49	 21.35	 538,455,500	 32.53	 27.99	 266,600,900
October	 21.99	 19.46	 328,635,300	 22.29	 15.76	 449,070,900	 31.72	 25.71	 183,517,700
November	 22.24	 19.15	 292,337,700	 22.00	 15.85	 330,369,600	 25.65	 21.76	 289,301,400
December	 24.50	 21.55	 269,171,200	 23.73	 18.46	 360,238,200	 25.29	 20.96	 203,493,334
January	 $23.81	 $21.61	 242,076,000	 $23.17	 $18.15	 260,547,700	 $26.87	 $19.94	 329,682,916
Source: The Wall Street Journal

Stock Splits and  
Stock Dividends
Since 1961

• �A 100% stock dividend, effective April 5, 1966  
(which had the net effect of a 2-for-1 stock split).

• �A 2-for-1 stock split, effective November 18, 1969.
• �A 50% stock dividend, effective November 30, 1971 
(which had the net effect of a 3-for-2 stock split).

• �A 331⁄3% stock dividend, effective July 25, 1972 
(which had the net effect of a 4-for-3 stock split).

• �A 50% stock dividend, effective June 2, 1976 (which 
had the net effect of a 3-for-2 stock split).

• �A 3-for-2 stock split, effective November 2, 1981.
• A 5-for-3 stock split, effective April 29, 1983.
• �A 100% stock dividend, effective June 29, 1992 
(which had the net effect of a 2-for-1 stock split).

• A 2-for-1 stock split, effective April 4, 1994.
• A 2-for-1 stock split, effective June 29, 1998.
• A 2-for-1 stock split, effective July 2, 2001.
• A 2-for-1 stock split, effective July 3, 2006.

Total Return to Shareholders
The following table and graph compare the total returns (assuming reinvestment of dividends) of the Company’s 
Common Stock, the S&P 500 Index and the S&P Retail Index. The graph assumes $100 invested on January 28, 
2005 in the Company’s Common Stock and each of the indices.
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Earnings Statements
(In millions, except per share data)	 Fiscal 2009 	 Fiscal 2008
Quarter Ended	 Fourth	 Third	 Second	 First	 Fourth	 Third	 Second	 First
Net sales	 $10,168	 $11,375 	  $13,844 	  $11,832 	 $  9,984 	  $11,728 	  $14,509 	  $12,009 
Gross margin	 3,554	 3,890 	 4,823 	  4,196  	 3,368 	  3,985 	  4,982 	  4,166
Expenses:
	 SG&A	 2,763	 2,872	 3,109	 2,944	 2,610 	  2,726 	  3,014 	  2,725
	 Store opening costs	 12	  10 	  14 	  13  	  32 	  31 	  21 	  18
	 Depreciation	 401	  403 	  408 	  401 	 397	 385	 381	 375
	 Interest – net	 56	  77 	  76 	 78 	 70	 65	 69	 76 
Total expenses	 3,232	 3,362 	 3,607 	 3,436  	 3,109	 3,207	 3,485	 3,194 
Pre-tax earnings	 322	  528 	  1,216 	  760 	 259	 778	 1,497	 972 
Income tax provision	 117 	 184 	  457 	  284 	 97	 290	 559	 365 
Net earnings	 205	  344 	  759 	  476 	 162	 488	 938	 607 
Basic earnings per common share	 0.14	  0.23 	  0.51 	  0.32 	 0.11	 0.33	 0.64	 0.42 
Diluted earnings per common share	$    0.14	 $  0.23 	 $  0.51 	 $  0.32  	 $     0.11	 $     0.33	 $     0.63	 $     0.41

Earnings Statement Changes
(Changes from same quarter previous year, to nearest tenth percent)
	 Fiscal 2009 	 Fiscal 2008
Quarter Ended	 Fourth	 Third	 Second	 First	 Fourth	 Third	 Second	 First
Net sales	 1.8%	 (3.0)%	 (4.6)%	 (1.5)%	 (3.8)%	 1.4%	 2.4%	 (1.3)%
Gross margin	 5.5	 (2.4)	 (3.2)	 0.7	 (7.0)	 0.5	 2.0	 (2.2)
Expenses:
	 SG&A	 5.9	 5.4 	 3.1 	 8.0  	 4.9	 8.9	 6.2	 1.5
	 Store opening costs	 (63.7)	 (66.8)	 (32.5)	 (25.9)	 (47.9)	 (23.5)	 (21.0)	 47.2
	 Depreciation	 1.2	 4.6 	 7.0 	 6.8  	 7.1	 13.5	 14.7	 16.2
	 Interest – net	 (19.7)	 17.6 	 10.6 	 2.4  	 50.4	 30.0	 37.1	 61.3
Total expenses	 4.0	 4.8 	 3.5 	 7.6  	 4.8	 9.3	 7.3	 4.1 
Pre-tax earnings	 24.2	 (32.1)	 (18.8)	 (21.9)	 (60.4)	 (24.5)	 (8.4)	 (18.4)
Income tax provision	 20.4	 (36.4)	 (18.3)	 (22.2)	 (60.5)	 (25.4)	 (9.2)	 (19.4)
Net earnings	 26.4	 (29.6)	 (19.0)	 (21.7)	 (60.3)	 (24.0)	 (8.0)	 (17.8)
Basic earnings per common share	 27.3	 (30.0)	 (19.8)	 (22.4)	 (60.7)	 (25.0)	 (5.9)	 (14.3)
Diluted earnings per common share	 27.3%	 (30.3)%	 (19.1)%	 (21.5)%	 (60.7)%	 (23.3)%	 (6.0)%	 (14.6)%

Earnings Statement Percentages
(Percent of sales to nearest hundredth;  
income tax is percent of pre-tax earnings)
	 Fiscal 2009 	 Fiscal 2008
Quarter Ended	 Fourth	 Third	 Second	 First	 Fourth	 Third	 Second	 First
Net sales	  100.00%	  100.00%	  100.00%	  100.00%	 100.00%	  100.00%	  100.00%	  100.00%
Gross margin	  34.95 	  34.20 	  34.84 	  35.46 	 33.73	 33.98	 34.34	 34.69
Expenses:
	 SG&A	 27.18 	  25.25 	  22.45 	  24.88 	 26.15	 23.23	 20.78	 22.69
	 Store opening costs	  0.11 	  0.09 	  0.10 	  0.11 	 0.32	 0.27	 0.14	 0.15
	 Depreciation	  3.95 	  3.54 	  2.95 	  3.39 	 3.97	 3.29	 2.63	 3.12
	 Interest – net	  0.55 	  0.68 	  0.55 	  0.66 	 0.70	 0.56	 0.47	 0.63
Total expenses	 31.79 	  29.56 	  26.05 	  29.04 	 31.14	 27.35	 24.02	 26.59
Pre-tax earnings	  3.16 	  4.64 	  8.79 	  6.42 	 2.59	 6.63	 10.32	 8.10
Income tax provision	 36.23 	  34.86 	  37.60 	  37.38 	 37.35	 37.21	 37.39	 37.55
Net earnings	  2.02%	  3.02%	  5.48%	  4.02%	 1.62%	 4.16%	 6.46%	 5.06%

Lowe’s Companies, Inc. 
Quarterly Review of PErformance  (Unaudited)



50 51

Lowe’s Companies, Inc. 
Financial History  (Unaudited)
10-Year Financial Information 1

					     5-Year	 January 29,	 January 30,	 February 1,	 February 2,		  February 3,	 January 28,	 January 30,	 January 31,	 February 1,	 February 2,
Fiscal Years Ended On	 CGR%	 2010	 2009	 2008	 2007	 	 2006*	 2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001*
Stores and people
		  1	 Number of stores	 9.5		  1,710		  1,649		  1,534		  1,385	 1		  1,234		  1,087		  952 		   828 	  	 718	  	 624 	 1 
		  2	 Square footage (in millions)	 9.3		  193.2		  186.6		  174.1		  157.1	 2	  	 140.1		  123.7		  108.8		   94.7 		  80.7		   67.8 	  2 
		  3	 Number of employees	 7.9		  238,793 		 228,729		  215,978 		  210,142	  3	  	185,314		  161,964		  147,052 	  	 120,692 		  107,404		  93,669 	 3 
		  4	 Customer transactions (in millions)	 5.9		  766		  740		  720 		  680	 4		  639		  575		   521 		   460 		  394		   342 	  4 
	 	 5	 Average purchase	 (0.6)	 $	 61.66	 $	 65.15	 $	 67.05	 $	 68.98	 5	 $	 67.67	 $	 63.43	 $	 59.21 	 $	 56.80 	 $	 55.05 	 $	 53.78 	 5
Comparative income statements (in millions) 
		  6	 Sales		  5.3	 $	 47,220	 $	48,230	 $	 48,283	 $	 46,927	 6	 $	 43,243	 $	 36,464	 $	 30,838 	 $	 26,112 	 $	 21,714	 $	18,368 	 6 
		  7	 Depreciation	 13.4		  1,614		  1,539		  1,366		  1,162	 7		  980		  859		   739 		   617 		   509		   403 	 7 
		  8	 Interest – net	 10.3		  287		  280		  194		  154	 8		  158		  176		   180 		   182 		   174 		   121 	 8 
		  9	 Pre-tax earnings	 (4.3)		  2,825		  3,506		  4,511		  4,998 	 9		  4,496		  3,520		   2,908 		   2,362 		   1,535 		   1,238 	 9 
	 10	Income tax provision	 NM	 	 1.042	 	 1,311	 	 1,702	 	 1,893	 10	 	 1,731	 	 1,353	 	  1,101 	 	  889 	 	  566 	 	  454 	 10 
	 11	 Earnings from continuing operations	 (3.8)		  1,783		  2,195		  2,809		  3,105	 11		  2,765		  2,167		   1,807 		   1,473 		   969 		   784 	 11 
	 12	Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax	  NM	 	 –	 	 –	 	 –	 	 –	 12 	 	 –	 	 –	 	  15 	 	  12 	 	  13 	 	  14 	 12 
	 13	 Net earnings	 (3.8)		  1,783		  2,195		  2,809		  3,105 	 13		  2,765		  2,167		   1,822 		   1,485 		   982 		   798 	 13 
	 14	Cash dividends	 35.1		  522		  491		  428		  276 	 14		  171		  116		   87 		   66 		   60 		   53 	 14 
	 15	Earnings retained	 (9.3)	 $	 1,261	 $	 1,704	 $	 2,381	 $	 2,829 	 15	 $	 2,594	 $	 2,051	 $	 1,735 	 $	 1,419 	 $	 922 	 $	 745 	 15 
Dollars per share (weighted-average shares, assuming dilution) 
	 16	 Sales		  7.4	 $	 32.25	 $	 32.85	 $	 32.04	 $	 30.00 	 16	 $	 26.91	 $	 22.55	 $	 18.91 	 $	 16.12 	 $	 13.49 	 $	 11.94 	 16 
	 17	Earnings	 (2.2)		  1.21		  1.49		  1.86		  1.98 	  17		  1.73		  1.35		  1.13 		  0.93 		  0.62 		  0.52 	 17 
	 18 	Cash dividends	 34.3		  0.36		  0.34		  0.28		  0.18  	  18		  0.11		  0.08		  0.06 		  0.04 		  0.04 		  0.04 	 18 
	 19 	Earnings retained	 (7.7)		  0.85		  1.15		  1.58		  1.80  	 19		  1.62		  1.27		  1.07 		  0.89 		  0.58 		  0.48 	 19 
	 20 	Shareholders’ equity	 12.9	 $	 13.03	 $	 12.30	 $	 10.68	 $	 10.05  	 20	 $	 8.90	 $	 7.11	 $	 6.25 	 $	 5.08 	 $	 4.09 	 $	 3.54 	 20 
Financial ratios
	 21 	Asset turnover 2			   1.45		  1.57		  1.74		  1.91 	 21		  2.05		  1.96		  1.96 		  1.93 		  1.93 		  2.05 	 21
	 22 	Return on sales 3	 	 	 3.78%	 	 4.55%	 	 5.82%	 	 6.62%	 22	 	 6.39%	 	 5.94%	 	 5.91%	 	 5.69%	 	 4.52%	 	 4.34%	 22
	 23 	Return on average assets 4	 	 	 5.43%	 	 6.92%	 	 9.60%	 	 11.87%	 23	 	 12.11%	 	 10.91%	 	 10.59%	 	 10.14%	 	 7.92%	 	 7.89%	 23
	 24 	Return on average shareholders’ equity 5	 	 	 9.61%	 	 12.85%	 	 17.65%	 	 20.69%	 24	 	 21.44%	 	 19.99%	 	 19.79%	 	 20.05%	 	 16.33%	 	 15.80%	  24
Comparative balance sheets (in millions) 
	 25	Total current assets 6	 7.3 	 $	 9,732	 $	 9,190	 $	 8,633	 $	 8,273 	 25	 $	 7,753	 $	 6,842	 $	 6,418 	 $	 5,333 	 $	 4,798 	 $	 4,144 	 25
	 26 	Cash and short-term investments	 5.4		  1,057		  661		  530		   796 	 26		  876		  813		   1,624 		  1,126 		   853 		   469 	 26
	 27 	Merchandise inventory – net	 7.1		  8,249		  8,209		  7,611		   7,144 	 27		  6,635		  5,850		   4,482 	  	 3,911 	  	 3,611 	  	 3,285 	 27
	 28 	Property	 10.1		  22,499		  22,722		  21,361		   18,971 	 28		  16,354		  13,911		   11,819 		  10,245 	  	 8,565 	  	 6,964 	 28
	 29 	Total assets	 9.4		  33,005		  32,625		  30,816		   27,726 	 29		  24,604		  21,077		   18,647 		  15,767 	  	 13,526 	  	 11,273 	 29
	 30 	Total current liabilities 6	 6.6		  7,355		  7,560		  7,316		   6,108 	 30		  5,449		  5,337		  3,908 		   3,180 	  	 2,808 	  	 2,806 	 30
	 31 	Accounts payable	 9.7		  4,287		  4,109		  3,713		   3,524 	 31		  2,832		  2,695		  2,212 		   1,791 	  	 1,589 		   1,708 	  31
	 32 	Long-term debt (excluding current maturities)	 8.2	 	 4,528	 	 5,039	 	 5,576	 	  4,325 	 32	 	 3,499	 	 3,060	 	  3,678 	  	 3,736 	 	  3,734 	 	  2,698 	 32
	 33 	Total liabilities	 7.8		  13,936		  14,570		  14,718 		  12,001 	 33		  10,308		  9,579		   8,459 	  	 7,541 	  	 6,942 	  	 5,827 	 33
	 34 	Shareholders’ equity	 10.6	 $	 19,069	 $	 18,055	 $	 16,098	 $	 15,725 	 34	 $	 14,296	 $	 11,498	 $	 10,188 	 $	 8,226 	 $	 6,584 	 $	 5,446 	 34
	 35 	Equity/long-term debt (excluding current maturities)	 	 	 4.21	 	 3.58	 	 2.89	 	 3.64 	  35	 	 4.09	 	 3.76	 	 2.77 	 	 2.20 	 	 1.76 	 	 2.02 	 35
	 36 	Year-end leverage factor: assets/equity			   1.73		  1.81		  1.92		  1.76  	 36		  1.72		  1.83		  1.83 		  1.92 		  2.05 		  2.07 	 36
Shareholders, shares and book value
	 37 	Shareholders of record, year-end			   31,168		  31,561		  31,513		  29,439 	 37		  27,427		  27,071		   26,553 		  25,405 		   19,277 		  16,895 	 37
	 38 	Shares outstanding, year-end (in millions)			   1,459		  1,470		  1,458		   1,525  	 38		  1,568		  1,548		  1,575		   1,564 		   1,551 		   1,533 	 38
	 39 	Weighted-average shares, assuming dilution (in millions)			   1,464		  1,468		  1,507		   1,564 	  39		  1,607		  1,617		  1,631		   1,620 		   1,610 		   1,538 	 39
	 40 	Book value per share	 	 $	 13.07	 $	 12.28	 $	 11.04	 $	 10.31 	  40	 $	 9.12	 $	 7.43 	 $	 6.47 	 $	 5.26 	 $	 4.25 	 $	 3.55 	 40
Stock price during calendar year 7 (adjusted for stock splits)
	 41 	High	 	 	 $	 24.50	 $	 28.49	 $	 35.74	 $	 34.83	 41	 $	 34.85	 $	 30.27	 $	 30.21 	 $	 25.00 	 $	 24.44 	 $	 16.81 	 41 
	 42 	Low		  	 	 $	 13.00	 $	 15.76	 $	 21.01	 $	 26.15	 42	 $	 25.36	 $	 22.95	 $	 16.69 	 $	 16.25 	 $	 12.40 	 $	 8.56 	 42 
	 43 	Closing price December 31	 	 $	 23.39	 $	 21.52	 $	 22.62	 $	 31.15  	 43	 $	 33.33	 $	 28.80	 $	 27.70 	 $	 18.75 	 $	 23.21 	 $	 11.13 	 43 
Price/earnings ratio
	 44 	High 				    20		  19		  19		  17	 44		  20		  22		  27		  27		  40		  32	 44
	 45 	Low					    11		  11		  11		  13	 45		  15		  17		  15		  17		  20		  16	 45
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					     5-Year	 January 29,	 January 30,	 February 1,	 February 2,		  February 3,	 January 28,	 January 30,	 January 31,	 February 1,	 February 2,
Fiscal Years Ended On	 CGR%	 2010	 2009	 2008	 2007	 	 2006*	 2005	 2004	 2003	 2002	 2001*
Stores and people
		  1	 Number of stores	 9.5		  1,710		  1,649		  1,534		  1,385	 1		  1,234		  1,087		  952 		   828 	  	 718	  	 624 	 1 
		  2	 Square footage (in millions)	 9.3		  193.2		  186.6		  174.1		  157.1	 2	  	 140.1		  123.7		  108.8		   94.7 		  80.7		   67.8 	  2 
		  3	 Number of employees	 7.9		  238,793 		 228,729		  215,978 		  210,142	  3	  	185,314		  161,964		  147,052 	  	 120,692 		  107,404		  93,669 	 3 
		  4	 Customer transactions (in millions)	 5.9		  766		  740		  720 		  680	 4		  639		  575		   521 		   460 		  394		   342 	  4 
	 	 5	 Average purchase	 (0.6)	 $	 61.66	 $	 65.15	 $	 67.05	 $	 68.98	 5	 $	 67.67	 $	 63.43	 $	 59.21 	 $	 56.80 	 $	 55.05 	 $	 53.78 	 5
Comparative income statements (in millions) 
		  6	 Sales		  5.3	 $	 47,220	 $	48,230	 $	 48,283	 $	 46,927	 6	 $	 43,243	 $	 36,464	 $	 30,838 	 $	 26,112 	 $	 21,714	 $	18,368 	 6 
		  7	 Depreciation	 13.4		  1,614		  1,539		  1,366		  1,162	 7		  980		  859		   739 		   617 		   509		   403 	 7 
		  8	 Interest – net	 10.3		  287		  280		  194		  154	 8		  158		  176		   180 		   182 		   174 		   121 	 8 
		  9	 Pre-tax earnings	 (4.3)		  2,825		  3,506		  4,511		  4,998 	 9		  4,496		  3,520		   2,908 		   2,362 		   1,535 		   1,238 	 9 
	 10	Income tax provision	 NM	 	 1.042	 	 1,311	 	 1,702	 	 1,893	 10	 	 1,731	 	 1,353	 	  1,101 	 	  889 	 	  566 	 	  454 	 10 
	 11	 Earnings from continuing operations	 (3.8)		  1,783		  2,195		  2,809		  3,105	 11		  2,765		  2,167		   1,807 		   1,473 		   969 		   784 	 11 
	 12	Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax	  NM	 	 –	 	 –	 	 –	 	 –	 12 	 	 –	 	 –	 	  15 	 	  12 	 	  13 	 	  14 	 12 
	 13	 Net earnings	 (3.8)		  1,783		  2,195		  2,809		  3,105 	 13		  2,765		  2,167		   1,822 		   1,485 		   982 		   798 	 13 
	 14	Cash dividends	 35.1		  522		  491		  428		  276 	 14		  171		  116		   87 		   66 		   60 		   53 	 14 
	 15	Earnings retained	 (9.3)	 $	 1,261	 $	 1,704	 $	 2,381	 $	 2,829 	 15	 $	 2,594	 $	 2,051	 $	 1,735 	 $	 1,419 	 $	 922 	 $	 745 	 15 
Dollars per share (weighted-average shares, assuming dilution) 
	 16	 Sales		  7.4	 $	 32.25	 $	 32.85	 $	 32.04	 $	 30.00 	 16	 $	 26.91	 $	 22.55	 $	 18.91 	 $	 16.12 	 $	 13.49 	 $	 11.94 	 16 
	 17	Earnings	 (2.2)		  1.21		  1.49		  1.86		  1.98 	  17		  1.73		  1.35		  1.13 		  0.93 		  0.62 		  0.52 	 17 
	 18 	Cash dividends	 34.3		  0.36		  0.34		  0.28		  0.18  	  18		  0.11		  0.08		  0.06 		  0.04 		  0.04 		  0.04 	 18 
	 19 	Earnings retained	 (7.7)		  0.85		  1.15		  1.58		  1.80  	 19		  1.62		  1.27		  1.07 		  0.89 		  0.58 		  0.48 	 19 
	 20 	Shareholders’ equity	 12.9	 $	 13.03	 $	 12.30	 $	 10.68	 $	 10.05  	 20	 $	 8.90	 $	 7.11	 $	 6.25 	 $	 5.08 	 $	 4.09 	 $	 3.54 	 20 
Financial ratios
	 21 	Asset turnover 2			   1.45		  1.57		  1.74		  1.91 	 21		  2.05		  1.96		  1.96 		  1.93 		  1.93 		  2.05 	 21
	 22 	Return on sales 3	 	 	 3.78%	 	 4.55%	 	 5.82%	 	 6.62%	 22	 	 6.39%	 	 5.94%	 	 5.91%	 	 5.69%	 	 4.52%	 	 4.34%	 22
	 23 	Return on average assets 4	 	 	 5.43%	 	 6.92%	 	 9.60%	 	 11.87%	 23	 	 12.11%	 	 10.91%	 	 10.59%	 	 10.14%	 	 7.92%	 	 7.89%	 23
	 24 	Return on average shareholders’ equity 5	 	 	 9.61%	 	 12.85%	 	 17.65%	 	 20.69%	 24	 	 21.44%	 	 19.99%	 	 19.79%	 	 20.05%	 	 16.33%	 	 15.80%	  24
Comparative balance sheets (in millions) 
	 25	Total current assets 6	 7.3 	 $	 9,732	 $	 9,190	 $	 8,633	 $	 8,273 	 25	 $	 7,753	 $	 6,842	 $	 6,418 	 $	 5,333 	 $	 4,798 	 $	 4,144 	 25
	 26 	Cash and short-term investments	 5.4		  1,057		  661		  530		   796 	 26		  876		  813		   1,624 		  1,126 		   853 		   469 	 26
	 27 	Merchandise inventory – net	 7.1		  8,249		  8,209		  7,611		   7,144 	 27		  6,635		  5,850		   4,482 	  	 3,911 	  	 3,611 	  	 3,285 	 27
	 28 	Property	 10.1		  22,499		  22,722		  21,361		   18,971 	 28		  16,354		  13,911		   11,819 		  10,245 	  	 8,565 	  	 6,964 	 28
	 29 	Total assets	 9.4		  33,005		  32,625		  30,816		   27,726 	 29		  24,604		  21,077		   18,647 		  15,767 	  	 13,526 	  	 11,273 	 29
	 30 	Total current liabilities 6	 6.6		  7,355		  7,560		  7,316		   6,108 	 30		  5,449		  5,337		  3,908 		   3,180 	  	 2,808 	  	 2,806 	 30
	 31 	Accounts payable	 9.7		  4,287		  4,109		  3,713		   3,524 	 31		  2,832		  2,695		  2,212 		   1,791 	  	 1,589 		   1,708 	  31
	 32 	Long-term debt (excluding current maturities)	 8.2	 	 4,528	 	 5,039	 	 5,576	 	  4,325 	 32	 	 3,499	 	 3,060	 	  3,678 	  	 3,736 	 	  3,734 	 	  2,698 	 32
	 33 	Total liabilities	 7.8		  13,936		  14,570		  14,718 		  12,001 	 33		  10,308		  9,579		   8,459 	  	 7,541 	  	 6,942 	  	 5,827 	 33
	 34 	Shareholders’ equity	 10.6	 $	 19,069	 $	 18,055	 $	 16,098	 $	 15,725 	 34	 $	 14,296	 $	 11,498	 $	 10,188 	 $	 8,226 	 $	 6,584 	 $	 5,446 	 34
	 35 	Equity/long-term debt (excluding current maturities)	 	 	 4.21	 	 3.58	 	 2.89	 	 3.64 	  35	 	 4.09	 	 3.76	 	 2.77 	 	 2.20 	 	 1.76 	 	 2.02 	 35
	 36 	Year-end leverage factor: assets/equity			   1.73		  1.81		  1.92		  1.76  	 36		  1.72		  1.83		  1.83 		  1.92 		  2.05 		  2.07 	 36
Shareholders, shares and book value
	 37 	Shareholders of record, year-end			   31,168		  31,561		  31,513		  29,439 	 37		  27,427		  27,071		   26,553 		  25,405 		   19,277 		  16,895 	 37
	 38 	Shares outstanding, year-end (in millions)			   1,459		  1,470		  1,458		   1,525  	 38		  1,568		  1,548		  1,575		   1,564 		   1,551 		   1,533 	 38
	 39 	Weighted-average shares, assuming dilution (in millions)			   1,464		  1,468		  1,507		   1,564 	  39		  1,607		  1,617		  1,631		   1,620 		   1,610 		   1,538 	 39
	 40 	Book value per share	 	 $	 13.07	 $	 12.28	 $	 11.04	 $	 10.31 	  40	 $	 9.12	 $	 7.43 	 $	 6.47 	 $	 5.26 	 $	 4.25 	 $	 3.55 	 40
Stock price during calendar year 7 (adjusted for stock splits)
	 41 	High	 	 	 $	 24.50	 $	 28.49	 $	 35.74	 $	 34.83	 41	 $	 34.85	 $	 30.27	 $	 30.21 	 $	 25.00 	 $	 24.44 	 $	 16.81 	 41 
	 42 	Low		  	 	 $	 13.00	 $	 15.76	 $	 21.01	 $	 26.15	 42	 $	 25.36	 $	 22.95	 $	 16.69 	 $	 16.25 	 $	 12.40 	 $	 8.56 	 42 
	 43 	Closing price December 31	 	 $	 23.39	 $	 21.52	 $	 22.62	 $	 31.15  	 43	 $	 33.33	 $	 28.80	 $	 27.70 	 $	 18.75 	 $	 23.21 	 $	 11.13 	 43 
Price/earnings ratio
	 44 	High 				    20		  19		  19		  17	 44		  20		  22		  27		  27		  40		  32	 44
	 45 	Low					    11		  11		  11		  13	 45		  15		  17		  15		  17		  20		  16	 45

Explanatory Notes: 

	1	�Amounts herein reflect the Contractor  
Yards as a discontinued operation.

	2	�Asset turnover: Sales divided by  
Beginning Assets

	3	�Return on sales: Net Earnings divided  
by Sales

	4	�Return on average assets: Net Earnings 
divided by the average of Beginning and 
Ending Assets

	5	�Return on Average Shareholders’ Equity:  
Net Earnings divided by the average of  
Beginning and Ending Equity

	6	�Certain prior period amounts have been  
reclassified to conform with current  
classifications. See Note 1 to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements for 
additional information. 

	7	Stock price source: The Wall Street Journal

	* 	Fiscal year contained 53 weeks. 
		 All other years contained 52 weeks.

NM    = not meaningful

CGR = compound growth rate
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Larry D. Stone
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Gregory M. Bridgeford
Executive Vice President –  
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Michael K. Brown
Executive Vice President –  
Store Operations

Charles W. (Nick) Canter, Jr.
Executive Vice President –  
Merchandising

Robert F. Hull, Jr.
Executive Vice President and  
Chief Financial Officer

Joseph M. Mabry, Jr.
Executive Vice President –  
Logistics and Distribution

Maureen K. Ausura
Senior Vice President –  
Human Resources

Marshall A. Croom
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Risk Officer

Matthew V. Hollifield
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Accounting Officer

Gaither M. Keener, Jr.
Senior Vice President, General Counsel,  
Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer

N. Brian Peace
Senior Vice President –  
Corporate Affairs

Steven M. Stone
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Information Officer

Todd I. Woods
Senior Vice President and  
Deputy General Counsel

Robert A. Niblock 3 *

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer,  
Lowe’s Companies, Inc., Mooresville, NC

David W. Bernauer 1, 4 

Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,  
Walgreen Co., Deerfield, IL

Leonard L. Berry, Ph.D. 1, 4

Distinguished Professor of Marketing, M.B. Zale Chair in Retailing  
and Marketing Leadership, and Professor of Humanities in Medicine,  
Texas A&M University, College Station, TX

Peter C. Browning 1, 4

Managing Director,  
Peter C. Browning & Associates, LLC, Charlotte, NC

Dawn E. Hudson 2, 4

Vice-Chair,  
The Parthenon Group, Boston, MA

Robert A. Ingram 2, 4

Former Vice Chairman Pharmaceuticals, GlaxoSmithKline plc,  
London, UK; Lead Director, Valeant Pharmaceuticals International,  
Aliso Viejo, CA; Chairman, OSI Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Melville, NY

Robert L. Johnson 2, 4

Founder and Chairman,  
RLJ Companies, Bethesda, MD

Marshall O. Larsen 2*, 3,4

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer,  
Goodrich Corporation, Charlotte, NC

Richard K. Lochridge 2, 4

President,  
Lochridge & Company, Inc., Boston, MA

Stephen F. Page 1*, 3,4

Retired Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer,  
United Technologies Corporation, Hartford, CT

O. Temple Sloan, Jr. 1, 3,4*

Chairman, General Parts International, Inc., Raleigh, NC;  
Lead Director, Lowe’s Companies, Inc., Mooresville, NC; 
Chairman, Highwoods Properties, Inc., Raleigh, NC

Committee Membership
1 – Audit Committee
2 – Compensation Committee
3 – Executive Committee
4 – Governance Committee
* 2009 Committee Chairman



Descripción comercial
Lowe’s Companies, Inc. es una empresa 
minorista que factura $47.2 mil millones, que 
ofrece una completa línea de productos y 
servicios para la mejora del hogar. A través de sus 
subsidiarias, cada semana la empresa presta sus 
servicios a aproximadamente 15 millones de 
clientes de "hágalo usted mismo", "hágalo por 
mí" y negocios comerciales en 1,710 tiendas en 
Estados Unidos y Canadá. Fundada en 1946 y 
situada en Mooresville, N.C., Lowe’s es la 
segunda empresa minorista de mejoras del hogar 
más grande del mundo, con más de 238,000 
empleados. Desde el 10 de octubre de 1961, 
Lowe’s cotiza sus acciones en la Bolsa de 
New York bajo el símbolo LOW. Para obtener 
más información, visite www.Lowes.com. 

Oficinas corporativas
1000 Lowe’s Boulevard
Mooresville, NC 28117
704-758-1000

Sitio Web de Lowe’s
www.Lowes.com

Registro y agente de transferencia 
de acciones, Agente de dividendos y 
desembolsos y Agente de reinversión de 
dividendos
Computershare Trust Company N.A. 
P.O. Box 43078 
Providence, RI 02940

Para realizar un depósito directo de dividendos, 
los accionistas registrados pueden llamar sin 
cargo a Computershare al 877-282-1174.

Los accionistas registrados que tengan una 
dirección de correo electrónico pueden enviar 
las consultas sobre su cuenta vía Internet. Para 
ello, deben ingresar al sitio de Computershare 
en www.computershare.com/investor, y hacer 
clic en Contact Us (Contáctenos).

Para ingresar a sus cuentas en línea, los 
accionistas registrados pueden visitar Investor 
Centre (Centro de inversores) en 
www.computershare.com/investor.

Si los inversionistas desean unirse al Plan de 
Adquisición Directa de Acciones (Stock 
Advantage Direct Stock Purchase Plan) de 
Lowe’s, deben visitar www.Lowes.com/
investor, y hacer clic en Buy Stock Direct 
(Adquisición directa de acciones).

Dividendos
Desde que comenzó a cotizar en bolsa en 
1961, Lowe’s ha declarado un dividendo en 
efectivo cada trimestre.

El registro de dividendos generalmente se 
efectúa la tercera semana de los meses fiscales 
de abril, julio, octubre y enero.

El pago de dividendos generalmente se 
efectúa la primera semana de los meses 
fiscales de  mayo, agosto, noviembre y febrero.

Fecha de la reunión anual
28 de mayo de 2010, a las 10:00 a. m. 
Ballantyne Hotel 
Charlotte, North Carolina

Información sobre la transacción 
bursátil 
Las acciones ordinarias de Lowe’s cotizan en 
la Bolsa de New York (LOW)

Director jurídico
Gaither M. Keener, Jr. 
Vicepresidente Senior, 
Director de Asuntos Legales 
Secretario y Director de Cumplimiento 
704-758-1000

Firma de contabilidad pública 
registrada independiente
Deloitte & Touche LLP
1100 Carillon Building
227 West Trade Street
Charlotte, NC  28202-1675
704-887-1690

Servicios para accionistas
Los accionistas y los analistas de seguridad 
deben dirigir sus consultas a:

Paul Taaffe
Vicepresidente de Relaciones 
de inversionistas 
704-758-2033

Para obtener copias de información 
financiera: 
888-34LOWES (888-345-6937) o visite 
www.Lowes.com/investor

Relaciones públicas
Las consultas de los medios deben dirigirse a: 
Chris Ahearn 
Vicepresidente de Relaciones Públicas 
704-758-2304 
visite Media.Lowes.com

Para ver el Informe de responsabilidad 
social de Lowe's, visite 
www.Lowes.com/socialresponsibility

Este informe se imprimió en papel que contiene fibras de 
bosques bien administrados y certificados de manera 
independiente y contiene un mínimo de 10% de fibra reciclada 
posconsumo. Para reducir aún más el uso de recursos, Lowe’s 
está aprovechando reglas E-Proxy para la creación de  material 
proxy para el informe de la Reunión anual de 2010, incluido 
este Informe anual, disponible en línea para muchos de 
nuestros accionistas en lugar de enviarles por correo copias en 
papel. El uso de esta tecnología nos permite reducir el número 
de copias que imprimimos del Informe anual en 
aproximadamente un 20% respecto al año pasado. Para obtener 
información adicional acerca del compromiso con el manejo 
sostenible de los bosques, visite: www.Lowes.com/woodpolicy.

Lowe’s presenta informes a la Comisión de Bolsa y Valores (SEC, por sus siglas en inglés), 
incluidos informes anuales sobre el Formulario 10-K, informes trimestrales sobre el 
Formulario 10-Q, informes actuales sobre el Formulario 8-K y algunos otros informes 
requeridos por la SEC.

Los informes que Lowe’s presenta o le proporciona a la SEC, y todas sus enmiendas, están 
disponibles sin cargo en el sitio de Internet de Lowe’s (www.Lowes.com/investor) tan 
pronto como sea razonablemente factible después de que Lowe’s los presenta o proporciona a 
la SEC.

Las copias del Informe anual 2009 sobre el Formulario 10-K, los informes trimestrales 
sobre el Formulario 10-Q y el Informe anual para los accionistas son de acceso gratuito. Para 
solicitarlas, debe enviar una solicitud por escrito al secretario Gaither M. Keener, Jr., en las 
oficinas corporativas de Lowe’s o debe llamar al 888-345-6937.

La información adicional que puede obtenerse en nuestro sitio en Internet (www.Lowes.
com/investor) incluye nuestras Pautas del gobierno corporativo, los Estatutos del Comité 
de la Junta Directiva, el Código de conducta y ética comercial y el Informe de 
responsabilidad social, así como también otro tipo de información financiera. 

Información corporativa
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